A meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL will be
held in THE CIVIC SUITE, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S
STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on MONDAY, 18 JANUARY
2016 at 7:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of
the following business:-

APOLOGIES

MINUTES (Pages 5 - 8)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the
Panel held on 14th December 2015.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary or
other interests in relation to any item. Please see Notes below.

APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REFERENCE TO DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT PANEL

@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Spaldwick (Pages 9 - 22)

Proposed dwelling house in the curtilage of 2-6 Thrapston Road
- 2 — 6 Thrapston Road, Spaldwick.

Stilton (Pages 23 - 60)

Variation of condition 2 of application no 15/00317/FUL to
substitute drawing 13/27/1REVC for 13/27/1 REVD - Land North
of 25 and 27 Fen Street, Stilton.

Upton and Coppingford (Pages 61 - 74)

Variation of Application 1101924FUL to alter layout including
house positions and floor levels, delete landscaping to side of
entrance road, reduce verge width and add hard paving and
retaining walls. Delete hard paving to no dig footway. Revise
positions of gas tanks and erect enclosures over 2m high either
side of entrance road - Land South West of The Stables, Main
Street, Upton.

Buckden (Pages 75 - 86)

Erection of a detached two storey dwelling - Land Adjacent 49
Lucks Lane, Buckden.

Catworth (Pages 87 - 104)

Conversion of existing bed and breakfast accommodation to a
single dwelling. Erection of two dwellings - Race Horse, 43 High



Notes

()

9)

(h)

)

Street, Catworth.
Great Stukeley (Pages 105 - 112)

Erection of a bungalow — Land South of 10 and 12, West View.
Great Stukeley.

Hemingford Grey (Pages 113 - 124)

Proposed detached bungalow - 14 Pound Road. Hemingford
Grey.

Huntingdon (Pages 125 - 134)

Removal of Condition 3 of Planning Permission 15/00417/FUL,
variation of Condition 4 for hours of Cafe opening to be from 7:00
a.m. until 12:00 (midnight), variation of Condition 5 to allow the
bar to be open 11:00 a.m. until 12:00 (midnight) Sunday to
Thursday and from 11:00 a.m. to 02:00 a.m. Friday and
Saturday, variation of Condition 6 to allow music to be played
during the times the premises are open and Variation of
Condition 7 to allow storage of refuse and recycling within
proposed compound to rear of premises - The Masonic Hall, 83
High Street, Huntingdon.

Kimbolton (Pages 135 - 170)

Change of use of barns and manege to commercial stud use,
alteration to barns to provide stables, provision of new dwelling
for stud manager and removal of existing stables - Wornditch
Farm, Station Road, Kimbolton.

Ramsey St Mary (Pages 171 - 182)

Erection of a new bungalow, 2 bedroom property. New access
and driveway - Land at 289 Oilmills Road, Ramsey Mereside.

APPEAL DECISIONS (Pages 183 - 184)

To consider a report by the Planning Service Manager (Development
Management).

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER SUB-GROUP

Following the recent by-election, to vary the Membership of the Tree
Preservation Order Sub-Group.

LATE REPRESENTATIONS

Dated this 6 day of January 2016

¢ fosnatoneato o

Head of Paid Service



1.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

(1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you
have obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and
must also leave the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on.

(2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it -

(a) relates to you, or
(b) is an interest of -

(i) your spouse or civil partner; or
(i) aperson with whom you are living as husband and wife; or
(iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners

and you are aware that the other person has the interest.
(3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes -

(a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain;

(b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying
out his or her duties as a Member (except from the Council);

(c) any current contracts with the Council;

(d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area;

(e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area;

(f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above)
has a beneficial interest; or

(9) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a
place of business or land in the Council's area.

Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests

(4) If a Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest then you are required to declare that
interest, but may remain to discuss and vote providing you do not breach the overall
Nolan principles.

(5) A Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest where -

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded
as affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a
person with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect
the majority of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's
administrative area, or

(b) it relates to or is likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest, but in respect of a
member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with whom
you have a close association, or

(c) it relates to or is likely to affect any body —

(i) exercising functions of a public nature; or

(i) directed to charitable purposes; or

(iiiy one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy
(including any political party or trade union) of which you are a Member or in a
position of control or management.

and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest.
Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings
The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision

making and permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are
open to the public. It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging



websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with people about what is
happening at meetings. Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with
guidelines agreed by the Council and available via the following link filming,photography-and-
recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request from the Democratic Services Team. The
Council understands that some members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to
be filmed. The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this preference by ensuring that any
such request not to be recorded is respected.

Please contact Anthony Roberts, Democratic Services Team, Tel No. 01480 388015/e-
mail: Anthony.Roberts@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query on any
Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would
like information on any decision taken by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the
Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’'s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or
would like a large text version or an audio version please
contact the Elections & Democratic Services Manager and
we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency
exit.




36.

37.

38.

39.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
PANEL held in the Civic Suite, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on Monday, 14 December 2015.

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs B E Boddington — Chairman.

Councillors P L E Bucknell, G J Bull,
E R Buitler, D B Dew, Mrs A Dickinson,
Mrs L A Duffy, R S Farrer, |D Gardener,
J P Morris, J M Palmer, P D Reeve,
R G Tuplin and R J West.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were
submitted on behalf of Councillors
Mrs A D Curtis and Ms L Kadic.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 16th November 2015
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Councillor J Morris declared a non-pecuniary interest in Minute No. 42
(e) by virtue of being an employee of a company, which used the site
to which the application related.

AGENDA

The Chairman announced that Item No. 6 (e) Elton had been
withdrawn from the Agenda.

REVIEW OF PLANNING ENFORCEMENT

Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Development (a copy
of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the outcome of a review of
planning enforcement. The review had been undertaken at the
request of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-
Being). It proposed a number of changes in response to growing work
pressures, while the Zero Based Budgeting programme indicated
there would not be any increase in resources. The result primarily
meant planning complaints would be prioritised. This would be
accompanied by greater delegation of decisions to officers.

The Panel discussed the Council’s approach to enforcement and
whether cases should only be pursued where there was a quantifiable
impact. The decision to prioritise cases had been taken following a
“lean” review, which took into account what customers valued.

Members endorsed the comments of the Economic Scrutiny Panel on
investigating improved ways of communicating with Town and Parish

5



40.

41.

Councillors on enforcement matters, on ensuring developers
complied with their planning obligations and on the use by
Enforcement Officers of technology. The next step would be to
produce a Planning Enforcement Plan.

RESOLVED

that the changes to the planning enforcement arrangements
as set out in the report now submitted be endorsed.

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT - OTHER APPLICATION -
EARITH

Having regard to a report by the Head of Development (a copy of
which is appended in the Minute Book) and having been acquainted
with the late representations received, the Panel

RESOLVED

that, subject to the prior completion of a Section 106 obligation
to secure the housing as affordable for local people who are
either currently or formerly resident in, or have an existing
family, employment or some other connection agreed with the
Council to, the settlement or an adjacent settlement, to
safeguard the housing as affordable for successive occupiers,
to secure wheeled bins and to conditions to include those
listed in paragraph 8 of the report now submitted, the
application be approved or refused in the event that the
obligation has not been completed and the applicant is
unwilling to agree to an extended period for determination, on
the grounds that the applicant is unwilling to complete the
obligation necessary to make the development acceptable.

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT - SECTION 106 AGREEMENT -
SOMERSHAM

(Mr Paul Staden, agent, addressed the Panel on the application).

The Panel gave consideration to a report by the Head of
Development (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book).
Members were acquainted with the views of the Section 106
Agreement Advisory group on the terms of the obligation necessary to
make the development acceptable and with the progress of
negotiations with the developer on the obligation. Whereupon, it was

RESOLVED

that, subject to the prior completion of a S106 obligation
relating to affordable housing, informal green space, outdoor
sport, green space maintenance, wheeled bins and green
travel plan, the application be approved subject to conditions
to include those listed in paragraph 8 of the report now
submitted, or refused in the event that the applicant is
unwilling to complete the obligation necessary to make the
development acceptable in planning terms.



42.

APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REFERENCE TO DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT PANEL

The Planning Service Manager (Development Management)
submitted reports (copies of which are appended in the Minute Book)
on applications for development to be determined by the Panel and
advised Members of further representations (details of which also are
appended in the Minute Book) which had been received in connection
therewith since the reports had been prepared. With regard to Minute
No. 15/42(e), Members received legal advice on material
considerations in relation to the circumstances of the particular
application. Whereupon, it was

RESOLVED

(a) Replacement dwelling, car port outbuilding and
associated works - South Farm, Pig Market End, Upton

(Councillor D Stewart, Upton Parish Council, and Mrs J Day,
applicant, addressed the Panel on the application).

that consideration of the application be deferred to allow
further discussion to take place between the applicant and
Officers on the proposed development.

(b) Proposed conversion of barn to dwelling — Tilford,
Station Road, Tilbrook

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be
determined by the Head of Development to include those
listed in paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.

(c) Variation of condition 1 of planning permission
1000739S73 to enable continued use of the site until
2020 - Alconbury Airfield, Ermine Street, Little Stukeley

(Councillor M Monk, The Stukeleys Parish Council, and Mr A
Fisher, agent, addressed the Panel on the application).

(See Minute No. 37 for Members’ interests).

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be
determined by the Head of Development to include those
listed in paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.

(d) Proposed demolition of existing dwelling and garage
and the erection of dwelling and garage — EImsbrook,
Church End, Hilton

Councillor G Barradell, Hilton Parish Council, addressed the
Panel on the application).

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be
determined by the Head of Development to include those
listed in paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.



43.

(e) Use of garage as temporary residential accommodation
for one year. - 8 Grass Yard, Kimbolton

(Mr M Neeter, objector, and Ms S Turnbull, agent, addressed
the Panel on the application).

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be
determined by the Head of Development to include the
following:

time limit for commencement of development;

. temporary permission, use to cease within 12 months
from date of commencement or within 1 month of first
occupation of the barn, whichever is first and date of
commencement to be notified in writing to the LPA;

. obscure glazing and restricted opening for all roof
windows on the north-east facing roof slope for the
duration of the temporary use;

. obscure glazing and non-opening first floor window in
the south-east gable wall for the duration of the
temporary use, and

. removal of dwellinghouse permitted development
rights to extend or alter the building.

APPEAL DECISIONS

A report by the Planning Services Manager (Development
Management) on recent decisions by the Planning Inspectorate was
received and noted. A copy of the report is appended in the Minute
Book. It indicated that four appeals recently had been heard, three of
which had been upheld.

Chairman



Agenda Iltem 3a

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01928/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)

Proposal: PROPOSED DWELLING HOUSE IN THE CURTILAGE OF
2-6 THRAPSTON ROAD, SPALDWICK

Location: 2-6 THRAPSTON ROAD SPALDWICK PE28 0TA

Applicant: MR & MRS K TRAYNOR

Grid Ref: 512895 272853

Date of Registration: 11.11.2015

Parish: SPALDWICK

RECOMMENDATION - REFUSE

This application has been referred to Development Management Panel as
Spaldwick Parish Council’s recommendation to approve is contrary to
the officer recommendation to refuse.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 This application relates to a site situated to the rear of linear
developments along on the High Street, to the south. Open fields lay
beyond the site to the north, and further north is the Al4. The site is
accessed via an un-adopted gravel drive which serves the rear of the
residential properties that are located to the west of the drive.

1.2 The access to the site runs parallel to car park with the George Public
House. The existing stable building north of the public house car park
is proposed to be demolished.

1.3 The site is situated in the designhated conservation area for
Spaldwick. The adjacent Public House, The George Public House is a
Grade II* listed, and Manor Farm to the east of the site is Grade |l
listed.

1.4 The site contains a number of trees, notably on the southern and
eastern boundaries. The application details confirm that all the trees
and hedgerow will be retained. The application has not been
accompanied by a tree report.

15 The application site is situated within Flood Zone 3 as shown on the
Environment Agency flood maps, and in 1 in 1000 year in the
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA).

1.6 Planning permission is sought for the erection of a two storey
detached dwelling with an attached garage. The built form of the
dwelling would follow the corner of the site. The boundary treatment
would consist of a mix of existing hedge and 1.8 metre high boundary
fencing. The new dwelling is proposed to be constructed of brick and
clay tiles.



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)(2012) sets out the
three dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a
social role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption
in favour of sustainable development. Under the heading of Delivering
Sustainable Development, the Framework sets out the Government's
planning policies, the most relevant for this application being:

- delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

- requiring good design

- flooding and coastal change

- conserving and enhancing the natural environment

- conserving and enhancing the historic environment

The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

Planning Practice Guidance (2014)

BS5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction.

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
e H23: "Outside Settlements"

H31: "Residential privacy and amenity standards"

En2:"Character and setting of Listed Buildings"

En5: "Conservation Area Character"”

En6: "Design standards in Conservation Areas"

En9: "Conservation Areas"

Enl17: "Development in the Countryside"

En18: "Protection of countryside features"

Enl19: “Trees and Landscape”

En25: "General Design Criteria"

CS9: “Flood water management”

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)
e HL5 - Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

e (CS1: "Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire™

e (CS3: "The settlement hierarchy"

e (CS10: "Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements"

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e Policy LP 1: 'Strategy and principles for development'
e Policy LP 6: ‘Flood'
o Policy LP 11: 'The relationship between the built up area and
the countryside'
Policy LP 13: 'Quality of Design'
Policy LP 15: 'Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity'
Policy LP 18: 'Parking Provision'
Policy LP 26: 'Homes in the Countryside'
Policy LP 29: 'Trees, Woodland and Related Features'

10



3.5

e Policy LP 31: ‘Heritage Assets and their Settings’

Supplementary Planning Guidance/Documents:
e Huntingdonshire Design Guide (2007)

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4.1

4.2

51

52

5.3

6.1

7.1

7.2

PLANNING HISTORY

There have been numerous planning applications relating to
developments proposed at 2 — 6 Thrapston Road the most recent
include: The erection of a flue which received planning consent on the
15.5.09 under planning 0900236FUL.

Whilst there is no formal planning history relating to this site, two
preliminary enquiries have confirmed the principle of development at
this site would not be supported, due to its location in the countryside.

CONSULTATIONS

Spladwick Parish Council recommends the development is
approved (COPY ATTACHED) as the proposal will not adversely
affect the Conservation Area or the adjoining properties. The Parish
Council consider the site to be within the built up area of the village. It
has been suggested that the existing gravel path forming the access
from High Street should be paved where it passes close to 1 High
Street to mitigate problems of noise and loose chips.

Historic England has objected to the development as it will detract
from the setting of the grade II* listed George (the public house). It is
also considered the development does not preserve or enhance the
character of the Conservation Area.

Environment Agency has objected to the development as the Flood
Risk Assessment (FRA) submitted does not provide suitable
assessment of the risk of flooding arising from the development.

REPRESENTATIONS
None received
ASSESSMENT

The main issues in this case are:

e the principle of the development

e the effect of the development on the character and
appearance of the site and the Conservation Area in general
the impact upon the settings of the adjacent Listed Buildings
flooding
impact on neighbour amenities
highways safety

The principle of the development:

This site is outside the built up area of Spaldwick, as the site relates
more the open countryside than the built up linear forms of

11


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

development in the locality. The site is therefore in the open
countryside for the purposes of the Development Plan, planning
guidance and emerging planning policies. The relevant policies are
generally restrictive, and will only permit new residential development
where this is essential for the proper functioning of a rural enterprise.
Any such, proposals should be accompanied by a specific
justification, without which it cannot be supported by the Local
Planning Authority.

In settlement policy terms, there is no justification for the proposed
erection of a dwellinghouse in the location shown. Policy CS3 states
that new residential development in the countryside "will be strictly
limited to that which has an essential need to be located in the
countryside". The development would not satisfy any of the
exemptions referred to in policy LP26 (a to d), and there is no need in
this case to make an exception in terms of meeting the District
Council's five year housing target. The proposal be located in a
backland position, and would extend the built up area of Spaldwick
into the open countryside, and would erode its rural edge. Despite the
possibility of screen planting, the intensification of built development
at this point would have an adverse impact on the character and
appearance of this part of the village.

For these reasons the proposed dwellinghouse is considered to be
contrary to the policies controling new development in the
countryside and cannot be supported. The proposal conflicts with
policies H23, En17, CS1, CS3 and emerging policies LP1, LP11 and
LP26.

Form, scale and impact upon the character and appearance of
the site and heritage assets:

The site is located in the Spaldwick Conservation Area, and is 25
metres to the north of the George Public House, which is a grade II*
listed building. A hedge separates the site from grounds of the public
house.

The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990,
Section 66(l) requires that a Local Planning Authority, in considering
whether to grant planning permission for development which affects a
listed building or its setting, shall have special regard to the
desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of
special architectural or historic interest which it possesses.

This presumption against causing harm to the setting of a listed
building or the character and appearance of a Conservation Area is a
statutory one. It is not irrefutable and can be outweighed by material
considerations if powerful enough to do so.

Paragraph 58 of the NPPF outlines that ‘...decisions should aim to
ensure that developments respond to the local character and history,
and reflect the identity of local surroundings and materials’.

Paragraph 132 of the NPPF advises that when considering the impact
of a proposed development on the significance of a designated
heritage asset, great weight should be given to the asset's
conservation. The more important the asset, the greater the weight

12



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

should be. Significance can be harmed or lost through alteration or
destruction of the heritage asset or development within its setting.
The paragraph continues that ‘as heritage assets are irreplaceable,
any harm or loss should require clear and convincing justification’.

This application seeks the demolition of a single storey stable
building. The stable would be replaced by a large 1 1/2 storey
dwelling 17m long by 11m plus an attached garage.

The open landscape to the north of the site forms the wider backdrop
to the George Public House and the Manor Farm House which
contributes to the significance of these heritage assets. The
openness of the land is an important part of the character of the
conservation area, and the setting of the listed buildings. The
morphology of historic development in the area is very linear in form,
there are some smaller scale ancillary structures, including the stable
to be removed within this area, but they are relatively minor elements
when considering the character of the area.

The resultant building would be clearly visible from the rear of The
George Public House. The development of a separate residential unit
of this scale and massing will cause harm to the setting of the grade
II* public house. It would be visually intrusive, and would have an
adverse and harmful impact that would erode the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.

There is no overwhelming public benefit to outweigh the statutory
duty to avoid harm to these assets.

The heritage statement submitted with the application is inadequate;
there is no assessment of the setting of the grade II* listed building
and the assessment of the impact on the character and appearance
of the conservation area is inadequate.

In terms of the NPPF, Local Planning Authorities are required to give
great weight to the conservation of a heritage asset. In this particular
case, the harm is considered to be less than substantial to the
significance of the assets and therefore Paragraph 134 is relevant.
This paragraph states that less that substantial harm should be
weighed against the public benefits of the proposal. As discussed
above, the development would fail to preserve or enhance the
character and appearance of the Conservation Area and the settings
of the Listed Buildings; with very limited public benefit resulting. As
such, the resultant public benefit would not outweigh the harm to the
heritage assets and the proposal therefore does not accord with the
provisions of paragraph 134 of the NPPF.

Taking all factors into account, the proposal will be detrimental to the
character and appearance of the Conservation Area, and the settings
of the adjacent Listed Buildings. The proposal is therefore contrary to
the provisions of the NPPF, The Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and policies En2, En5, En9, En25,
CS1 and emerging policies LP13 and LP31.

13



7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

Flood related issues:

The entire site apart from the access point is located within Flood
Zone 3 'high probability’ and as shown on the Environment Agency
flood zone maps; the proposal for a residential dwelling is classified
as 'more vulnerable use' by paragraph 66 of Planning Practice
Guidance.

The overall approach to development within areas liable to flooding is
given in paragraphs 100-104 of the Framework. These set out a
sequential, risk-based approach to the location of development. This
approach is intended to ensure that areas at little or no risk of flooding
are developed in preference to areas at higher risk. It involves
applying a Sequential Test to steer development away from medium
and high flood risk areas (FZ2 and FZ3 land respectively), to land
with a low probability of flooding (FZ1). There is thus an in principle
case to steer housing development away from Flood Zones 2 and 3
to Flood Zone 1 land.

The housing land supply situation has a bearing on whether the need
to steer development away from Flood Zone 2 and Flood Zone 3 land
should be weighed against the need to ensure a 5 year supply of
sites. Huntingdonshire District Council can demonstrate a continuous
5 year supply of deliverable housing land with an additional buffer of
5% to ensure choice and competition in the market for land. There
are therefore other more suitable sites available within the District.
There is thus no need for the proposed development to help secure
such a supply. As a result, it is considered that the proposed
development would not satisfy the Sequential Test. As the
development fails the sequential test, it is not necessary to consider
applying the Exception Test. The development of this site is not
therefore necessary and the principle of developing this site for a
residential dwelling cannot be supported.

The FRA submitted outlines details of flood resilience and resistance
techniques that could be included within the construction of the
proposed dwelling such to minimise flood risk. The FRA indicates that
the ground floor level of the proposed property will be 300mm above
the existing ground level, or highest flood level. Paragraph 16 of the
Technical Guidance to the NPPF makes it clear that 'Flood resistance
and resilience measures should not be used to justify development in
inappropriate locations'.

As no information has been provided within the FRA to ascertain the
modelled flood level for the site, it is not possible to assess whether
the 300mm flood mitigation measures are sufficient in this instance.

It is also a requirement of national policy to consider the requirements
for flood emergency planning including flood alert and evacuation of
people for a range of flooding events up to and including the extreme
event. No information has been provided in the FRA to demonstrate
that consideration has been given to evacuation during a flood or a
method of receiving flood alerts.

The submitted FRA does not provide a suitable basis for an

assessment to be made of the flood risk arising from this
development.

14



7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

7.28

7.29

This proposal is inappropriate development in an area at risk of
flooding, and is not acceptable. It would be contrary to the NPPF
which seeks to locate development away from the areas at the
highest risk of flooding, as well as paragraphs 18 to 22 of the
Planning Practice Guidance, policy CS9 of the Huntingdonshire Local
Plan 1995, policy CS1 of the Core Strategy 2009 and emerging
policies LP1 and LP6 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036: Stage 3 (2013).

Impact on neighbour amenities:

The proposed erection of a dwelling in the location shown is unlikely
to have a significant impact on the amenities of the immediate
neighbours, although the increased use of the site resulting from its
permanent occupation could lead to greater noise and disturbance.
However, this impact is unlikely to be serious and would not justify
refusal of the application.

The proposed dwellinghouse and garage would be situated far
enough away from the neighbouring properties, such that
overshadowing would not be an issue. In addition, the proposed
dwelling would have few first floor windows facing the neighbours.
Where these do occur, the windows would light bathrooms and would
have obscured glass. As a result, overlooking and loss of privacy
would not be significant.

Consequently, the proposal complies with policy H31 and emerging
policy LP15.

Highway safety:

The site is accessed via an un-adopted track. The number of vehicles
using the site for residential purposes is not considered to impact
upon the local highway network. The access is considered to be
adequate bearing in mind it is an existing access point that can be
readily used for vehicles relating to the stable block. The site plan
indicates that the proposed dwellinghouse would have an attached
garage, with hardstanding areas capable of parking two vehicles
within the bounds of the site. This level of parking provision would be
adequate such to accord with the aims of emerging policy LP 18.

Tree and hedgerow:

The site is located in the conservation area where trees and
hedgerow along with other nature features are protected, due to the
contribution they have on the character and appearance of the
historic environments. The HDC landscape officer has confirmed that
whilst an arboriculture report has not accompanied the application,
the development of the site is not considered to cause undue impacts
on the surrounding trees and hedgerow. Therefore the application
complies with Policy En18 of the local Plan 1995 and Policy LP29 of
the Local Plan — 2036.

15



7.30

7.31

Other issues:

A competed Unilateral Undertaking to secure the necessary wheeled
bin contribution has been received in compliance with the Developer
Contributions SPD 2011.

Conclusions:

The proposal is contrary to the settlement policies in the Development
Plan, together with the policies relating to development outside the
built up areas of the settlements, in that it is for non-essential
development in the open countryside.

2. the proposal will not preserve or enhance the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area, and will adversely impact upon
the setting of the adjacent Listed Buildings.

4. There are no overriding neighbour amenity issues.

5. There are no overriding highway issues.

6. The applicant has not demonstrated that the site can be effected
mitigated against flooding and the safety and escape routes of the
occupants has also not be demonstrated

6. There are no other material planning considerations which have a
significant bearing on the determination of this application.

RECOMMENDATION — REFUSE for the following reasons:

1. The erection of a dwelling at this site would constitute non-
essential development in the open countryside, outside the built up
area of Spladwick. The proposal, by reason of the scale, massing and
location would extend built development into the open countryside,
where it would be visually intrusive and would have an adverse
impact on the character, visual amenities and setting of the site and
the edge of the settlement in general. The proposal would therefore
be contrary to the provisions of paragraph 55 of the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012 and policies H23, Enl7 and En25 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policies CS1 and CS3 of the Local
Development Framework Core Strategy 2009, and policies LP1,
LP11, LP13 and LP26 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036 (Stage 3) 2013

2. The proposed dwelling by reason of its siting, scale and massing
would create a visually intrusive and harmful form of development
which would erode the character and appearance of the Conservation
Area, and fail to conserve the settings of the adjacent grade II* and
grade Il Listed Buildings. This harm, whilst less than substantial,
would not be outweighed by public benefit in accordance with
paragraph 134 of the NPPF. As such the proposal is contrary to
paragraph 134 and section 7 of the National Planning Policy
Framework 2012, The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990, policies En2, En5, En6, En9, and En25 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policy HL5 of the Huntingdonshire
Local Plan Alterations 2002, policy CS1 of the Adopted
Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core Strategy 2009,
policies LP13 and LP31 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036 (Stage 3) 2013.

3. The site is located in Flood Zones 3 of the Environment Agency
Flood Maps. The proposed development is not considered acceptable

16



and would result in inappropriate development in an area of high
probability of flood risk contrary to the NPPF which seeks to locate
development away from the areas at the highest risk of flooding. The
Flood Risk Assessment submitted with this application does not
comply with the requirements set out in the National Planning Policy
Framework and does not provide a suitable basis for an assessment
to be made of the flood risks arising from the proposed development.
The development is therefore contrary to paragraphs 018 - 022 of the
Planning Practice Guidance, paragraphs 100-104 of the NPPF, and
policy CS9 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policy CS1 of the
Adopted Core Strategy and emerging policies LP1 and LP6 of the
Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013).

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Enquiries about this report to Linda Walker Development Management
Officer 01480 388411

17



Huntingdonshire DC Public Access

From: David <davidstowell@onetel.com>
Sent: 20 November 2015 14:50

To: DevelopmentControl

Subject: Planning Application 15/01928/FUL

Application number: 15/01928/FUL Case Officer: Linda Walker

Proposal: Proposed dwelling house in the curtilage of 2-6 Thrapston Road, Spaldwick

Location: 2-6 Thrapston Road, Spaldwick

Observations of Spaldwick Parish Council: Two errors were noted in the supporting documents:

‘The development is not within a designated conservation area’ —in fact it is just within the Spaldwick
Conservation Area.

‘The proposed dwelling will not impact on the street scene’ —in fact it would be seen (extending above the
adjacent fence) from High Street at the vehicle entrances to The George and the Manor Farmhouse.

The Council has taken these deviations from the supporting documents into account in reaching its
decision to recommend approval as it is of the opinion that the proposal will not adversely affect

the Conservation Area or the adjoining properties, and is within (albeit on the edge of) the built up area of
the village. It is suggested that the existing gravel path forming the access from High Street should be
paved where it passes close to 1 High Street to mitigate problems of noise and loose chips.

F D Stowell
Clerk to Spaldwick Parish Council
20 November 2015



//-"“

Huntingdonshire

Application Ref: 15/01928/FUL

Location:Spaldwick

Development Management Panel

M Aopos

\\\‘

7
77

CLLT 77

7777

7

ol
y \
4 \&\\\\\\

KK,
i

V>

2

o
5 @\V, é\

2
&\\

% \mw ~w

7l X

AN

‘“ A&.w\ 7 7 \
/ 7,
7 7,

Ly

g\

7

4

\

\

0

%
;%
22,44

7,

.

\

\\\

.

Y

A&V A\\w\ \\\

%

9% \\\\&“\m“\‘\\\\\\wﬂ\\\\“\\““\\ 7

\\\\\ (o8 \‘\\\ v \W\\\\\\\\\\ ey 7

\\ \\M\\ \.\t\ . \\\‘ \V\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\ ! 2 77 7 o#ununuoo / fw

\\\ t\ \0“00#00\ Z Y \\\\\“W\\\\VV” 7 e, %

y

Legend

g

£

I Listed Build

g
2
2% D S
7
RS <
&o 4
%, 2%
&00’ <) \0 P A7 \ w\\
XN 4 \\\
S 2 7
74
N 16755540, \
7 r554] 7 7
v
’ £447 \ =15Jo
&
4] \‘
174
7 \; 55
4 g 2,

@©
o
—_
c

el

t

@ Conserva

N The Site




PHOTOGRAPH OF PROPOSED BRICKWORK AND ROOF

TILING

0c¢

ROOF PLAN Scale 1/100

(E E 10

LOCATION PLAN Scale 1/1250

Rear boundary

vz
PROPOSED SECTION  Scale 1/100

Scale 1:1250

Proposed dwelling at
2-6 Thrapston Road
Spaldwick

Cambs PE28 0TA
For Mr & Mrs Traynor

As proposed

Scale 1/100

Sheet No: 3 A3

Date: 21 Oct 15

Richard Biddle

Member of Chartered Institute of Builders

Telephone & Fax:
01480 457468 Mob:07801 688266

Email: biddle945@btinternet.com




|14

6150

4700

4400
2350

600 4400
4 L
17
3 —
S Utlllty =
Kitchen
. REAR ELEVATION
B
© Living Area
Jz |
Ii .
Hall
| Garage
|
|
|
—
L
l

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

11000

5000

Bedroom

:fﬁ y \/,:>\/ B o __l,.,j_,;:
- (\ N P '/ N J—

REAR ELEVATION

AN

Bedroom

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Q E 10

Proposed dwelling at
2-6 Thrapston Road
Spaldwick

Cambs PE28 0TA
For Mr & Mrs Traynor

As proposed

Scale 1/100 A3

Sheet No: 2

Date: 3 Sep 15

Richard Biddle

Member of Chartered Institute of Builders

Telephone & Fax:
01480 457468

Email: biddle945@btinternet.com




44

Trees Type

T Ash

T2 Damson

T3 Spruce

T4 Eucalyptus
T5 Crack Willow
T6-9 EIm

Fraxinus
Prunus Domestica
Picea

Salix Fragilis

Girth

0.92M
0.5M
0.89M
1.0M
0.77M

1.8 M wooden
panelled fence

Proposed dwelling at

2-6 Thrapston Road

Spaldwick

Cambs PE28 0TA for Mr & Mrs
Traynor

Site plan  Scale 1/500

Sheet No: 1 A3

Date: 21 Oct 15

Richard Biddle

Member of Chartered Institute of Builders

Telephone & Fax:
01480 457195

Email: biddle945@btinternet.com




Agenda Item 3b

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01691/S73 (RENEWAL OF CONSENT/VARY
CONDITIONS)

Proposal: VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 OF APPLICATION NO

15/00317/FUL TO SUBSTITUTE DRAWING 13/27/1REVC
FOR 13/27/1 REVD

Location: LAND NORTH OF 25 AND 27 FEN STREET PE7 3RJ
Applicant: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD
Grid Ref: 516448 289408

Date of Registration: 21.09.2015

Parish: STILTON

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application is reported to the Development Management Panel as
the Parish Council's recommendation of refusal is contrary to the
Officer's recommendation of approval.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 The application site is located close to the eastern edge of the village
of Stilton and relates to garden land of No. 25 Fen Street. The site is
not designated Conservation Area and is situated within flood zone 1
as identified by the Environment Agency maps. There are no notable
trees within the site but there is an existing hedge along the eastern
site boundary. There is also a line of conifer hedging to the west of
the site within the curtilage of number 21a Fen Street.

1.2 Planning permission was approved my members of the development
management panel in September 2015 (planning ref: 15/00317/FUL)
to clear the site of the existing garage and store, and to demolish an
existing extension to the side of number 25 Fen Street such to enable
the erection of a detached four bedroom bungalow. The approved
bungalow measures approximately 12.8 metres by 7.2 metres with an
eaves height of 2.5 metres and a ridge height of 7.1 metres. The
approved bungalow includes a first floor and would be served by a
double garage measuring 5.5 metres by 5.5 metres with an eaves
height to match that of the approved dwelling. The approved
dwellinghouse would be served by an access from Fen Street.

1.3 Condition two of planning permission 15/00317/FUL requires the
development to be carried out in accordance with the approved plans
listed in the table to the decision notice.

14 This application seeks permission for the variation of condition 2 of
application number 15/00317/FUL to substitute drawing 13/27/1REVC
for 13/27/1 REVD. Drawing 13/27/1 REVD proposes a 0.2 metre
reduction to the width of the access in order to provide adequate

23



2.1

2.2

visibility splays to either side of the access over land within the
ownership of the applicant. The reduction to the width of the access
would also enable the retention of the existing extension to the side of
number 25 Fen Street. The application does not propose any
amendments to the approved dwelling or garage.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) sets out the three
dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a social
role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption in
favour of sustainable development. Under the heading of Delivering
Sustainable Development, the Framework sets out the Government's
planning policies for : building a strong, competitive economy;
ensuring the vitality of town centres; supporting a prosperous rural
economy; promoting sustainable transport; supporting high quality
communications infrastructure; delivering a wide choice of high
qguality homes; requiring good design; promoting healthy
communities; protecting Green Belt land; meeting the challenge of
climate change, flooding and coastal change; conserving and
enhancing the natural environment; conserving and enhancing the
historic environment; and facilitating the sustainable use of minerals.

Planning Practice Guidance is also relevant.

For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-

and-local-government

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
e H31: "Residential privacy and amenity standards"
H32: "Sub-division of large curtilages"
H35: "Tandem development"
Enll: "Archaeology"
En12: "Archaeological Implications”
En13: "Archaeological Implications”
En20: "Landscaping Schemes for New Development”
En25: "General Design Criteria"
T18: "Access requirements for new development"

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)
o HL5 - Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

e (CS1: "Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire"

e (CS3: "The Settlement Hierarchy"

e (CS10: "Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements"

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e Policy LP1: "Strategy and principles for development”
e Policy LP2: "Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery"
e Policy LP6: "Flood Risk and Water Management"

24


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.5

Policy LP10: "Development in Small Settlements”
Policy LP13: "Quality of Design"

Policy LP15: "Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity"
Policy LP17: "Sustainable Travel"

Policy LP18: "Parking Provision”

Policy LP31: "Heritage Assets and their Settings"

Supplementary Planning Documents/Guidance:
e Huntingdonshire Design Guide (2007) - Parts 2 and 5
¢ Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework - Developer
Contributions (2011) - with regard to contributions to wheeled
bins provision.

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4.

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

PLANNING HISTORY

1401808FUL, Erection of two detached bungalows, permission
REFUSED, 26.01.2015. Subsequent appeal dismissed.

15/00317/FUL, Erection of a detached bungalow, permission
GRANTED, 03.09.2015.

CONSULTATIONS

Stilton Parish Council recommends REFUSAL - The Parish
Councils concerns about back land development still stand and there
are also grave concerns about road safety. Increasing the width of
the drive will allow access for larger vehicles which in turn will be
entering and exiting the property directly opposite the villages
Almshouses. Access for emergency vehicles is already restricted
and more vehicles mean more obstructions (COPY ATTACHED).

Officer response - there is an extant permission for the development
of this site and the current application seeks alterations to increase
pedestrian to vehicle visibility.

Cambridgeshire County Council Archaeology - the application
does not affect our previous advice - NO OBJECTIONS - subject to
scheme of archaeological investigation.

Officer response — a planning condition is recommended to secure
the scheme of investigation

HDC Transportation Team - NO OBJECTIONS

CCC Highways — The drawings have not been amended in
accordance with the consultation response for the original application
or include alteration to satisfy your conditions 5 and 6 of the approval
decision. The drawing therefore should be amended to indicate those
requirements.

Officer response — Confirm that the drawings have not been amended
in accordance with the County Highways Comments — as with the
previous application conditions are again recommended to address
County Highways issues. Condition 5 of planning permission
15/00317/FUL requires the provision of 2m x 2m visibility splays

25


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

along the site frontage. Condition 6 of planning permission
15/00317/FUL requires the submission of details relating to the width
and layout of the private drive to serve the dwellinghouse.

REPRESENTATIONS

Seven neighbouring properties were consulted. No third party
representations received.

ASSESSMENT

The Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) notes that there are instances
where new issues may arise after planning permission has been
granted, which require modification of the approved proposals. It
advises where these modifications are fundamental or substantial, a
new planning application under section 73 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 will need to be submitted. Where less substantial
changes are proposed a non-material amendment application can be
submitted or a minor material amendment where there is a relevant
condition that can be varied. There is no statutory definition within the
PPG of a ‘minor material amendment’ but it states that it is likely to
include any amendment where its scale and/or nature results in a
development which is not substantially different from the one which
has been approved.

The principle of the development has been considered and
established through the granting of planning permission
15/00317/FUL. In the considering of application 15/00317/FUL
consideration was had for the impacts upon: the character and
appearance of the area, heritage assets, neighbour amenity and
highway safety.

This S73 application has been submitted to amend the width of the
access to serve the approved dwellinghouse in order to provide
adequate visibility splays to either side of the access. In turn, the
reduction to the width of the access would enable the retention of the
existing extension to the side of number 25 Fen Street, Stilton.
Therefore, the relevant issues to consider in the determination of this
application are: the impact upon the character and appearance of the
area, the impact upon the heritage assets, the impact upon neighbour
amenity and the impact upon highway safety.

Impact upon the character and appearance of the area:

Whilst there is a presumption in favour of sustainable development
the National Planning Policy Framework defines sustainability as
having three strands - social, economic and environmental. One of
the NPPF's core principles is to 'always seek to secure high quality
design and a good standard of amenity for all existing and future
occupants of land and buildings'. Good design is a key aspect of
sustainable development and is indivisible from good planning.
Paragraph 53 of the NPPF also states that LPAs should consider
setting policies to resist inappropriate development of residential
gardens where for example, development would harm the local area.

The saved policies in the Local Plan 1995, which are part of the
development plan can, notwithstanding their age, be accorded due

26



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

weight according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF. Policy
H32 of the Local Plan 1995 states that support will be offered only
where the resultant dwelling and its curtilage are of a size and form
sympathetic to the locality. Policy En25 of the Local Plan 1995
indicates that the District Council will expect new development to
respect the scale, form, materials and design of established buildings.

No amendments to the design of the approved dwellinghouse or
garage are proposed; purely a reduction to the width of the access. It
is considered that the reduction to the width of the access is minor
and would, in tandem with the retention of the extension to the side of
number 25 Fen Street, reduce direct views of the approved dwelling
from along Fen Street. It is therefore considered that the proposal to
reduce the width of the access would not have a significant
detrimental impact upon visual amenity or the wider street scene.

Neighbour Amenity:

Policy H35 of the Local Plan sets out that proposals for 'tandem
development' (development which results in a dwelling being located
in a backland position behind a frontage dwelling, often on a plot that
has restricted highway frontage) will normally be resisted. The
supporting text advises that "such forms of development often have
amenity disbenefits for the frontage dwelling and create inappropriate
and inconvenient location problems for private open space and car
parking". The policy intends that proposals will be resisted if they
result in the classic harm from tandem development. It is accepted
that, whilst a saved policy of the Local Plan, policy H35 does
effectively restrict this form of development regardless of site specific
circumstances and is therefore inconsistent with the presumption in
favour of sustainable development as set out in the NPPF. However,
other local policies relating to new dwellings and site subdivision
require the impacts of residential development upon the character
and form of development in the area to be considered when
assessing the merits of an application. This is considered to be in
accordance with the stance of the NPPF and can therefore be
afforded full weight when considering paragraph 215 of the NPPF.

In the determination of application 15/00317/FUL, it was concluded
that the proposed development would not have a significant
detrimental impact upon the residential amenities of neighbouring
properties such to warrant refusal of the application. In reaching this
conclusion, it was considered that the width of the access corridor
serving the dwelling and the relationship with neighbouring properties
was adequate such that the classic disbenefits of tandem
development would not result in this case. Consequently, there would
be no significant harm in terms of policy H35.

This application seeks to reduce the width of the access serving the
approved dwellinghouse. A reduction to the width of the access would
not result in any increase in impact upon the amenities of
neighbouring properties. Whilst the retention of the extension to the
side of number 25 Fen Street would result in accommodation at this
property being situated closer to the access, the resultant impact
would be upon a property within the same ownership; a relationship
that the owners are clearly content with. Resultantly, the proposal is
considered acceptable in this regard.

27



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Highway Safety & Parking Provision:

In considering application 15/00317/FUL the HDC Transportation
Officer advised that 2m x 2m vehicle to pedestrian visibility splays
should be provided on both sides of the vehicular access and that the
width of the private drive could be reduced to 3 metres. Whilst the
plans submitted as part of the application did not demonstrate this, it
was concluded that with a relocation of the access within the site
boundary it would be possible to achieve an adequate paired access
with No.25, making adequate provision for vehicle to pedestrian
visibility.

The proposed substitution of drawings would reduce the width of the
access by 0.2 metres to 3.8 metres. In a similar fashion to the
previous application (15/00317/FUL) the HDC Highways Officer has
outlined that 2m x 2m vehicle to pedestrian visibility splays should be
provided on both sides of the vehicular access. Similar to the
previous application, it is considered that with the relocation of the
access within the site boundary, it would be possible to achieve a
paired access with No.25 making adequate provision for pedestrian
visibility. This could be secured by condition.

The amount of car parking being accommodated at the site has not
changed from the approved application 15/00317/FUL.

Resultantly, the proposal is considered to be acceptable with regards
to parking provision and the impact upon highway safety.

The comments of the CCC Highways Officer are noted however the
initial response received referred to a lack of parking provision. The
level of parking provision proposed was considered acceptable in the
granting of planning permission 15/00317/FUL and this view remains
unaltered. The attaching of conditions similar to those adhered to
planning permission 15/00317/FUL could secure necessary visibility
splays; in the interests of pedestrian and highway safety and this
application only seeks to alter condition two and not to submit
information secured by condition.

Heritage Assets:

Cambridgeshire County Council records indicate that the site lies in
an area of high archaeological potential as the site lies within the
probable Medieval street pattern of Stilton. In a similar vein to
permission 15/00317/FUL, the County Council raises no objections to
the development of this site but it is requested that the site should be
subject to a programme of archaeological investigation. This is
considered necessary and the investigation could be secured by
condition to ensure any archaeological interest of the area is
preserved either by record or in situ. Therefore no officer objections
are raised regarding the impacts upon heritage assets.

Other matters:

Refuse Bins - all new residential developments in Huntingdonshire
are required to make financial contributions to allow for the provision

28



of appropriate coloured waste storage containers (wheeled bins), as
outlined in the Developer Contributions Supplementary Planning
Document 2011. A competed Unilateral Undertaking dated 6th
November 2015 has been received in compliance with the Developer
Contributions SPD 2011.

7.17 In accordance with the PPG (Paragraph: 031 Reference ID: 21a-031-
20140306), all conditions imposed will be repeated; however,
conditions that have already been discharged will refer to the details
already agreed.

7.18 The provision of Section 73(5) of the Town & Country Planning Act
1990 requires that no grant of permission shall extend the time in
which development may be commenced. Development must
therefore commence within a three year period from the granting of
planning permission 15/00317/FUL. This can be secured by
condition.

Conclusion:

7.19 The proposed changes are considered relatively minor in relation to
the overall scale of the development and will not fundamentally
change the character of the development as approved. It is therefore
recommended that in this instance planning permission be granted.

8. RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions to include the following

Time Limit

In accordance with plans submitted

Access dimensions and pedestrian visibility splays
Levels

Materials

Retain boundary treatments

Archaeological work

Refuse storage

Remove permitted development rights

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Enquiries about this report to Laura Nuttall Assistant Development
Management Officer 01480 388407

29



Huntingdonshire DC Public Access

From: Mary Croll <stiltonpc@yahoo.co.uk>

Sent: 02 November 2015 16:25

To: DevelopmentControl; Nuttall, Laura (Planning)

Subject: Application No. 15/01691/S73 25 & 27 Fen Street. Stilton

The above application has been refused by Stilton Parish Council.

The Parish Councils concerns about back land development still stand and there are also grave
concerns about road safety. Increasing the width of the drive will allow access for

larger vehicles which in turn will be entering and exiting the property directly opposite the villages
Almshouses. Access for emergency vehicles is already restricted and more vehicles mean more
obstructions.

Mary Croll,
Clerk to Stilton Parish Council.



Development Management Panel T

Huntingdonshire
N Scale =1:1,250 App“cation Ref: 15/01691/S73 DISTRICT €OUNTCIL
< I > Date Created: 05/01/2016 Location: Stilton )

V

ksworth =z, \ U

3 BhSsT A, R . /
TMoat ‘,/; L\‘\)& Sti r R’:ﬁ\ *‘,‘; _5';/ /./' : ‘-"I.S o ,-"'
,"\_9 _.\’_ ,‘-.\“ tllton. A\ y 7 ; 5 § _f""r +a
‘ .—’:: - e % C lh 3 !.'J-’-’-’. . '.' k:
= 52 & ..' b e \ Il '.- E
A 1 oy 4
0\'5 ’,»‘\J . )
anor . /|
I\

Legend

I Listed Building
/] The Site

@ Conservation Area

77T

7
W
L
A




| Greepsis, gq ReicinG

AR Foh N 28

SITE LAYOUT 1:200

32

To JEHCE 3CLANL |

R,EVLS@—-F -04-04 I - DRIEWDY REALGNED -

- . ‘

| [ PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

[ LAND REAR OF 25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ
SITELAYOUT AS PROPOSED & LOCATION PL

CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD

SCALE: 1:200 & 1:1250

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2014

|| NO- 13227/1/ aeN ZO IS ¢ F




SITE LAYOUT 1:200

LOCATION PLAN 1:1250

REVISIGN ~D - J2 09 IS~ DRIEDONY REALIGNED -

REVISON ©-24 07 'S - GARAGE. RELDCATED,

| [ PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPME
‘ LAND REAR OF 25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3R]
| SITELAYOUT AS PROPOSED & LOCATION PLAN

i | CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD

SCALE: 1:200 & 11250

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2014

| | NO.13/27/1/ qeN 28D

N




GREEN PAPERS FOLLOW

34



Application Number: 15/00317/FUL

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
Planning Permission

Mr David Mead

Partners In Planning and Architecture Ltd
10 Manor Mews

Bridge Street

St Ives

Cambridgeshire

PE27 5SUW

United Kingdom

Huntingdonshire District Council in pursuance of powers under the above Act, hereby GRANT
PERMISSION for:

Proposal: Erection of a detached bungalow
Site address: Land North Of 25 And 27 Fen Street Stilton

in accordance with your application received on 3rd March 2015 and plans (listed below) which form
part of the application

Plan Type Reference Version Date Received
Location and Site 13/27/1/REV C 27.07.2015
Plan

Elevations 13/27/2 REV C 27.07.2015
Floor Plan/s 13/27/4 REV C 27.07.2015
Floor Plan/s 13/27/5 REV C 27.07.2015
Section 13/27/6 REV B 27.07.2015
Roof Plan 13/27/7 REV C 27.07.2015

Subject to the following condition/s.

1. Condition.
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this permission.

. -
ﬂ"ﬂi & &_p,_xl/ ;

Andy Moffat

Head Of Development

Page 1 of 7
Date 3rd September 2015
Huntingdonshire
DIS3STRICT €O QUNLCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388388
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

35



. Reason.
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended.

. Condition.
The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans
listed in the table above.

. Reason.
For the avoidance of doubt to ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the
approved plans.

. Condition.

Details of the type, colour and texture of all materials to be used for the external surfaces of the
dwelling shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of the development to which this permission relates. The development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved details.

. Reason.
In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory external appearance and grouping
of materials in accordance with Policy En25 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan, 1995.

. Condition.

No development shall commence until details of the proposed levels of all buildings or structures
and the levels of the site and any changes proposed to the site shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development hereby approved shall
then be constructed in accordance with the approved levels details unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

. Reason.

The site falls within a predominantly residential area, with neighbouring properties being situated
within close proximity of the development. No details regarding existing and proposed levels
within the site have been submitted. Further information is therefore required prior to the
commencement of the development, in order to ensure a satisfactory relationship with
neighbouring properties and in the interests visual amenity in accordance with policies En25 and
H31 of Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995 and policy HL5 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
Alteration 2002.

. Condition.

. -
ﬂ"ﬂi & &_p,_xl/ ;

Andy Moffat

Head Of Development

Date 3rd September 2015

Page 2 of 7

HunTingdonéHi‘Fe

Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

D1I3TRICT € Q0 UMNUCIL

01480 388388

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

36



Prior to the occupation of the dwelling hereby approved, visibility splays of 2m x 2m along the site
frontage shall be provided on both sides of the proposed access at its junction with Fen Street
and shall be maintained thereafter in perpetuity.

. Reason.
In the interests of highway safety.

. Condition.

No development shall take place until details of the width and layout of the private drive to serve
the dwelling hereby permitted have be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details prior to
the occupation of the dwelling.

. Reason.

The plans submitted demonstrate a layout that would not achieve adequate vehicle to pedestrian
visibility splays to both sides of the vehicular access. The relocation of the access within the site
boundary and a reduction to the width of the access would enable adequate provision for vehicle
to pedestrian visibility to be achieved to both sides of the access; in the interests of pedestrian
and highway safety in accordance with policy T18 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995.

. Condition.

The existing boundary treatments around the perimeter of the site shall be retained for the
duration of the development hereby permitted, unless any variations are otherwise first approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority and then carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

. Reason.
In the interests of residential amenity in accordance with policy H31 of the Huntingdonshire Local
Plan 1995.

. Condition.

No development shall take place within the area indicated until the applicant, or their agents or
successors in title, has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in
accordance with a written scheme of investigation which has been submitted by the applicant
and approved in writing by the local planning authority.

. Reason.

. -
ﬂ"ﬂi & &_p,_xl/ ;

Andy Moffat

Head Of Development

Date 3rd September 2015

Page 3 of 7

HunTingdonéHi‘Fe

Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

D1I3TRICT € Q0 UMNUCIL
01480 388388

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

37



The application site is in an area of high archaeological potential. The site lies within the probable
Medieval street pattern of Stilton. Fen Street runs from the 13th Century church of St Mary
Magdalene (Historic Environment Record reference MCB2207) towards Stilton Fen, crossing the
Roman road, Ermine Street (MCB15034), in the centre of the village. Archaeological
investigations to the immediate south revealed evidence of Medieval and Post-Medieval
occupation (MCB14635) and traces of ridge and furrow (medieval strip cultivation) survive in the
surrounding fields (MCB11790, MCB12469). Further information is therefore required to
safeguard archaeological interests in accordance with Policy En12 of the Huntingdonshire Local
Plan, 1995.

9. Condition.

9.

10.

10.

11.

12.

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until details of the arrangements for
refuse storage have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.
The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the approved storage facilities are
available for use and thereafter these facilities shall be retained for the duration of the
development.

Reason.
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy En25 of the Huntingdonshire Local
Plan, 1995.

Condition.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015, (or any Order revoking and re-enacting that order with or
without modification), no development within Classes A, B and C of Part 1 to the Second
Schedule of the Order shall be carried out.

Reason.
In the interests of residential amenity.

Note to applicant.

This permission is accompanied by a unilateral undertaking dated submitted pursuant to section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, relating to a wheeled bin contribution arising
from this development.

Note to applicant.

Note to applicant regarding Community Infrastructure Levy Charge.

Huntingdonshire District Council became a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging
Authority on the 1st May 2012. The Council is obliged to collect the levy from liable parties in
instances where development received planning permission on or after the 1st May 2012. It is
important that liable parties (usually developers or landowners) are correctly identified to the
Council as early as possible. For more details on CIL, the developments the charges will apply

fbma&QV-

Andy Moffat
Head Of Development

Page 4 of 7
Date 3rd September 2015
Huntingdonshire
DIS3STRICT €O QUNLCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388388
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

38



13.

14.

to, how much the charge will be and the process involved, including the developers or
landowners legal responsibilities, the CIL pages on the Council’s website at
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk should be referred to. It should be noted that all development which
creates one or more dwellings will be liable to be charged irrespective of the floor space charge.
However, developments which create less than 100 square metres of new floor space and do not
involve a dwelling or dwellings, will be exempt from CIL and will not be charged.

Note to applicant.
Statement as to how the Local Planning Authority (LPA) has worked with the applicant in a
positive and proactive manner on seeking solutions:

The LPA positively encourages pre-application discussions and makes clear that applications will
then normally be determined as submitted. Details of the ‘Pre-Application Advice’ process can
be found on the Planning pages on the Council’s website www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk. If, as
proposed, a development is considered unacceptable and it is apparent how it can be revised to
make it acceptable, the LPA will set out how it can be amended to make it acceptable as part of
its response to a pre-application enquiry. When an application is received, conditions will be
used where they can make a development acceptable. A clear reason for refusal identifies the
specific reasons why the development is unacceptable and helps the applicant to determine
whether and how the proposal can be revised to make it acceptable.

In relation to this application, it was considered and the process managed in accordance with
Paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF.

Note to applicant.

A fee is payable for each "request" when submitting details pursuant to a condition or conditions
of this permission that require(s) details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority (i.e. details submitted under Article 21 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Development Procedure) Order). Further details on what constitutes a "request" can be found in
the "Guidance Note - Fees for confirmation of compliance with condition attached to a planning
permission". The appropriate fee can be found in the "Planning Fees Form". Both documents can
be viewed via www.huntsdc.gov.uk. The Local Planning Authority should give written
confirmation within a period of 8 weeks from the date on which the request and fee are received.

fbma&QV-

Andy Moffat
Head Of Development

Page 5 of 7

Date 3rd September 2015

—
i

Huntingdon

shire

C QW M- T 1L

Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

01480 388388

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

39



NOTES

Rights of Appeal under the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 Section 78

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Local Planning Authority to refuse permission for
the proposed development or to grant permission subject to conditions, he/she may appeal to the
Secretary of State responsible for planning within;

¢ Six months from the date of this decision notice.

Appeals must be made on a form which is obtainable from the Planning Inspectorate, Customer
Support Unit, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN. Alternatively all
forms can be downloaded from their website www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk. The Secretary of
State has power to allow a longer period for the giving of a notice of appeal but he will not normally
be prepared to exercise this power unless there are special circumstances, which excuse the delay
in giving notice of appeal. The Secretary of State is not required to entertain an appeal if it appears
to him that permission for the proposed development could not have been granted by the Local
Planning Authority, or could not have been so granted otherwise than subject to the conditions
imposed by them, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions of the Development
Orders and to any directions given under the Orders. He does not, in practice, refuse to entertain
appeals solely because the decision of the Local Planning Authority was based on a direction given
by him.

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Local
Planning Authority or by the Secretary of State responsible for planning and the owner of the land
claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any
development which has been or would be permitted, he may serve on the Council of the County
District in which the land is situated a purchase notice requiring that Council to purchase his interest
in the land in accordance with the provision of Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990.

Claiming Compensation

In certain circumstances, a claim may be made against the Local Planning Authority for
compensation where permission is refused or granted subject to conditions by the Secretary of State
on appeal or on a reference of an application to him. The circumstances in which such
compensation is payable are set out in Section 114 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

fbma&QV-

Andy Moffat
Head Of Development

Page 6 of 7
Date 3rd September 2015
Huntingdonshire
DIS3STRICT €O QUNLCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388388
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

40



General Notes

This decision notice does not convey any approval or consent which may be required under any
enactment, bye-law or regulation other than Section 57 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

i ¢
ﬂ'M & &._xv :
Andy Moffat
Head Of Development

Page 7 of 7
Date 3rd September 2015
—

Huntingdonshire

DIS3STRICT €O QUNLCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388388
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

41



DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 17 AUGUST 2015

Case No: 15/00317/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)

Proposal: ERECTION OF A DETACHED BUNGALOW

Location: LAND NORTH OF 25 AND 27 FEN STREET

Applicant:

Grid Ref: 516448 289408

Date of Registration: 03.03.2015

Parish:

STILTON

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL

This application is reported to the Development Management Panel as the
Parish Council's recommendation of refusal is contrary to the Officer's
recommendation of approval.

1.

11

1.2

13

DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

The application site is located close to the eastern edge of the village
of Stilton and relates to garden land of No. 25 Fen Street. The site is
not designated Conservation Area and is situated within flood zone 1
as identified by the Environment Agency maps. There are no notable
trees within the site but there is an existing hedge along the eastern
site boundary. There is also a line of conifer hedging to the west of
the site within the curtilage of number 21a Fen Street.

The application seeks planning permission to clear the site of the
existing garage and store, and to demolish an existing extension to
the side of number 25 Fen Street such to enable the erection of a
detached four bedroom bungalow. The proposed bungalow would
have a first floor which is shown on the plans submitted as well as an
attached double garage. The proposed dwellinghouse would be
served by the existing access from Fen Street, currently utilised by
number 25 Fen Street. The width of the access would be increased
through the demolition of a portion of the existing single storey
structure forming number 25 Fen Street.

The proposed dwellinghouse would measure approximately 12.8
metres by 7.2 metres with an eaves height of 2.5 metres and a ridge
height of 7.1 metres. An attached double garage is proposed to the
western side of the dwellinghouse. The proposed garage would
measure 5.5 metres by 5.5 metres and would have an eaves height
to match that of the proposed dwelling. The attached garage would
have a lower ridgeline than the host dwelling, at 6.17 metres in
height. The main body of the proposed dwelling would be situated
approx. 5.8 metres north of the site boundary to number 27 Fen
Street and 10.3 metres from the rear elevation of this neighbouring
property. The proposed dwelling would be located approx. 5.2 metres

42



1.4

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

north-east of the site boundary to number 25 Fen Street and 13
metres north of the rear elevation of number 25 Fen Street.

During the determination of this application revised plans were
submitted, demonstrating an amendment to the siting of the proposed
parking area and garage. The Parish Council and neighbouring
properties were re-consulted following the submission of amended
plans. It is acknowledged that Stilton Parish Council will not meet in
August. However, given the nature of the Parish Council's comment
objecting to the application, it is not considered that the amendment
to the garage shown on the revised plans submitted would address
their concerns.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) sets out the three
dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a social
role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption in
favour of sustainable development. Under the heading of Delivering
Sustainable Development, the Framework sets out the Government's
planning policies for : building a strong, competitive economy;
ensuring the vitality of town centres; supporting a prosperous rural
economy; promoting sustainable transport; supporting high quality
communications infrastructure; delivering a wide choice of high
qguality homes; requiring good design; promoting healthy
communities; protecting Green Belt land; meeting the challenge of
climate change, flooding and coastal change; conserving and
enhancing the natural environment; conserving and enhancing the
historic environment; and facilitating the sustainable use of minerals.

Planning Practice Guidance is also relevant.

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
H31: "Residential privacy and amenity standards"
H32: "Sub-division of large curtilages"

H35: "Tandem development”

Enll: "Archaeology”

En12: "Archaeological Implications"

En13: "Archaeological Implications"

En20: "Landscaping Schemes for New Development”
En25: "General Design Criteria"

T18: "Access requirements for new development”

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)

. HL5 - Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

. CS1: "Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire™
o CS3: "The Settlement Hierarchy"
. CS10: "Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements"

43



3.4

3.5

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
Policy LP1: "Strategy and principles for development"
Policy LP2: "Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery"
Policy LP6: "Flood Risk and Water Management"
Policy LP10: "Development in Small Settlements"
Policy LP13: "Quality of Design"

Policy LP15: "Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity"
Policy LP17: "Sustainable Travel"

Policy LP18: "Parking Provision"

Policy LP31: "Heritage Assets and their Settings"

Supplementary Planning Documents/Guidance:

Huntingdonshire Design Guide (2007) - Parts 2 and 5
Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework - Developer
Contributions (2011) - with regard to contributions to wheeled bins
provision.

PLANNING HISTORY

1401808FUL, Erection of two detached bungalows, permission
REFUSED, 26.01.2015.

This application was refused for 2 reasons:

1) "The proposal would result in a cramped form of backland
development which would not be consistent with the prevailing
pattern of development in the area and would be harmful to the
spacious character of the locality" contrary to the NPPF and policies
H32, HL5, CS1, LP10 and LP13.

2) Failure to submit a completed Unilateral Undertaking for Wheeled
Bin contributions contrary to the provisions of the Developer
Contributions Supplementary Planning Document 2011 and policy
CS10 of the Adopted Huntingdonshire Core Strategy 2009.

The applicant has appealed this decision and the application is
currently being considered by the Planning Inspectorate.

CONSULTATIONS

Stilton Parish Council recommends REFUSAL - The area
proposed for development is acknowledged by the applicant to be
garden land and as such any development would be a contradiction
of HDC's own policy No. 35 in respect of 'tandem' development.
(COPY ATTACHED)

Cambridgeshire County Council Archaeology - NO OBJECTIONS -
subject to scheme of archaeological investigation.

HDC Transportation Team - NO OBJECTIONS - subject to a couple
of minor amendments relating to pedestrian visibility.

REPRESENTATIONS
Seven neighbouring properties were consulted. TWO letters of

OBJECTION have been received which raise the following
summarised concerns:

44



7.1

- The proposed driveway providing access would run next to the
ground floor bedroom of No. 27 and disrupt sleep

- Loss of privacy to garden

- Loss of light

- Loss of quiet and tranquil surroundings

- Create additional traffic along a congested street with limited access
for emergency vehicles

- Large development for a small garden

- Overlooking

- Tandem "back land" development contrary to HDC policy

- Place pressure on services

SUMMARY OF ISSUES

The main issues to consider with this site are the:
o Principle of the Development

Character and Appearance of the Area
Heritage Assets

Neighbour Amenity

Highway Safety & Parking Provision

Principle of Development:

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Paragraph 49 of the NPPF states that 'housing applications should be
considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development'.

Paragraph 50 of the NPPF states 'to deliver a wide choice of high
guality homes, widen opportunities for home ownership and create
sustainable, inclusive and mixed communities, local planning
authorities should: plan for a mix of housing'.

Paragraph 65 of the NPPF states 'local planning authorities should
not refuse planning permission for buildings or infrastructure which
promotes high levels of sustainability because of concerns about
incompatibility with an existing townscape'.

In order to assess the proposed development against the policies in
the development plan, paragraph 215 of Annex 1 of the NPPF
requires LPA's to give due weight to the relevant policies in existing
plans according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF.

Policy CS3 of the Core Strategy identifies Stilton as a 'Smaller
Settlement' where residential infilling (up to three dwellings) will be
appropriate within the built-up area. This development plan is
consistent with the NPPF as it concentrates development in the larger
sustainable settlements that offer the best levels of services and
facilities.

Emerging Local Plan policy LP10 states that proposals within the
built-up area of a Small Settlement will be considered on individual
sustainability merits taking into account a range of factors.

The site is considered to be within the built-up area of Stilton where
residential development is acceptable in principle and residential
development of the scale proposed complies with the adopted
settlement policy CS3 of the Core Strategy. The proposal would also

45



comply with each of the criteria of emerging policy LP 10.
Consequently, no objections are raised with regards to the principle of
such a development in the locality, subject to other matters being
satisfactorily resolved.

Character and Appearance of the Area:

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

Whilst there is a presumption in favour of sustainable development
the National Planning Policy Framework defines sustainability as
having three strands - social, economic and environmental. One of
the NPPF's core principles is to 'always seek to secure high quality
design and a good standard of amenity for all existing and future
occupants of land and buildings'. Good design is a key aspect of
sustainable development and is indivisible from good planning.
Paragraph 53 of the NPPF also states that LPAs should consider
setting policies to resist inappropriate development of residential
gardens where for example, development would harm the local area.

The saved policies in the Local Plan 1995, which are part of the
development plan can, notwithstanding their age, be accorded due
weight according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF. Policy
H32 of the Local Plan 1995 states that support will be offered only
where the resultant dwelling and its curtilage are of a size and form
sympathetic to the locality. Policy En25 of the Local Plan 1995
indicates that the District Council will expect new development to
respect the scale, form, materials and design of established buildings.

Due to the location of the proposed dwelling, the proposed
development would conflict with Policy H35 of the Huntingdonshire
Local Plan, Part One 1995 (the Local Plan), which resists proposals
for 'tandem' or 'backland' development (i.e. development located
behind a frontage dwelling). This policy, along with its supporting text,
essentially imposes a presumption against this form of development
regardless of the specific circumstances of the case, including any
potential merits and is, therefore, inconsistent with the NPPF. The
weight that can be afforded to this policy in relation to ‘tandem' or
'‘backland' development is therefore extremely limited. The NPPF
carries a presumption in favour of sustainable development. Where
relevant policies of the development plan are out-of-date, planning
permission should be granted unless any adverse impact of doing so
would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits when
assessed against the policies in the NPPF, or where specific policies
of the Framework indicate development should be restricted.

The current proposal seeks planning permission for a single
dwellinghouse, rather than two dwellings as proposed under planning
permission 1401808FUL.

Properties within the vicinity of the site vary in design, scale and age,
with bungalows found to the opposite side of Fen Street and the
properties to either side of the site being two storeys in height. As
such, the design and scale of the dwelling proposed would not appear
out of place in context but would sit harmoniously alongside the
existing properties within the vicinity. Other residential properties
along Fen Street take a similar arrangement to the current proposal
and do not have a direct frontage onto the Fen Street, such as
number 17a. Therefore, whilst the proposal would constitute a form of

46



backland development, it is considered that a single dwellinghouse of
the scale proposed could be accommodated within the site such to
accord with the prevailing pattern of development in the area and
respecting the spacious character of the surrounding area. The
resultant curtilage following the subdivision would be of a size and
form which is sympathetic to the locality as sought by Local Plan
Policy H32. The proposal is therefore considered to accord with
development plan policies H32 of the Local Plan, HL5 of the Local
Plan Alterations and CS1 of the Core Strategy, and emerging policies
LP10 and LP13 of the Draft Local Plan to 2036 (2013).

Neighbour Amenity:

7.14

7.15

7.16

Policy H35 of the Local Plan sets out that proposals for 'tandem
development' (development which results in a dwelling being located
in a backland position behind a frontage dwelling, often on a plot that
has restricted highway frontage) will normally be resisted. The
supporting text advises that "such forms of development often have
amenity disbenefits for the frontage dwelling and create inappropriate
and inconvenient location problems for private open space and car
parking". The policy intends that proposals will be resisted if they
result in the classic harm from tandem development. It is accepted
that, whilst a saved policy of the Local Plan, policy H35 does
effectively restrict this form of development regardless of site specific
circumstances and is therefore inconsistent with the presumption in
favour of sustainable development as set out in the NPPF. However,
other local policies relating to new dwellings and site subdivision
require the impacts of residential development upon the character
and form of development in the area to be considered when
assessing the merits of an application. This is considered to be in
accordance with the stance of the NPPF and can therefore be
afforded full weight when considering paragraph 215 of the NPPF.

It is considered that the width of the access corridor serving the
proposed dwelling and the relationship with neighbouring properties is
adequate such that the classic disbenefits of tandem development
would not result in this case. There would therefore be no significant
harm in terms of policy H35. There is a window within the western
side elevation of No.27 which is alongside the existing and proposed
driveway. The neighbour representation received has confirms that
this window serves a room which is occupied as a ground floor
bedroom. The existing situation of the driveway serving a garage to
the rear of the site is noted. The single additional dwelling would
create additional movements from visitors and deliveries. However, in
light of the existing access arrangements and 1.8 metre high approx.
close board fencing along the boundary to No.27 Fen Street, it is not
considered that the additional movements to the side of No.27 would
have a significant detrimental impact upon the amenity of No.27 Fen
Street such as to substantiate refusal of this application.

The proposed dwelling would have an eaves height of 2.5 metres and
a ridge height of 7.1 metres. The main body of the proposed dwelling
would be situated approx. 5.8 metres north of the site boundary to
number 27 Fen Street and 10.3 metres from the rear elevation of this
neighbouring property. The proposed dwelling would be located
approx. 5.2 metres north-east of the site boundary to number 25 Fen
Street and 13 metres north of the rear elevation of number 25 Fen

a7



7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

Street. The attached garage serving the proposed dwelling would sit
approx. 0.75 metres from the site boundary to number 21a Fen Street
and approximately 7.8 metres east of this neighbouring
dwellinghouse. The proposed dwellinghouse and garage would sit
over 20 metres to the north-east of the rear elevation of number 23
Fen Street.

Given the separation distances to the boundaries and neighbouring
dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed development would
have a significant detrimental impact upon the residential amenities of
neighbouring properties through overbearing impact. Furthermore,
due to the separation distances involved and the siting of the
proposed dwelling to the north or north-east of the neighbouring
residential properties, it is not considered that the proposal would
have significant detrimental impact upon the amenities of
neighbouring properties through loss of sunlight or daylight. It is also
acknowledged that the existing conifer hedge within the curtilage of
number 21a Fen Street would provide a level of screening of the
proposal.

The proposed dwellinghouse would host two velux windows and a
dormer window to the front elevation. Due to the high level nature of
the velux windows it is considered that these windows would not lead
to undue overlooking. The proposed dormer window is aligned with
the driveway, directing views towards Fen Street. Whilst the proposed
dormer window would afford some views towards neighbouring
properties, due to the positioning of the front gable of the
dwellinghouse, direct views towards number 27 Fen Street would be
prevented. The site is within the same ownership as number 25a Fen
Street. Therefore, whilst the proposed dormer window would enable
views towards this neighbouring property and this resultant
relationship may not be the most desirable, the impact of the
proposed development would be upon a property within the same
ownership; a relationship that the owners are clearly content with.
The proposed window to the first floor, western side elevation of the
dwellinghouse would afford views towards the former Coal Yard and
as such would not lead to undue overlooking, such to have a
significant detrimental impact upon the residential amenities of
neighbouring properties.

The more intense use of the site resulting from the proposed
development would have some impact upon the amenities of the
immediate  neighbouring properties through greater noise,
disturbance, vehicle generation and human activity. However, it is not
considered that these would reach a level such to have a significant
detrimental impact upon the amenities of neighbouring properties and
justify refusal of the application.

Overall, it is therefore considered that the proposed development
would not have a significant detrimental impact upon the residential
amenities of the neighbouring properties such to warrant refusal of
this application.

Highway Safety & Parking Provision:

7.21

In relation to the previous application for planning permission for two
dwellings (ref: 1401808FUL), the HDC Transportation Officer advised

48



7.22

7.23

7.24

that 2m x 2m vehicle to pedestrian visibility splays should be provided
on both sides of the vehicular access and that the width of the private
drive should also be slightly increased from 4m to 4.1m. Whilst the
plans submitted as part of this application did not demonstrate this, it
was concluded that with a relocation of the access within the site
boundary it would be possible to achieve an adequate paired access
with No.25, making provision for pedestrian visibility on the eastern
side.

In relation to this application, the HDC Transportation Officer has
once again advised that there should be 2m x 2m vehicle to
pedestrian visibility splays provided on both sides of the vehicular
access. Furthermore, the Transport Officer has advised that as the
proposal is for a single dwelling, the width of the access could be
reduced to 3 metres. In a similar vein to the previous application, it is
considered that with a relocation of the access within the site
boundary, it would be possible to achieve a paired access with No.25
making adequate provision for pedestrian visibility. This could be
secured by condition.

Provision for the parking of at least two vehicles would be provided to
serve the proposed dwelling. An area for hardstanding would also be
provided to enable the manoeuvring of vehicles within the site, such
that they could join the highway in a forward moving gear. It is
therefore considered that adequate parking provision would be
provided.

Subject to the relocation of the access, such to achieve 2m x 2m
vehicle to pedestrian visibility splays, the proposal is considered to be
acceptable with regards to parking provision and the impact upon
highway safety.

Heritage Assets:

7.25

Cambridgeshire County Council records indicate that the site lies in
an area of high archaeological potential as the site lies within the
probable Medieval street pattern of Stilton. No objections are raised
to the development of this site but it is requested that the site should
be subject to a programme of archaeological investigation. This is
considered necessary and the investigation could be secured by
condition to ensure any archaeological interest of the area is
preserved either by record or in situ. Therefore no officer objections
are raised regarding the impacts upon heritage assets.

Other Matters:

7.26

Further points outlined within the representations received -

- Loss of quiet and tranquil surroundings

It is considered that the relationship resulting between the proposed
dwellinghouse and the existing neighbouring properties would not be
uncharacteristic within a built-up area. It is therefore not considered
that the noise levels resulting from the proposal would be significantly
detrimental to the amenities of neighbouring properties. In addition, it
is not considered that the noised levels resulting from the construction
of the dwellinghouse would be overly detrimental such to warrant
refusal of this application.

49



7.27

- Create additional traffic along a congested street with limited access
for emergency vehicles

The number of trips likely to be generated as a result of an additional
single dwellinghouse along Fen Street is unlikely to lead to
significantly increase traffic flows along Fen Street. In addition, the
Highways Officer has raised no objection to the proposal.

- Place pressure on services

The site falls within the built-up area of Stilton where services are
readily available. This development will be CIL liable in accordance
with the Council's adopted charging schedule; as this application site
is for a minor development, CIL payments will cover footpath and
access, health, community facilities, libraries and lifelong learning,
and education in accordance with the Developer Contributions SPD
(2011).

Refuse Bins - all new residential developments in Huntingdonshire
are required to make financial contributions to allow for the provision
of appropriate coloured waste storage containers (wheeled bins), as
outlined in the Developer Contributions Supplementary Planning
Document 2011. This is to be secured by a unilateral undertaking
(UW); whilst a letter was sent out requesting the UU, this has not been
received to date. The agent for the application has however
confirmed that they will be submitting a completed unilateral
undertaking. An update will be given to Members on this prior to the
meeting of the Development Management Panel.

Conclusion:

7.28

7.29

The proposed development is considered to be compliant with
relevant national and local planning policy as:

* The principle of the proposal is acceptable.

* The proposed new dwelling has been designed appropriately and
would sit harmoniously alongside the existing built form along Fen
Street.

* The design, scale and siting of the proposal is not considered to
have a significant detrimental impact upon the amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings.

* Subject to the relocation of the access, such to achieve 2m x 2m
vehicle to pedestrian visibility splays, the proposal is considered to be
acceptable with regards to parking provision and the impact upon
highway safety.

* The proposal is acceptable with regards to the impact upon heritage
assets.

The proposal is therefore in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012, policies H31, H32, H35, Enll, Enl12, Enl3,
En25 and T18 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policy HL5 of
the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations (2002), policies CS1 and
CS3 of the Adopted Core Strategy 2009, policies LP1, LP6, LP10,
LP13, LP15, LP17, LP18 and LP31 of the Draft Huntingdonshire
Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013) and the Huntingdonshire Design
Guide (2007).

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE subject to conditions to include
the following:

50



e Time Limit (3yrs)
e In accordance with plans submitted
o Access dimensions and pedestrian visibility splays
e Levels
e Materials
e Retain boundary treatments
e Archaeological work
o Refuse storage
¢ Remove permitted development rights
CONTACT OFFICER:

Enquiries about this report to Laura Nuttall Assistant Development
Management Officer 01480 388407

51



To: Owen, Dallas (Planning Serv.)[Dallas.Owen@huntingdonshire.gov.uk];

Flag Status: 0x00000000

Subject: Planning Application No. 15/00317/FUL erection of detached bungalow land
north of 25 & 27 Fen Street, Stilton

From: Mary Croll

Sent: Wed 5/6/2015 12:26:36 AM

To: "dallas.owen@huntingdonshire.gov.uk" <dallas.owen@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

Message-ID: <799338739.1342846.1430871996018.JavaMail.yahoo@mail.yahoo.com>

Subject: Planning Application No. 15/00317/FUL erection of detached

bungalow land north of 25 & 27 Fen Street, Stilton

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----=_Part_1342845_268714725.1430871996015"

Content-Length: 2589

Return-Path: stiltonpc@yahoo.co.uk

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: PFH-EXCAS1.hdc.local

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-EXCLAIMER-MD-CONFIG: c8bc902d-8758-4d43-93f8-e 1be0c6bf8e2

Refused.

This application appears to be a resubmission of the previous application No.
1401808FUL (case officer Laura Nuttall) which was also refused by Stilton Parish
Council.

The area proposed for development is acknowledged by the applicant to be garden
land and as such any development would be a contradiction of HDC's own Policy No 35
in respect of "Tandem Development.

Mary Croll,
Clerk to Stilton Parish Council.

52



Development Management Panel

Scale =1:2,500

®

Date Created: 29/07/2015

Application Ref: 15/00317/FUL

Location: Stilton

Huntingdonshire

DS TRIET COUNTILL

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015
Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

7
-'.U/'/;"
e

3ovd V13ANOW

OV #

oY / P el Y i \
\T'("" f =) ;1/‘7_ ’;‘(";:I ﬁ‘yi% \< A OQ‘
i S S i £ \ N
\‘1 Ll ,‘JdeFmén Cross ;,-"! ﬁ%\ RN ‘v)\\\?
"\\ GQE 7™ SR RN
S W~ ‘ R8N N
"3\&/ H T TR Hatfway)
lksworth™53; AN i
PRt J\/ y I f,/ ]
Moat LR\ ya / /
SN Ao < ; ) \&\S f/‘TH«’o
; ,'\—:\‘ A
S \ P T Ty
A 2\ N G =
L . L g
1&‘}‘}? 52 3 ‘\‘ . _," I ‘,/’/ 7\
A U el
e EaY vke Fm e }
uanot\\Fm/ . , < L]
b 07 H 8 s :
= \Caldecote! N PRI
’;&jﬁs ld ; 5;_lDenton Y\\—‘_’_A//,_
o : < 8-27 Lod N ==
VA . R e T ).
s — SO -y Jo 8
A . R I h{&éﬂge " 4 VJ‘:')’
o e ..

OAK ROAD

Legend
The Site

@ Conservation Area

a\\\\\f‘\}ja
5

o

\\\WQBA/

IR o SR N

i

I

F

L

L




SITE LAYOUT 1:200

LOCATION PLAN 1:1250

1

REVISION C -24. 07 \S - GARAGE. RezLOWATED .

| [ PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
LAND REAR OF 25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ
SITE LAYOUT AS PROPOSED & LOCATION PLAN
CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD
SCALE: 1:200 & 1:1250
DATE: SEPTEMBER 2014
NO. 13/27/1/ neN &E

NWYVTTT DA DAY Fom var e vmme o



7100

FRONT ELEVATION

1

REAR ELEVATION

55

SIDE ELEVATION

7
I

RENVIS/EN G 24 077 /S —DPETHCHSD SARANCE REMIVED LRIV
SITE (AYO0T £ AADED Tp WEST SME OF DINELLNG.

SIDE ELEVATION

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ

PROPOSED FRONT, SIDE & REAR ELEVATIONS

CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD

SCALE: 1:100

DATE: FEBRUARY 2015

NO. 1372772 REVC 24.7.15

NWYV LTD, P O BOX 580, HUNTINGDON, CAMBS PE29 9EB




5500

0055

GROUND FLOGR PLAN
REVIS/ION @ - 264 07 IS ~ DETACHED GARAGE

OMTTEED PROW) ~STE: afYoPT ¢ RODED 7o wasT
SHE OFDRELING.

56

= \g 12840
N
l ¥
LOUNGE DINING KITCHEN
LN
ol
Al
-3
i
CUP'D
el [ i} g
o~
)
\ BEDROOM 3
; frme oy STUDY/BEDROOM & HALL
g L
3140 ; | Q _
(£
OWER ROOM
O -
ﬂ -
r-..
L
2800 L 3360 L 35 40
1 1

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN
CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD
SCALE: 1:50

DATE: FEBRUARY 2015

NO. 137274 REV C 24.7.15
NWV LTD, P O BOX 580, HUNTINGDON, CAMBS PE29 9EB




*T—J‘ ———————————————————————————————————————————— B
— J
| :
I | L |
== C 1 L 1
: | | | | '
S | O | G [ N S e | I S
EN-SUITE
_________________________ PP
{ : m BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2
|
| ! BATHROOM
| T S i gy T
o — | } — S
J | |
|
| |
| = {
| |
e . —
!

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

REVISION @~ S 07 /5 - DETACHED GRRAGE
OMITTED FRIW) S /TE  LAYTTT & HDDED To wiksi

SBE OF -Buflqulg.

57

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD

SCALE: 1:50

DATE: FEBRUARY 2015

NO. 13/27/5 REV C 24.7.15

NWV LTD, P O BOX 580, HUNTINGDON, CAMBS PE29 9EB




—-00%S

l_ __________________ —I. —_—
|
|
| | &
| R 12840
| 1
| o
[ -7—“—~—“[—-L‘———’£m”————-%_—*—%——“"-———-*"m-_——-wm T T T T T T T e e e e e e mi
| | |
L ; |
1 l
! | :
E | ] f
| f [H |
l | I
| o | |
| 8 | |
R B | |
| !
| l
{ |
! |
! :
———————— i | | | |
N l
|
o e . f
2l |
|
o I A _ ]
|
A R | | __JI,
ROOF PLAN 2800 3360 3540

7200

REVISION @- 24 O7 IS - DECHED SRRAGE. REMNVED

FROTI -Srme (ASIUT @ HIBELD T8 WEs7 ardds W;&g

58

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD

SCALE: 1:50

DATE: FEBRUARY 2015

NO. 13/27/7 REV C 24.7.15

NWV LTD, P O BOX 580, HUNTINGDON, CAMBS PE29 9EB




BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

KITCHEN

TYPICAL SECTION

59

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
25 FEN STREET, STILTON, CAMBS PE7 3RJ
TYPICAL SECTION

CLIENT: GLS DEVELOPMENTS LTD
SCALE: 1:50

DATE: FEBRUARY 2015

NO. 13/27/6 REV B

NWV LTD, P O BOX 580, HUNTINGDON, CAMBS PE29 9EB




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3c

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18" JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01495/S73 (RENEWAL OF CONSENT/VARY
CONDITIONS)

Proposal: VARIATION OF APPLICATION 1101924FUL TO ALTER

LAYOUT INCLUDING HOUSE POSITIONS AND FLOOR
LEVELS, DELETE LANDSCAPING TO SIDE OF
ENTRANCE ROAD, REDUCE VERGE WIDTH AND ADD
HARD PAVING AND RETAINING WALLS. DELETE HARD
PAVING TO NO DIG FOOTWAY. REVISE POSITIONS OF
GAS TANKS AND ERECT ENCLOSURES OVER 2M HIGH
EITHER SIDE OF ENTRANCE ROAD.

Location: LAND SOUTH WEST OF THE STABLES MAIN STREET
UPTON PE28 5YB

Applicant: SJF MANAGEMENT

Grid Ref: 517387 278393

Date of Registration: 27.08.2015

Parish: UPTON AND COPPINGFORD

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application has been referred to Panel as the Parish Council
recommendation of refusal is contrary to the officer recommendation to
approve.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

11 The 0.1ha site is approximately rectangular and fronts onto the
unclassified Upton Hill/Main Street, on the western side of Upton next
to the Upton Park mobile home park.

1.2 The site is elevated above the road/verge and is set behind a steep
and narrow earth-bank and frontage hedge. The site levels vary but
generally slope up from the road frontage to the rear/south-eastern
boundary.

1.3 The two houses approved under 1101924FUL have been constructed
and are occupied. However, the development has not been
constructed in full accordance with the approved plans. This
application seeks approval for the variations to the approved plans
including:

* Alter layout including house positions

* Alter house finished floor levels

* Delete part of the soft landscaping along the sides of entrance road
* Reduce verge width and add hard paving with retaining walls

* Delete bin collection area from north-east side of road

* Replace hard paving to front no dig footway with gravel

* Revise position of underground gas tanks

* Revise boundary treatment to over 2m high either side of entrance
road/by Upton House Cottage and plot 1.

61



1.4 The applicant has revised the plans and description during the
processing of the application to provide a more accurate scheme and
to respond to third party representations.

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE

2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012)
Paragraph 7 - Achieving sustainable development
Paragraph 17 - Core planning principles
Section 6 - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
Section 7 - Requiring good design

3. PLANNING POLICIES

3.1 Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
¢ EN18: Protection of countryside features

En25: General Design Criteria

H31: Residential privacy and amenity standards

H32: Sub-division of large curtilages

En20: Landscaping Scheme

T18: Access requirements for new development

3.2 Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations (2002)
e HL5 — Quality and Density of Development

3.3 Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)
e (CS1.: Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire
e (CS3: The Settlement Hierarchy

3.4 Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e Policy LP 1 - Strategy and principles for development
Policy LP 5 - Renewable and Low Carbon Energy
Policy LP 6 - Flood Risk and Water Management
Policy LP 13 - Quality of Design
Policy LP 15 - Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity
Policy LP 28 - Biodiversity and Protected Habitats and
Species
e Policy LP 29 - Trees, Woodland and Related Features

3.5 Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs):
e Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD (2007)
e Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape Assessment
SPD (2007)

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4, PLANNING HISTORY

4.1 1101924FUL - Erection of two dwellings — Approved in 2012
(Approved Site Layout Plan Attached).

4.2 1301149NMA - Amendment to Planning Permission 1101924FUL to

delete dummy centre chimney to both units and add new chimney to
external gable end wall to serve woodburners — Refused.

62


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

1302010NMA - Amendment to Planning Permission 1101924FUL to
add the approved drawings to the conditions of the Planning
Permission — Approved.

1400116S73 - Variation of condition of Planning Permission
1101924FUL (as amended by 1302010NMA) to substitute drawing
09/679L/21 by 13.026/1E and drawing 09/679L/22 by 13.027/1F.
Delete dummy centre chimney to both units and add new chimney to
external gable end wall to serve wood burners, new window to gable
end (bedroom 4 in unit 2) — Approved.

15/01454/NMA - Amendment to 1101924FUL: Re-align the main
entrance driveway. Reduce the verge to 700mm wide. Delete soft
landscaping from this area. Hard pave the verge with concrete block
paving. Change the surface finish of the no-dig footway from concrete
slabs to pea gravel. Replace access ramp with concrete steps. Re-
position LPG tanks — Withdrawn.

CONSULTATIONS

Upton and Coppingford Parish Council: Original proposal:
Recommend refusal (COPY ATTACHED) for the following reasons:

* Parish Council approved the original plans 3 years ago

* Difficulty understanding the plans

* Not clear why there is a variation

* Driveway appears to have changed, impacting on ability for a safe
exit

Amended plan: Any response will be reported to Panel.

Huntingdonshire District Council Transportation: Recommend
approval.

Cambridgeshire County Council West Highways Division:
Recommend approval of works in the highway.

REPRESENTATIONS

Original proposal: Objections from two properties, Spire View Cottage
(plot 2) and Upton House Cottage (previously known as The Stables)
for the following reasons:

* Removal/reduction of soft landscaping

* Detrimental to character of Upton Hill/Out of keeping with the village
street scene

* Wall to plot 1 higher than the fence and overbearing to Upton House
Cottage

* Significant loss of amenity to Upton House Cottage - garden and
ground floor rear windows are overlooked by anyone accessing plots
1 and 2 by foot or vehicle

* suggest the 1.8m closeboard fence is replaced by a 2.2m high
closeboard fence along the boundary with Upton House Cottage for
privacy and to block view of overbearing wall

* No tree protection fence has been in place throughout the build -
tree listed as T2 has died, and should be replaced in accordance with
condition 10

* Descriptions in the application form are incorrect

63



6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

* Plot 1 has been constructed in the wrong place

* Developer is in breach of condition

* Access is clear on original plans and forms part of legally binding
contract with the developer but access width has been reduced by
1.2m

* Splays cannot be achieved within the proposed changes

* Reduction in the width of the boundary (landscaping) would impact
on access, as larger vehicles would use this area to reverse

* Within the boundary is the main sewer, and main inspection
chamber is within this verge - heavy vehicles will drive over them

* both plots are now occupied - any changes to the access/rights
over/sewers etc. can only be changed with the agreement and
consent of the land owners — need to change Title Deeds (officer
response: this is a civil issue for the owners of the properties to
pursue with the builder)

* Any legal costs incurred by new owners from this point on could be
recoverable from HDC (officer response: this is a civil issue for the
owners of the properties to pursue with the builder; HDC cannot be
held responsible for the developer failing to build-out in accordance
with the approved drawings)

* Drawings do not show adequate parking and turning space.

* The position of the gas tank for plot 2 is incorrect and not where the
gas tank is currently positioned.

* Gas tank on plot 2 has been installed 2m inside plot 1's boundary
causing a health and safety issue. The owners of plot 1 have
requested to the developer that it be moved. The 150mm concrete
kerb edgings have been replaced by 900mm concrete slabs by the
developer contrary to the plans and renders gas tank liable to
accidental damage.

* Boundary between plots 1 & 2 is not shown on the drawings.

Amended plans: Any response will be reported to Panel.
ASSESSMENT

The principle of residential development has been established with
the granting of planning permission for two dwellings reference
1101924FUL. The main issues for consideration therefore relate to
the impact of the differences between the approved and proposed
plans on:

e the character and appearance of the area
e  residential amenity and
o highway safety.

Character and appearance of the area

The houses are of the same design and form as approved. The
houses are in the approved materials, the curtilages are similar in
size to before, the proposed car parking spaces between the houses
have been retained and the front hedge has been retained.

Therefore the main issues to consider are the effect of the alterations
to the layout and floor level on character and appearance of the area.

64



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

The changes include:

* moving the access further north-east

* reducing the space for soft landscaping at the sides of the access

* including retaining walls in the highway

* increasing the height of the boundary enclosures to over 2m high
either side of entrance road/by Upton House Cottage and plot 1

* moving the house on the north-eastern plot 1 by setting it
approximately 0.4-0.8m further back and the distance between plot 1
and the north-eastern boundary was to be 12m but is now
approximately 11.6-11.8m and

* plot 2 is now closer to the back boundary (approximately 1.4m
instead of 2.5m) and approximately 0.8m closer to the south-western
boundary and

* the finished floor levels are now 9.92 for plot 1 and 9.58 for plot 2,
compared to the approved levels which were 9.85 and 9.55,
respectively

The front hedge has been retained but the revised scheme has
resulted in less space for landscaping next to the access and:

* the north-eastern side wall for plot 1 is higher than originally
proposed (2.7-2.85m compared to approximately 1.8m)

* the proposal is to increase the height of the north-eastern boundary
fence by Upton House Cottage from a 1.2m-high ranch type fence at
the northern end near the road and a 1.8m closeboarded fence
nearer the southern end to a 2.2m high fence comprising a 1.8m
fence with a 0.4m trellis fence on top

* a retaining wall is to be introduced at the front of the site.

The amendments urbanise the appearance of the access, which is in
contrast with the rural character of the lane which is flanked by
hedges as it extends south-west out of the village. However, on
balance, it is considered that the proposals for the access and
adjoining enclosures are acceptable and the limited harm does not
merit the refusal of the application. The brick of the new wall adjoining
plot 1 and the proposed retaining walls is acceptable as it matches
the new houses. The potential intrusion is reduced as the new wall is
seen against the backdrop of the 2-storey gable of plot 1, the
proposed north-eastern retaining wall and fence would be seen
against the backdrop of the 2-storey wing of Upton House Cottage,
the applicant has agreed to stain the fence green to soften its impact
and the use of asphalt and dark grey blockwork for the part of the
access nearest the highway is acceptable.

A replacement for tree T2 would now be on land outside the
applicant’s control and therefore cannot be secured by condition.
However, the applicant has been asked to assess if he can come to
an agreement to replace it as it would help to soften the impact of the
development. If no agreement can be reached about the replacement
it is not essential that the tree be replaced.

It is considered that the adjustments to the house positions and levels
are acceptable in terms of effect on the character and appearance of
the area.

It is concluded that the proposal is acceptable in terms of impact on

the character and appearance of the area and complies with the
NPPF and policies En25 and H32 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan

65



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

1995, HL5 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations (2002), CS1
of the Adopted Huntingdonshire Core Strategy 2009, LP13 of the
Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013) and the
Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document
2007.

Impact on residential amenity

The development is far enough from the flats in Rectory House to the
rear and from Granary Cottage on the other side of the road, to avoid
significant detrimental impact upon their privacy or amenities.

The main issue is the effect on the flanking properties, the mobile
home at 40 Upton Park to the south-west and Upton House Cottage
to the north-east (which incorporates The Stables) the ownership of
which was severed from the application site since the new houses
were permitted in 2012.

The access is closer to Upton House Cottage and its private amenity
space than was approved and so no space is available for soft
landscaping between the boundary and fence on land in the
applicant’'s control. However, it is considered that the amended
location does not result in undue harm to the occupiers of Upton
House Cottage from activity and disturbance along the access.

Views and overlooking of Upton House Cottage from plot 1 are
adequately screened by the north-eastern garden wall of plot 1.
However, the new fence by the access does not adequately screen
Upton House Cottage and its private amenity space from views from
the access or path in front of plot 1. The applicant therefore proposes
the increase in height of fence.

The occupier of Upton House Cottage seeks a 2.2m high
closeboarded fence between the access and Upton House Cottage
proposed fencing but it is considered that the proposed 1.8m fence
with 0.4m trellis would suffice as a privacy screen to views of Upton
House Cottage from the access and the elevated front steps and path
of plot 1.

The objections of the occupier of Upton House Cottage to the plot 1's
wall between plot 1 and the access have been considered but are not
considered to materially harm the outlook of the neighbour due to the
adequate distance between them.

40 Upton Park is orientated to have a principal elevation fronting Plot
2/ Spire View Cottage. The proposed 1.8m fence is permitted
development and will help to provide a suitable screen. The reduced
space between plot 2 and the common boundary with no. 40 is
acceptable.

The revised positons and floor levels of the dwellings are acceptable
and avoid undue overbearing, overlooking and overshadowing effects
on 40 Upton Park and Upton House Cottage.

It is considered that the proposal provides satisfactory amenities for

the occupiers of the new dwellings and conditions can secure the
erection of the revised boundary fence within a reasonable timescale

66



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

between Upton House Cottage and the new access to provide privacy
to the occupiers of Upton House Cottage.

It is considered that the proposal complies with policies H31 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995) and the guidance of the
Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document
2007 as appropriate standards of privacy and amenity can be
maintained for the occupiers of the adjoining dwellings.

Highway safety

The site is in a 30 miles per hour maximum speed zone, the frontage
road is narrow and there is no public footpath either side of the road
outside the site.

The Transportation Officer is satisfied that the access is safe and
visibility splays can be secured on land in the applicants control and
on highway land. Conditions can be secured to secure the visibility
splays.

There is adequate car parking and turning space within the site and
there is space for cycle parking on site. It is not uncommon within
smaller settlement such as this for delivery vehicles to access the
sites from the main road in a safe manner and such an arrangement
would be acceptable in this instance.

The proposal is considered to be satisfactory in highway safety terms
and accords with policy T18 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995.

Conclusion:

Taking national and local planning policies into account, and having
regard for all relevant material considerations, it is recommended that
planning permission be granted for the reasons set out above subject
to the consideration of any representations that may be submitted on
the amended plans.

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions to include the following

Plans listed in table

Access

Visibility splays

Car parking and turning

Retain front hedge

Hard landscaping implementation, including fence adjoining
Upton House Cottage

e Remove permitted development for extensions/alterations.

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Sheila Lindsay Development Management
Officer 01480 388247

67



Huntingdonshire DC Public Access

From: Caroline Bradley <uptoncoppingfordpc@aol.co.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2015 22:00

To: DevelopmentControl

Subject: 15/01495/S73 Variation to 1101924FUL

Ref: Land South West of The Stables, Main Street, Upton

Upton & Coppingford Parish Council met last night and unanimously, agreed to recommend REFUSAL for the
following reasons:

The Parish Council approved the plans 3 years ago and support this decision
There is difficulty understanding the plans because they do not support each other, therefore, making it
difficult to tell what the difference will be and the implications of this

e ltis not clear why there has been a variation to the original planning application as the Parish Council would
have expected inspections to have taken place during construction

e The Parish Council believe that the part of the plan relating to the driveway has changed, significantly,
affecting the ability for a safe exit. However, the Parish Council are not able to verify this because the plans
are so unclear

Yours faithfully

Caroline Bradley
Clerk to the Parish of Upton & Coppingford



Development Management Panel

" Scale =1:2,500
@ Date Created: 05/10/2015

Application Ref: 15/01495/S73
Location: Upton and Coppingford

Huntingdonshire
\\\\\\\\\ OUNCIL

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015
Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

Legend

The Site
I Listed Building

o

N
\\ Y
4 4|~
Upton Lodge
@'Fm /}

\%/ /m LM
Meat 2~ s < I N(.ﬁ >
Teoa i RAY RN

w 1 L b (%]

4// \\\ A = Elm,:{usﬁ cu AExperiry

> i g p

T NN .
o NS

ks Wodd %

/
\\ fL,_.j—/ﬁ
!

! o
B’ﬂckafa(d_ Y. o
m e

23
Buckworth
e p
T\

%




0L

The Stables
FF 10.000 datum

S

Rectory
FF 10.440

7N

SCALE 1:200

SCALE 1:50

SITE PLLAN 1:200Q >
| e
[&]
4
Plot 1
— 9.920
— = = == = = :-r.______'_.__________‘_.__-—l}—. {C-00
SECTION A-A
|
|w- 00 l/\ K\ E /\
|.3.ool { dG
L.00 v e - - -~ - e - —_] - = - - _ _ &,
oo 4 - i IR P Piot 2
P— ” lr Plot 1 Plot 2 - =~ I 9.580 ; lo.00 =
———d —— —_— _— = e e o e = —_——— —— !‘—— b e— = e b e e E——— —_— —— ] ] B = - L — = S —— = TR T LT e e - 0Q
3. o0 T [ X T E s , . = - T = \M PROPOSED DETACHED
8.00 \—-—-—.;_____x T T T T T — T, i e DWELLINGS
100 - T T AT
b 0o - -
€ oo SECTION B -B THE STABLES
k.00 MAIN STREET
UPTON
. . SITE WORKS 1
Chainaage 30 2< 20 V< 1O < 0 < Lo 'S 2.0 25 30 35 Lo WS So SS bo
B - N. P. BRANSTON mrics., meiob
ack of Site q BL‘\’ q . C7(° % ! é (3 C‘ gc‘ % g (1 00 EASTFIELD ROAID,
PETERBOROUGH,
Front of Site & 22 3.5 9.0% 23S 3L 832 F.4q4 333 PET 4RE
phone: 01733-348119
Road Channel o ey 5‘ l+-(, G’ . \ (D 8 3 ] 8 . Sﬂ 8 . L\_g 8 20 _-} q\ . } . éz_ 2_32_ q" 0'} (Dgo LSL é ?_LP S q(’ S 7—1__ S-.(_‘_(_" g ,12__ email: philbranstond:btinternet,com
Scales:
1:100 1:50
Date:

JUNE 2013

Drawing Number:

13.028/1 ‘ )

DRAWING 1 OF 2




T.

O
N

NO DIG PATH

No Dig Path

50mm ,Pa.,a. ara.ua.\ '
100mm of 50mm clean limestone hardcore top blinded
on layer of geomesh.

Formation made up and levelled with local sand.
Haunches made up with topsoil and grass seeded. .

25 x 150mm treated softwood edging.

Brick retaining wall in matching bricks to edge

of driveway,
Materials:
Bricks
Roof tiles :
Windows Lt e upve
Doors rear Lol e upve
Front
Fascias LV upve
RW pipes etc Black upve

"

1. D0 m b \n L\D&ﬂ..o
BDA(&dQC nea

GL—’—"

2

; TR ey
- mhe > ~
cl 9.80 ~
inv. 8.80

The Stables
Datum
FF 10.00

— - -
i wW
— +=— :— —= . — Tree Protection Fence
Tree Protection Fence
To British Standard 5837:2012 Fugure 3. With fixed

notice PROTECTED AREA - DO NOT ENTER,

SCALE 1:200

| Gravel fini

Timber green cuprinol.

maintain existing hedge.

No fence to this boundary.

oaraed fence /@\ Mha ™
) sl 8.80 '
inv."8.60

grose »
< tank

T

4 gom h\gh

13in storc lln—

— i —_—

SITE PLAN 1:200

Driveway

Min 250mm crushed limestone foundation with 50mm
of 20mm gravel. ’

50 x 150mm concrete edging kerbs on concrete bed
and haunch.

$— Soakaway positions

Grass reinforcement mesh to be incorpourate
to steep sloping grass banks.

topsoil —

N —

bricks to match the house. AN ‘
e gravel. I N
)
-] .
Detail at Bank Juncture. | f “ glock paving
I
| 777 Z_ 26
\ : / Pt ;%_ \\ o ) &’i
R £ 73 A . = TR ()
l < S ‘ %'}’.9 —
i gl s . q
L ST O%g Visibility line \ | / ‘1»%?\ et
) \ / - NS
1': House name Tigns. L e
| , .
A R e S e
) ] A - e
lg.oo - ' i 0-0p /‘_p.' \
i . I ) /
3 Vel . - o - T
Y09 &g n
2ol il Aspha“, cO o P
@q? < —_—
Steps to Building regulations. &> o T
toe| —_—
VIEW ON ACCESS ENTRANCE 1:100
— — — —_—— —
- ~ :
L Entrance  to  highway amended to
| 3 accommodate neighbor’s steps, and matching
Amendments. l t-FB‘L” b — e brick retaining walls added to retain soil
Driveway entrance realigned. | s I | emﬂban_kment. Visibility lines retained and
Landscaping to side of entrance road deleted. | : maintalned.
Verge width reduced and hard paved. TR LY Fovn KA AT FACE TR NS AR oo
- 3 | g
Non dig front path surface amended to pea 2 I H]I | H TJ‘ l h 1! :T_\.%o 9 0o 10 .00
- . - - ] . X L} Is 1 .
gravel. Disabled access via rear driveway. ol ESTa—— —7‘{—'/_" — -+—
Driveway Verge. WARLSS xﬂ:”{:
60mm thick concrete blocks colour Red, on 50mm sand bed a”
on 100mm crushed stone hardcore.
C—M d L e 1 -a0 Chainage Q 6. oo 14 .00
Cughg). 2.30 230 Level 791 8- Ll
__|proposad F41 Q.1 gradient Lin 120 v JO
lavel - toud
&gcg\gm Eh/’Q a;cg S5 &oga &AZ — \A/ 1_2-00
Ela.ua.\’m(\ Lo 'ﬂ\a.. gra.\a\a_(_ .
Seclion [D-W/ 1200
Driveway Connection To Highway.
: 406 mm gk thabo 25mm Hot roiled asphalt
LPG tank Byciad m&-“m"‘() wall / 60mm Dense bit base course.
,,h,f 225_mm Consolidated hardcore MOT Type 1.
‘ All in accordance with Cambridgeshire County Council
\ Estate Boads Specification - Appendix: 5, 11 and 12.
| Separation by HD grated Slot drain {Acco or similar
approved) connected via. Guily to existing storm drain
— i ] _@_ in verge.
, 150 x 125mm pcc bull nosed kerbs to edge on concrete
‘ bed and haunch.
1. 80m high close boarded Block Paving.
S thnber fence on concrete posts.
- 1‘ _@ Block paving - Marshals Tegula 80mm colour Pennant 80mm thick concrete blocks, . ;, on 50mm
- . Grey. is:and bed on min 300mm crushed consolidated
ater b . imestone hardcore. Ed
Plot 2 ler butt Banks to be battered back to existing levels. haunch. ges on concrete bed and
9.580 ? :
— Wakar B uH_c __ Visibility lines
L ‘_ L no dig path Cieaan IQ\ ackic an black baca All vegetation above 700mm in height on verges and
N —_— i , ) , banks to be removed and maintained as such.
— =t _ ----'i ‘ 2..10 [t\’fﬂ.— J— LQA ?(om I A‘P .
______ — e '
e Front Elm Hedge, . ' H y .
e~ The hedge shall be protected for the entire SU:: positions amended to as built.
construction period. ao rmi"f‘b\’\»gofs now oruaw\_.,.,\
It shall be lopped to a height of min 1.50 and [y foved~ fosity oy,
2.00m. it shall be allowed to thicken to a |
maximum of 2.00m. ‘ FENCE AMENDED.
— . Any gaps shall be infilled with new saplings in the 7
—_ — - = earliest planting season and protected (rabbit [ 1.80m High close boarded fence for complete
guards and posts) and maintained. . length topped with 400mm high trellis. Fence
“painted green Cuprinol “Seagrass”.
To be maintained at a maaximum height of ¥ ] PROPOSED DETACHED
2.00m and a minimum height of 1.50m ) DWELLINGS
AT
As Built and Proposed Final Changes. THE STABLES
I Minor changes to house positions, and minor changes MAIN STREET
to floor levels, Plot 1 finished floor level increase from UPTON

VAR T T by VLot Lt

9.850 to 9.920m an increase of 70mm, and Plot to
increase from 9.550 to 9.580m an increase of 30mm.
Delete landscaping to side of entrance road, reduce
verge width and add hard paving

Delete hard paving to no dig footway.

Revise positions of gas tanks.

Erect enclosures to entrance road over 2.00m in height.
Small retaining wall to end of hedge at roadway/drive

entrance. :
215t December 2015

Boundary Wall to Plot 1

Matching Brick to houses with red brick engineering
brick coping. 1.80m high above plot 1 ground level, 1.80
to 2.85m high on driveway side. 2 Courses red
engineering brick dpc. Matching brick retaining wall to
main entrance by roadway to hedge end.

SITE WORKS 2

N, P. BRANSTON mrics., mciob
440 EASTFIELD ROAD.
PETERBOROVGH,

PEL 4RL
phone: 01733-348119

email; philbranstentgbtinternet.com

Scales:
1:100 1: 50

Date:
JUNE 2013

Drawing Number:
.
13.028/2 ! }

DRAWING 2 OF 2




GREEN PAPERS FOLLOW

72



Street scene A-A

[

{ m] |Af a8 |

Site Section B-B

fjacent to The Stables, Main Strest, Upton
oof plan, Street scene & Site section
0 09/679L/20
Al

et th

| '
A piotd FRONT BUNDURREDGE  MAIN S

73

GRAHAM
HANDLEY

ARCHITECTS




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3d

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016
Case No: 15/02064/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)
Proposal: ERECTION OF A DETACHED TWO STOREY DWELLING
Location: LAND ADJACENT 49 LUCKS LANE PE19 5TQ
Applicant: MR & MRS G BASS

Grid Ref: 519357 267217

Date of Registration: 09.11.2015

Parish: BUCKDEN

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application has been referred to Development Management Panel
because the Parish Council's recommendation of refusal is contrary to
the officer recommendation of approval.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 The site is located within the Key Service Centre of Buckden, in a
predominantly residential area on the western side of Lucks Lane.
The buildings along Lucks Lane are sited in a linear form and are
similar in design and form. The buildings are of typical 1970s design,
with flat roof garages attached forming a common link with their
neighbours. The separation distances between the dwellings vary
along the row.

1.2 The site consists of land associated with 49 Lucks Lane, currently
forming the rear/side garden and the driveway. Single storey ancillary
buildings are currently positioned to the side of no. 49.

13 The site is not in the designated Conservation Area for the village, nor
are there any buildings of historic merit or value close by.

1.4 The application seeks planning permission for a two storey dwelling
set between the existing dwellings at 47 and 49 Lucks Lane. Two car
parking spaces are shown to the side of the proposed new dwelling.
The host dwelling retains its garage and one space in front of it.

15 A unilateral Undertaking for the provision of wheeled refuse bins by
the Council has been provided by the applicants.

1.6 Planning was granted for an identical two-storey detached house in
2012 under application 1201261FUL.The proposed dwelling would be
located in the same position on the site, with a gap of 3.37 metres
retained to no.49 and a gap of 5.04 metres to no.47.

75



2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE

2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) sets out the three
dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a social
role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption in
favour of sustainable development. Under the heading of Delivering
Sustainable Development, the Framework sets out the Government's
planning policies, the most relevant of which are:

e delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
e requiring good design

For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-
and-local-government

3. PLANNING POLICIES

3.1 Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
e En25: "General Design Criteria"
e H31: "Residential privacy and amenity standards"
e H32: "Sub-division of large curtilages"

3.2 Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)
e HL5 - Quality and Density of Development
3.3 Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy 2009

e CS3: "The Settlement Hierarchy".

34 Huntingdonshire draft Local Plan to 2036 - Stage 3 (2013)
e LP 1 - Strategy and principles for development
e LP 9 - Development in Key Service Centres
e LP 13 - Quality of Design
e LP 15 - Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4, PLANNING HISTORY
4.1 1201261FUL - two storey detached three-bedroom dwelling - granted
5. CONSULTATIONS

51 Buckden PC: recommend refusal because "the site provides a
natural break between the properties in the red brick style of The
Osiers development and those properties in the darker brick style of
the Springfield Close development and closing this gap and leaving
no break is seen as detrimental to the street scene".

5.2 Local Highway Authority - No objections, no changes to the public
highway are required. Any garages should be large enough to
accommodate vehicles and enable two parking spaces for the
existing and the proposed dwellings to be provided.

76


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

REPRESENTATIONS
None.
ASSESSMENT

The principle of housing development in this location has previously
been agreed under 1201261FUL. The key issues for consideration
therefore relate to:

e impact on character
e impact on neighbouring amenity
e highway safety/parking

Impact on character:

The western side of Lucks Lane is generally characterised by two
storey dwellings set in linear form. The existing buildings along this
row form a generally regular pattern in the street scene, with the
buildings using the majority of the width of their respective plots. The
site subject to this application however has more space around the
building compared to others in this row.

The new dwelling proposed has been designed using similar detailing
and design to the existing properties, albeit with a narrower frontage.
The simple design would be in keeping with the adjacent dwellings
along this row. It is accepted that the proposal would change the
pattern of development along this part of Lucks Lane with the
introduction of the new dwelling on this site, but the site/the space
between nos. 47 and 49 already departs from the more regular
pattern of development on Luck's Lane. The proposal would be an
acceptable addition to the street scene.

The application would comply with policies En25 and H32 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995) and LP13 of the Huntingdonshire
draft Local Plan to 2036 - Stage 3 (2013).

Neighbour amenity:

The main two-storey built form would be positioned adjacent to no.49.
There would only be a small single flat roofed element projecting to
the rear. The impact on the residents of this property would be
acceptable. The dwelling would be located between 2.34 and 3.6
metres from the shared boundary with no.47. Whilst the new dwelling
would be located to the south of no.47, the dwelling would not be
overbearing and the residents of no.47 would not be adversely
affected by loss of light or overshadowing. The dwelling meets the 45-
degree light rule for both neighbouring properties. The two first floor
windows on the side elevation facing no.47 serve a bathroom and en-
suite, and could be conditioned to be obscure glazed.

The application is deemed to be acceptable, as it complies with

policies H31 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995) and LP15 of
the Huntingdonshire draft Local Plan to 2036 - Stage 3 (2013).

77



Highways safety/parking

7.7 The site is located on a non-classified road where driveways without
turning areas and on-street parking already exist. The access offers
similar vehicular access arrangements to the existing residential
properties adjacent, in respect of turning and parking. Two car
parking spaces would be provided for each dwelling. There is no
objection to the application on highway safety grounds, and the
parking provision is acceptable.

Conclusion

7.8 Having regard to applicable national and local planning policies, and
having taken all relevant consideration into account, it is
recommended that planning permission should be approved.

8. RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions to include the following

standard 3 year time limit

drawings numbers

external materials to match no.49

flat roof at the rear not to be used as a balcony/outdoor

amenity area

o first floor windows on side elevation facing no.47 to be
obscurely glazed and fanlight opening only

e garage at no.49 to be retained for the parking of cars

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Enquiries about this report to Harry Heywood Development Management
Officer 01480 387163

/8



Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Pathfinder House ~ St Mary s;Street  Huntingdon  PE29 3TN

Head of Planning Services
Pathfinder House

St. Mary’s Street
Huntingdon
Cambridgeshire PE 29 3TN

Application Number: 15/02064/FUL Case Officer: Harry Heywood
Proposal: Erection of a detached, two storey, three bedroom dwelling
Location: Land Adjacent 49 Lucks Lane.

Observations of BUCKDEN Parish Council.

|Zl Recommend refusal because The site provides a natural break between the properties in the
red brick style of The Osiers development and those properties in the darker brick style of the
Springfield Close development and closing this gap and leaving no break is seen as detrimental to
the street scene.

———

—

Clerk to BUCKDEN Paris Cghncil. Date : 02 December 2015

Tel 01480 388388  Fax 01480 388099 mail@huntsdc.gov.uk  www.huntsdc.gov.uk

PLANNING SERVICES fbd3724d-5770-4572-99d2-6¢cfe00f8cd9.doc
79



Development Management Panel

Huntingdonshire
DlsTRIEET (el o SV I M O
© Crown copyright and database rights 2016

Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

Application Ref: 15/02064/FUL

Location:Buckden

80

I Listed Building
The Site
@ Conserva

Legend

Area

tion




s )

1| 1 [ T ] T 1| s T B e || K = Il ik
¥ Tl ] y = YllEEE s mmrailsil e = [
| e W i i | = 8| ==l el N | ina [ ik

line with adjacent existing dwellings.

~ CTITTY oS
>\/ ) LU 4 \3\\{, U, of two vehicles to
/) new dwelling.
, o S % %\e// . Existing hardwoo
Y 45° sight line from centre | g L
i line of adjacent property ,’ y " Proposed péw two store
O first floor window. ! A dwelling-n line with

PROPOSED ELEVATION IN CONTEXT FROM ROAD 1:200 Proposed new two storey dveling in \
Parking fohminimum

gates reinstated.

Proposed new dwelling
site boundary,

incorporating existing
/ X Application site ingle garage and half
boundary in red 422m2 of‘existing Garden
total area.

Existing dwelling
no.49 Lucks Lane to

A i hanged.
&v‘ — remain unc

"F 45° sight line from centre
line of adjacent property
first floor window.

Existing mature trees and
planting unaffected by
proposed development.

Site boundary in
£\ applicant's ownership
in blue 580m2 total

New boundary fence and
planting to sub-divide

existing plot to no. 49. area.

A

@ PROPOSED LOCATION PLAN 1:1250
[

PROPOSED SITE / BLOCK PLAN 1:200 /

Archade Architects e
/\ Nigel Rockley s e opacn oo e PROPOSED NEW DWELLING ADJACENT TO MR. & MRS. G. BASS PROPOSED SITE PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
I rcni
A |) C |_| /\ |> |: 27, Saneninegham :oad,egtanwick, Northants. NN9 6TF 49 LUCKS LAN E BUCKDEN
AL pAlg Nille: 07546 406015
TECT il:  ni 02 November 2015|| 1:1250
ARCHITECTS EV":)':'- m_—;ggfggﬁfde-w-“k 1:200 @ A3

(@0}

O
H
Ll




.

Facing brickwork set back brick
width from corner piers to match no 0 8 R R A A AT

49. 5 .7 e 2 ! ) Mi
= -_— | N -
Double glazed uPVC windows and = |E | S ‘ N I Flat roof to Living Room to rear
external doors to new dwelling ; =_ | -+ Il | elevation.
pre-finished in white. = = :
— E Pl g Flat roof to porch to match existing
= E & 7 ’ adjacent property no.49.
= g . i

— -
= 1

HH

EAST ELEVATION 1:100 SOUTH ELEVATION 1:100

Grey concrete roof tiles to new
dwelling to match existing adjacent

property no.49.

) Double glazed uPVC windows to
White UPVC barge boards to match Bathroom and En-Suite pre-finished
no.49. ) . .

in white and glazed with obscure
‘ ‘ lass.

Inward opening fully double glazed ’ WHHHH (L] T glass
doors in white uPVC to new Master i White uPVC fascia boards, soffits
Bedroom, with toughened glass i and barge boards to match no.49.
‘Juliet' balcony fixed back to wall with l %F 1
stainless steel fixings. o White uPVC rainwater half round

E gutters and 75mm @ downpipes.
Sliding bi-fold fully double glazed ) )
doors in aluminium to Living Room 8 i Dark brown/grey facing brickwork to
pre-finished powder coated white. @ ] [T H ] new dwelling to match existing

S — = adjacent property no.49.
/ l
Q
N il
N\
| N S| SN
[ Archade Architects
giﬁlerltRogk}fyhiAut\rcm DipArch DipAP RIBA PROPOSED NEW DWELLING ADJACENT TO MR. & MRS. G. BASS PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
artered Architec
) ] 27, Manningham Road, Stanwick, Northants. NN9 6 TF 49 LUCKS LAN E BUCKDEN
— \ mre - Tel: 01933461112 Drawing No: Revisions: Date: Scale:
- Mobile: 07949 406015 :(lzlrdslanmr;g PL:rpl;Jses oﬁr:z )

ARCHITECTS Email: - nigel.rockley@archade.co.uk 04 Novermber 2015( | 1:100 @ A3 || Allwarking dimensions t o ke rom st

- Web: www.archade.co.uk All copyright reserved.
N oL




6177.5

ARCHITECTS

Web: www.archade.co.uk

T 5572.5 —N
LIVING ROOH L:?tJ
————————— ; 6177.5
J 600 } 4 F 4372|5 1
—s 7 _ '
| ooo NIPN
!
E DINING ROOM :H] g -
" 8 MASTER
\;/ \;/ \;/ 3 BEDROOM
A0 | P8
g /uvc e |
O | uTILITY .
Cloaks f&é%g 1609/
Cupbid % I! ﬁ .:S:
Ao | Bl
HALL KITCHEN @ 8g 073 = 3400 \
by g| | eeoroow = BEDROOM é
P 2072.5 \;/ \;/ 3400 ] )
| — [] L]
I T
g PORCH 3%?
&
2690
GROUND FLOOR 1:100 FIRST FLOOR 1:100
[ Archade Architects
/_\ git?m Ro(cjk;eyhBA (Arch) DipArch DipAP RIBA PROPOSED NEW DWELLING ADJACENT TO MR. & MRS. G. BASS PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS
artered Architect
A |) C |_| A | ) |: $711Mangi1ngg;;2‘|sl1?;)fg, Stanwick, Northants. NN9 6TF 49 LUCKS LAN E BUCKD EN
VA - — Mobile: 07949 406015 e o Sca% e e on s
Email: nigel.rockley@archade.co.uk 03 November 2015 1:100 @ A3 ::: W“?;,;,r,l,gh?,z:;t:);m be taken from site.

Qo
w




GREEN PAPERS FOLLOW

84



s )

[T ] 1 ™ T )| | T 1 T B e [T % | K ik
» DDH =, Cood] [oooo ) HHD ) ) U \/ 7| EEEE D A I ED % | B D %
—— (OO0 {0000 — VR e VA B = Vil 0000 S8 NI },,,'.ﬂg; ; _ i 0000 _ .f wg,? :;.
m 0000|0000 [ ] L] | =E = 5 N 000 [

line with adjacent existing dwellings.

>\\J/ g )l_JLU = //“‘\;\v S of two vehicles to
, w dwelling.
\ / \ ne
' \
, - Z S \{, S )

Existing hardwoo
gates reinstated.
" Proposed péw two store
dwellingn line with

PROPOSED ELEVATION IN CONTEXT FROM ROAD 1:200 Proposed new two storey dveling in \
Parking fohminimum

45° sight line from centre |

i line of adjacent property |
< )Y |

first floor window.

Proposed new dwelling
site boundary,

incorporating existing
Application site ingle garage and half
boundary in red 422m2 of\existing Garden
total area.

4)
Q

Zh Existing dwelling
4 = no.49 Lucks Lane to
3, s . remain unchanged.
° Existing mature trees and Q" T

"F 45° sight line from centre”
line of adjacent property
first floor window.

planting unaffected by
proposed development.

Site boundary in
£\ applicant's ownership
in blue 580m2 total

New boundary fence and
planting to sub-divide
existing plot to no. 49.

area.

%

QA

2 : S AN
L<| o LS
M K
PROPOSED LOCATION PLAN 1:1250 PROPOSED SITE / BLOCK PLAN 1:200 /
’_‘ A H Title: Client: Drawing:
rchade Architects
/‘\; Nigel Rockley s e opacn oo e PROPOSED NEW DWELLING ADJACENT TO MR. & MRS. G. BASS PROPOSED SITE PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
I rcni
A |) C |_| A |> |: 27, Saneninegham :oad,egtanwick, Northants. NN9 6TF 49 LUCKS LAN E BUCKDEN
BALA A Mobie: 07546 406015
ARCHITECTS cnal” niciy@aras o ) T [Lawen
] 85—




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3e

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18" JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01722/FUL  (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION) &
15/01723/LBC (LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Proposal: CONVERSION OF EXISTING BED AND BREAKFAST
ACCOMMODATION TO A SINGLE DWELLING.
ERECTION OF TWO DWELLINGS.

Location: RACE HORSE 43 HIGH STREET CATWORTH PE28 OPF
Applicant: MR G MARKS
Grid Ref: 508567 273236

Date of Registration: 05.10.2015

Parish: CATWORTH

RECOMMENDATION - REFUSE

This application is referred to the Development Management Panel as
Catworth Parish Council's recommendation of approval is contrary to the
Officer's recommendation of refusal.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 This report considers the application for planning permission
(15/01722/FUL) and listed building consent (15/01723/LBC).

1.2 This application relates to the site of The Racehorse public house in
the village of Catworth.

1.3 The Racehorse public house is a grade Il listed building and lies
adjacent to another listed building to the east - 39 & 41 High Street -
Catworth Post Office.

1.4 The site lies within the Catworth Conservation Area.

15 The application is for the Conversion of existing bed and breakfast
accommodation to a single dwelling and the erection of two dwellings.

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE

2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) sets out the three
dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a social
role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption in
favour of sustainable development.

2.2 Under the heading of Delivering Sustainable Development, the

Framework sets out the Government's planning policies, the most
relevant paragraphs are: 7, 9, 17, 58, 60, 61, 128, 129 and 131-134.

87



For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-

and-local-government

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
¢ EN2: Character and setting of Listed Buildings

ENS5: Development in Conservation Areas

ENG6: Design Standards in Conservation Area

EN9: Conservation Areas

EN25: General Design Criteria

H23: Housing Development

H31: Residential privacy and amenity standards

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)
e HL5 - Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

e CS1: Sustainable Development in Huntingdonshire

e (CS3: The Settlement Hierarchy

e (CS10: Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e LP1: Strategy and principles for development

e LP2: Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery

e LP10: Development in Small Settlements

e LP11: The Relationship between the Built-up Area and the
Countryside

o LP13: Quality of Design

e LP15: Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity

e LP17: Sustainable Travel

e LP18: Parking Provision

e LP24: Housing Mix

e LP31: Heritage Assets and their Settings

Supplementary Planning Documents:
e Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning
Document 2007

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4.

4.1

PLANNING HISTORY

0600870FUL - Erection of four dwelling units as an annex to the
Racehorse Inn to provide staff accommodation and short term lets -
Refused for the following reasons:

*Detrimental impact on views into and out of the Conservation Area
*Detrimental impact on setting of the listed building

88


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

CONSULTATIONS

Catworth Parish Council: "Catworth Parish Council recommends
approval of these plans".

Cambridgeshire County Council: "We do not object to development
from proceeding in this location but consider that the site should be
subject to a programme of archaeological investigation secured
through the inclusion of a condition".

REPRESENTATIONS

Four representations have been received in support of the proposal,
highlighting that the proposal:

*Will increase the number of new properties in the village;

*Will assist with the long term retention of the public house which is
an important asset to the community; and the

*Dwellings will not alter look of the village or be highly visible.

Two representations have been received, objecting to the proposal
and highlighting concerns relating to:

*Qverbearing impact;

*Detrimental impact on Conservation Area and setting of listed
building;

*Increase in level of parking on road due to loss of parking
area/overspill area;

*Conflict with Policy LP30 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036: Stage 3 (Officer note: this is not a relevant policy consideration,
as it refers to the provision of open space in new developments over
10 units);

*Level of clarity of the proposed plans with regard to the positioning of
the proposed dwellings;

*Potential for damage to existing hedge;

*Loss of B&B will reduce employment and put the future of the public
house at risk.

ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider are:
e The principle of development;
e The impact on residential amenity;
e The impact of the proposal upon character and heritage
assets - listed buildings and Conservation Area; and
e The impact upon highway safety/parking.

The principle of development:

The presumption in favour of sustainable development is clearly
outlined within the NPPF, with the goal of creating positive
improvements in the quality of the built, natural and historic
environment, which includes widening the choice of high quality
homes.

The conversion of the existing B&B would appear to be broadly
supported by paragraph 17 of the NPPF (reuse and conversion of
existing buildings), but the removal of an employment generating unit
which can support leisure and tourism objectives would appear to

89



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

simultaneously conflict with the stated aim of supporting thriving rural
communities.

In terms of the two new dwellings to the rear of the site, a previous
application (0600870FUL) concluded that two dwellings (in the same
part of the site) fell within the environmental limits of the village, as
defined by the 1995 Local Plan. As can be seen from the reasons for
refusal of application 0600870FUL, whilst the development was
acceptable in purely settlement policy terms, the creation of units to
the rear of the site was concluded to be out of character with the
pattern of development in the area and as a result, detrimentally
impacting on the Conservation Area and the setting of a listed
building to an unacceptable level.

This view remains. Any new dwellings on this part of the site would be
unacceptable in principle, due to the adverse impact of any new
dwellings on the character of the area.

Policy CS3 of the 2009 Core Strategy is also part of the Development
Plan for the area, and has significant weight in the determination of
this application. This states that in Smaller Settlements, such as
Catworth, "residential infilling will be appropriate within the built-up
area." Paragraph 5.15 of the 2009 Core Strategy states that
"undeveloped land within the curtilage of buildings at the edge of the
settlement, where these relate more to the surrounding countryside
than they do the built-up parts of the village" are not part of the built-
up area.

The proposed dwellings are located on an open part of the site, on
the southwest boundary of the village. The land is used as a garden
for the Public House, with benches and the land is therefore
considered to relate more to the built-up area than the countryside.
However, whilst this means the development is acceptable in purely
settlement strategy terms, and policy CS3, the development of this
parcel of land would have a harmful impact on the character of the
area.

Policy LP10 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3
(2013) identifies Catworth as a 'Small Settlement', where proposals
within the built-up area are acceptable in principle. Policy LP11 states
that the built-up area excludes "gardens, paddocks, agricultural land
other undeveloped land in the curtilage of buildings on the edge of the
settlement where the land relates more to the surrounding
countryside than to the built-up area of the settlement”. Again, in
purely settlement strategy terms, the development accords with this
policy. However, the harm to the character of the area means that
residential development of this parcel of land could not be supported.

The impact of the proposal upon character and heritage assets -
listed buildings and Conservation Area:

S.72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990 states that special attention shall be paid to the desirability of
preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of that area.

S.66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990 states that in considering whether to grant planning permission

90



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

for development which affects a listed building or its setting, the local
planning authority shall have special regard to the desirability of
preserving the building or its setting or any features of special
architectural or historic interest which it possesses.

Paragraphs 58, 60 and 61 of the NPPF states amongst other issues
that development should respond to the local character and history,
promote or enforce local distinctiveness and ensure integration of
new development into the natural, built and historic environment.

Erection of two dwellings:
Character/Conservation Area:

The existing pattern of development in the locality is predominantly
and distinctly characterised by frontage development. It is considered
that the proposal would not relate to this existing pattern or the
hierarchy of existing structures on the application site and would
therefore create a negative impact upon both the character and
appearance of the area. In addition, the erection of two dwellings in
this location would disrupt the existing views across the open
countryside, where these views serve an important role reinforcing
the rural setting of the wider village. Consequently, views into, out of
and across the Conservation Area would be interrupted.

Whilst the contention that buildings were previously located to the
rear of the site may be substantiated with further investigation, the
submitted information fails to provide sufficient justification to move
away from the prevailing pattern of frontage development; a pattern
which appears to have remained largely unaltered from the early
1900s and as such is an important aspect of the historic settlement
morphology.

The dwelling adjacent to the application site (37A High Street) could
be described as an anomaly to this pattern of development, however
it must be noted that this development is of a single storey scale. It
was allowed at appeal in 1983, and remains an anomaly within an
area defined by frontage development.

Listed Buildings:

The proposal would represent development within the curtilage of a
listed building (Racehorse). HDC Conservation raised concerns
regarding the design of the dwellings:

*The scale of the dwellings and the omission of a level of
subservience with the existing buildings on the site;

*The appearance of the dwellings, which are considered to have a
mixed, undefined character due to the juxtaposition of
modern/traditional, cottage/outbuilding design features; and

*The introduction of paving slabs to an existing grassed area which
would generate a modern, domestic appearance to the rear of the
site.

The dwellings, due to their height, scale and positioning across
almost the entire width of the plot, would block views of, and from, the
Racehorse. It would result in the subdivision of the Racehorse's
historic curtilage and harm to its rural context. The open space
positively contributes to the setting of the Racehorse. The loss of this

91



7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

openness, with new dwellings, gardens, parking, hardstanding and
new boundaries, would harm the setting and diminish the significance
of the Listed Building. This would be harmful and unacceptable
because the harm would not be outweighed by the public benefit.

39 and 41 High Street is a grade Il Listed Building, located to the east
of the Racehorse. When viewing this building from the north, the roofs
of the new dwellings would appear in the background. They would
also detract from views from the countryside. As the rural location
contributes positively to the setting of this Listed Building, the new
dwellings would harm the significance of the Listed Building.

Conversion of existing bed and breakfast accommodation:
Character/Conservation Area:

The subdivision of the site to create a new residential curtilage, and
all the residential paraphernalia associated with such a use (e.g. new
boundary treatments, parking) would be clearly visible from within the
wider street scene. The increased domestic appearance of the site
would be harmful to the rural character of the conservation area.

Listed Buildings:

The existing B&B is a curtilage listed outbuilding. It has historic value
as an ancillary building to the Racehorse, and it positively contributes
to its setting. The primary concern raised by HDC Conservation
Officers relate to an irreversible diminishment in the historic
association between the public house and the existing B&B as a
result of the proposed conversion. The new dwelling to be created
from the B&B would have its own separate garden, parking and
turning area. The outbuilding's character as an ancillary building
would be lost. Furthermore, the loss of openness in this part of the
site would adversely impact on the setting of the Racehorse.

There are concerns regarding the internal alterations that may be
required to enable the conversion, and the adverse impact on the
historic fabric and character of the building. Limited detail was
included with the application. The addition of rooflights is considered
to alter the character of the outbuilding to an unacceptable level.

As such, the proposed development is considered to be contrary to
EN2, EN5, EN6, EN9 and En25 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
(1995), policies LP1, LP13 and LP31 of the draft Local Plan to 2036:
Stage 3, paragraphs 129 and 131-134 of the NPPF, and S.66 and
S.72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

With regard to paragraph 134 of the NPPF, the impact of the
development is considered to create less than substantial harm to
both the setting of the listed buildings, the curtilage listed building and
the Conservation Area. Whilst it is recognised that the addition of
three units of market housing has an intrinsic public benefit, this is not
considered to outweigh the harm to the setting of the listed buildings
and Conservation Area. Due regard is also given to HDC currently
meeting the five year housing supply target.

92



7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

7.28

Erection of two dwellings:
The impact on residential amenity:

The proposed dwellings are not considered to create a detrimental
impact upon the amenity of neighbours in terms of overlooking/a loss
of privacy due to the scale, orientation and positioning of the
fenestration. Whilst the proposed dwellings may impact the level of
direct afternoon sunlight which reaches the rear amenity space of the
neighbouring dwelling to the east (37a High Street), this impact is not
considered to be unacceptable and a reason for refusal on this basis
would be unjustified. Similarly, despite the proposed dwellings
reaching approximately 7.62m in height and being positioned
approximately 1.2m from the boundary; a refusal based upon an
overbearing impact would be unjustified given the orientation and
positioning of neighbouring dwellings and the screening provided by
the existing boundary treatment.

The proposed development is considered to be acceptable with
regard to the impact upon the existing neighbours of the site.

Conversion of existing bed and breakfast accommodation:

The conversion of existing bed and breakfast accommodation is not
considered to create a detrimental impact upon the amenity of the
occupants of neighbouring dwellings by way of being overbearing or
in terms of a loss of light/overshadowing, as no extensions to the
existing structure are proposed. Whilst the proposed development
includes additional openings at first floor level, these additions are
considered to be acceptable due to their scale, orientation and
positioning.

However concerns are raised with regard to the level of amenity for
prospective occupiers of the converted B&B in particular, given the
proximity of the development to the rear of the public house and the
potential for disturbance in the form of noise, odour and unsocial
hours of activity.

Comments from HDC Environmental Health regarding this matter
were still outstanding at the time of writing, however should
comments be received these can be added to the Friday letter/Late
reps sheet for consideration by members.

The impact upon highway safety/parking:

The proposed site plan (1122-08A) suggests that adequate off-street
parking and provision for turning space has been incorporated in the
design, in order to allow vehicles to enter and leave the site in a
forward gear. Given the level of parking space which will remain for
use by patrons of the public house, the proposed development is not
considered to negatively impact highway safety and is therefore
considered to be acceptable.

The concerns expressed within the submitted representations are
understood, however it must be noted that there are very few extant
parking restrictions on High Street and to refuse permission on
highway safety/parking grounds would be unjustified.

93



7.29

7.30

Conclusion:

Having regard to applicable national and local planning policies, the
proposed development would result in less than substantial harm to
the heritage assets, however the public benefits of the proposal are
not considered to outweigh the negative impacts upon the setting and
significance of the listed buildings and the Conservation Area, or the
concurrent detrimental effect on the character and appearance of the
wider area.

It is therefore recommended that both applications should be refused.

RECOMMENDATION 15/01722/FUL — REFUSE for the following
reasons:

1.The proposed new build dwellings, by virtue of their backland
position on an open piece of land on the very edge of the built-up
area, would represent an incongruous form of development in an area
of transition to the open countryside. The proposal would fail to
respect the overriding and established linear/frontage form of
development that characterises the area. The proposal would
therefore be unacceptable and would fail to comply with policies
En25, H33 and H35 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995 and
LP13 of the Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3.

2.The proposed new build dwellings, by virtue of the loss of the open
garden area associated with the Race Horse listed building, their
height, scale, lack of subservience to the existing historic buildings on
the site, and design, would adversely impact on views of, and from,
this listed building and the conservation area. The dwellings would
also have a harmful impact on the setting and significance of the
adjacent grade Il listed building, 39-41 High Street. The dwellings
would therefore fail to sustain or enhance the character and
appearance of the conservation area, and would undermine the
significance of the adjacent listed buildings and their setting. The
harm caused would be "less than substantial" to the significance of
the buildings as designated heritage assets, but the harm would not
be outweighed by the public benefit of the proposal. The proposal
would fail to fulfil the requirements under Sections 66 and 72 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. It
would also fail to comply with policies En2, En5, En6, En9 and En25
of the Local Plan (1995); CS1 of the Core Strategy 2009; LP13 and
LP31 of the draft Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013), and the NPPF
paragraphs 17 (bullet point 10), 56, 58, 64, 131 and 132.

3. The conversion of the curtilage listed B&B building would, by virtue
of the subdivision from the Racehorse and the creation of a new,
separate residential curtilage, diminish the historic relationship with
the Racehorse. The loss of openness would adversely impact the
setting of the Racehorse. Furthermore, insufficient detail was included
to ascertain whether the historic fabric of the B&B would be
negatively impacted by the proposed internal alterations. The harm
caused would be "less than substantial" to the significance of the
building as a designated heritage asset, but the harm would not be
outweighed by the public benefit of the proposal. As such, the
proposal would be contrary to policies En2 of the Huntingdonshire

94



Local Plan (1995), LP31 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036: Stage 3 (2013), paragraphs 129 and 131-134 of the NPPF, and
S.66 and S.72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990.

8. RECOMMENDATION 15/01723/LBC — REFUSE for the following
reason:

1. The conversion of the curtilage listed B&B building would, by virtue
of the subdivision from the Racehorse and the creation of a new,
separate residential curtilage, diminish the historic relationship with
the Racehorse. Furthermore, insufficient detail was included to
ascertain whether the historic fabric of the B&B would be negatively
impacted by the proposed internal alterations. The harm caused
would be "less than substantial" to the significance of the building as
a designated heritage asset, but the harm would not be outweighed
by the public benefit of the proposal. As such, the proposal would be
contrary to policies En2 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995),
LP31 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3
(2013), paragraphs 129 and 131-134 of the NPPF, and S.66 and S.72
of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Enquiries about this report to Mr James Lloyd Development Management
Officer 01480 388389

95



Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Pathfinder House ~ St Mary s;Street  Huntingdon  PE29 3TN

Head of Planning.Services
Pathfinder House

St. Mary’s Street
Huntingdon
Cambridgeshire-PE 29 3TN

APPLICATION NUMBER: | 15/01722/FUL CASE OFFICER: Mr James Lloyds

PROPOSAL: Conversion of existing bed and breakfast accommodation to a
single dwelling. Erection of two dwellings.

LOCATION: Race Horse 43 High Street Catworth

OBSERVATIONS OF CATWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

\/ APPROVE

Recommend approval: Catworth Parish Council recommends approval of these plans.

Ms Ramune Mimiene, Clerk to Catworth Parish Council.
Date: 12 November 2015

Failure to return this form within the time indicated will be taken as an indication that the Town or
Parish Council do not express any opinion either for or against the application.

PLANNING SERVICES dcparish.rtf

Tel 01480 388388 Fax 01480 388099 mail@huntsdc.gov.uk  www.huntsdc.gov.uk

96



Development Management Panel T

Huntingdonshire
@ Scale =1:2,500 Application Ref: 15/1722/FUL and 15/01723/LBC PISTRIEST CoUNCIL

Date Created: 17/12/2015 Location . CatWOl'th © Crown copyright and database rights 2015

Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

AN
atworth "

Shittle /| TSN
Catworthess o
/
& \a2 /
/”’/ ra
.{~
e e L
A x
- P o \'\I;!unkars X
S N | % Nolly Rose || | Hill ¢
| A ‘%;\ Lodge {
=EFT e
nae Era A o ,smtdr % ikl %

7

D)

STATION

099 9

Legend -
B Listed Building o @ N
/] The Site @

R Conservation Area o B EEDQQOO




Description

Date
Car parking revised

Aug 2015

Rev.

Car Parking for Public
House

|
i .
o \\ Car Parking for Public | _____ || |
| House R - . 1
} ! \\ i Bed and Breakfast
1 15 1 | | accommodation converted
b g | | to dwelling
[ I _
100

E;_—_—_—:d

scale bar in 10mm increments

\
———
———————
-
1
————————
———
—————
———
-—
————
—————
-
————
————
——————
—————
———
——————
————
———
—————
———
\E
]
-
———
]
o

Turning area and private

- parking for dwellings
( -
[T { \

| 1l T - - a e T =
i UNIT 1

/
=
N
w
IS

e {
\ paul

\
architects

The Coach House
80 South Road

Oundle
Peterborough

\ UNIT 2 UNIT 3
PES 4BP
Tel: 01832 272112

Fax: 01832 274261

Email: enquiries@paulbancroftarchitects.com
Web: www.paulbancroftarchitects.com

GARDEN

\V

- A _ 7\

Job Title
THE RACEHORSE PH
CATWORTH

Drawing Title

SITE PLANS

T

LIl
LU A
—_

ACJ EXISTING AND PROPOSED

Drwg. No. Revision

Scale Date

N { N
/\ EXISTIN /\ PROPOSED SITE PLAN 11200 | Aug 2018 | 1122—08 | A

Scale 1:200
‘ - This drawing shall NOT be scaled other than for planning purposes
All dimensions to be verified on site
All working dimensions to be taken from site

\ E‘ ) Scale 1:200
9 8 All copyright reserved




Rev. Date Description
B Dec 2015 Doors and windows amended

. (TR

H‘H‘HHHHH\
[
/// ~\\
/

= ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ | % I
R imimiei i s SiBimiamimiizizimieimimiets =] eia|nininiu|nisis|sizizie|zisisinisiainizininin|n|iisisisizis|zisininisinizin aIeieisiueieiu sl ciuiaiieiuia ciaiu il ciu el ciciu]s THHE | [T A = {
B L s
il Iniwiuiminiuinie EE??E??]'%\ ais j:E:’:”z/ ‘\‘;“ Sisinininini 40 isiuinisiniuiuiniuininini i1 N 51 R A VA A4 | RIRIRIAURIAUAIAIS IIRIRIRIAIAIA RIS IAAIRIAIAL aluiuisisiuin Z P luiuiuisisiuiuielciuiaui Z02 [iuieicisiuin! HHHH AN P lisisisisiainisisisnzry Eiuiuisisisiuinisista uist
! T DT 7:E%.iiiillw iiniui e wia St} /N Sifin ain ninia Al ain alfia alaiaiaiaialinial il e lutekis 774 el wtamtet el lw uiet et 0% 07 lw ubell i ettt uieil e e ] o a1 St gravaiel sl w ettt w45 uilu a uisl i a et
= HES e e > - e
jg —— e | — — ' //////// —— —]

Ll

SOUTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION

ELEVATIONS OF NEW
DWELLI NGS New rooflights

I I
:E: Iy i yigivigiwigiiiviviviuivivivivivigiviviviviuiuly iyl iglgl i i H\ I
T T T R e N it L
ula i Iaiulah P fale .l slals \;: HIEE S EietEtE ey e eIl 4
e N | R B I e 7
— / — —

AT H H i

———— -
IS L 1 ]

NORTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION SOUTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION
FLEVATIONS OF CONVERTED
DWELLING

. | W \
T \\
< N

W

BEJpPROOM 3

7

7

\ \ 7
| 7

72

7%

N\ WIR AN LANDING
N BEDROOM 1 \ N\ BEDROOM 1

EXTERNAL MATERIALS:

Existing building-

Roof - Existing profiled clay tiles.

RW Goods - Existing.

Walls - Existing.

Windows/Doors - Traditional style painted
softwood frames.

\ \ \ 3
N\ \ \ N\ VI

N\ 4\ BEDROOM 3 \ BEDﬁ&M 2 N\ /l\ \ild

\ K l — R S N L — N—BATHRO

N w \ N w \

N N N

\ \ : \
X \

\i\\ ] = Q _

\ T L AN I

e

\\\\\\\\\\\\@\\\&\\\\&\}\&\\\\\%&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\%

%////Z///////////’

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
(NEW DWELLINGS)

New Dwellings

Roof - Profiled clay tiles - profile to close
match existing.

RW Goods - Cast metal finished black .
Walls - Rough coursed natural stone and
through coloured render.

Windows/Doors - Traditional style painted
softwood high frames.

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

]

Vi

Existing B & B Rooms to
be converted

0 100

E;_—_—_—:d

Fl RST FLOOR PLAN scale bar in 10mm increments

w////// (CONVERTED DWELLING) D

L

STUDY

AT T T
MR ARRMTTNRNN

uTILITY New car parking and

turning areas

10745

CLOAKS

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
A T T TR

NN \
N N|  cLoAKs

HALL \ \
) N N > uTiLITY ROOM

X \ N (
\ 2 \ | Il - e - - ~ T T il
CLOAKS N | ] | Il Il {;-
o [N I

paul

architects

DINING ROOM

LIVING ROOM LIVING ROOM KITCHEN

N\ KITCHEN/DINING
\

X ‘

\

N }

\

5688
_/—

LIVING ROOM N I[I:

Y

The Coach House

I
: R 2 I R o T 80 South Road
\ UNIT 2 UNIT 3 f \=/ Oundle
DINING ROOM Peterborough
PES 4BP
\ Tel: 01832 272112
_: Fax: 01832 274261

\\\\\\\\\\

\\\\\\\\\\
Mg

N
\ HALL Email: enquiries@paulbancroftarchitects.com
\ i Web: www.paulbancroftarchitects.com

| \ Job Title
r THE RACEHORSE PH
‘\. \ HINMI T I CATWORTH

1] ] Yy —
GROUND FLOOR PLAN \I ] II IiII_I ’ S ;agggt;OSED DEVELOPMENT
NEW DWELLINGS | u
( ) N\ PART SITE PLA | IE GROUND FLOOR PLAN )
(CO NVE RTE D DWELLI NG) Scale Date Drwg. No. Revision

\M/ Scale 1:200 ~ 1:100 Aug 2015 1122—07 B

This drawing shall NOT be scaled other than for planning purposes
All dimensions to be verified on site

99 All working dimensions to be taken from site
All copyright reserved

20566




GREEN PAPERS FOLLOW

100



Application Number: 0600870FUL
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990

REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION

Mr G Marks

C/o Bruce Deacon - Architect Ltd
8 East End Lane

Wilden

Bedford

MK44 2QN

Huntingdonshire District Council in pursuance of powers under the above Act, hereby REFUSE TO
PERMIT

Erection of one unit for staff accommodation and three units for short term letting
at The Racehorse High Street Catworth Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE28 OPF

in accordance with your application received on 8th March 2006 and the plans, drawings and
documents which form part of the application for the foltowing reasons.

1. Reason. The proposed two storey buildings adjacent io the eastern and western boundaries of
the site would be highly visible in the locality and across the open car park. Views into and out of
the conservation area would be detrimentally affected by the buildings, particularly the building
adjacent to the western boundary, and the terraced form of the buildings would appear very
urban in the rural setting of this part of the Conservation Area. In addition, the proposed
buildings would not be subservient to the listed Public House. The proposal would therefore fait
to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of this part of the Conservation Area and
would have a detrimental impact on the setting of the listed building. Views into and out of the
Conservation Area would also be detrimentally affected by the proposed buildings. This would be
contrary to Structure Plan Policies P1/3 and P7/6 of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
Structure Plan 2003 and Local Plan Policies En2, En5, En6, En9 En25 and HLS5 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995 and Local Plan Alteration 2002, Policies P1, B1, B2 and B8 of
the Local Development Framework Core Strategy 2006 and the Huntingdonshire Design Guide
2004,

2. Reason. The building proposed adjacent to the eastern boundary would have an overbearing
impact on the bungalow next door due to its size, form and location, and the proposed bedroom
window at first floor level would increase the amount of overlooking. This would be detrimental to
the amenity currently enjoyed by the occupiers of this dwelling and would be contrary to Policy
H30 of the Huntingdonshire Local Pian Alteration (2002) and B4 of the Local Development
Framework Core Strategy.

Head of Planning Services °

Operational Services Directorate H u n tl n g d o n s h I re

Bfmt"f-”;dm 2005 Page 10of 3 DISTRIGT COUNCIL
n a
ate y Pathfinder House St Mary's Street Hun!mgdon PEZQ 3TN

101



3. Note to applicant.  The Local Planning Authority has had regard to the provisions of the
Development Plan comprising the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Structure Plan 2003 and
the Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995 as altered by the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alteration
2002, and the Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core Strategy 2006, approved
for submission to the Secretary of State, so far as material to the application and to all other
material considerations. Having determined the proposal on the basis of the submitted
application, permission is hereby refused subject to the reasons specified above.

§. R ogrm——as

Gl

Head of Planmng Services

Operational Services Directorate H u nt I n g do nSh I re

lE)fth;dM 2005 Page 2 of 3 DISTRICT .COUNCIL
ate £n a
y Pathfinder House  Sf Mary’s Street Huntmgdon‘ FE29 3TN

102



NOTES

1. Rights of Appeal under the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 Section 78, The
Planning {Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 Section 20 and the
Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisement) Regulations 1989.

2. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Local Planning Authority to refuse
permission for the proposed development or to grant permission subject to conditions,
he/she may appeal to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the
Regions within;

+ Six months from the date of this decision notice.
e FEight weeks from the date of this notice if the decision relates to an
advertisement.

3. Appeais must be made on a form which is obtainable from the Planning Inspectorate,
Customer Support Unit, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN.  Alternatively all forms can be downloaded from their website www.planning-
inspectorate gov.uk. The Secretary of State has power to allow a fonger period for the
giving of a notice of appeal but he will not normally be prepared to exercise this power
uniess there are special circumstances, which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal.
The Secretary of State is not required to entertain an appeal if it appears to him that
permission for the proposed development could not have been granted by the Local
Planning Authority, or could not have been so granted otherwise than subject to the
conditions imposed by them, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions
of the Development Orders and to any directions given under the Orders. He does not, in
practice, refuse to entertain appeals solely because the decision of the Local Planning
Authority was based on a direction given by him.

4. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the
Local Planning Autherity or by the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and
the Regions and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapabie of
reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or would
be permitted, he may serve on the Council of the County District in which the land is
situated a purchase notice requiring that Council to purchase his interest in the land in
accordance with the provision of Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1590.

3. In certain circumstances, a claim may be made against the Local Planning Authority for
compensation where permission is refused or granted subject to conditions by the
Secretary of State on appeal or on a reference of an application to him. The circumstances
in which such compensation is payable are set out in Section 114 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1980.

6.  This decision notice does not convey any approval or consent which may be required under

any enactment, bye-law or regulation other than Section 57 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1890.

Head of Planning Services - - N

Operational Services Directorate H un tl n g d ons hlre
uimd.rtf Page 3 of 3 DISTRICT EOUNCIL
Date 2nd May 2008 Pathfinder House St Mary's Street’ -:'._H £

103



The Racehorse Inn

Existing tree/hedge belt fo boundary

1.8 high wall
7NN 1.8 high clowbard fence

/

.,/
h\‘\

| %%

1\\||4“““v

/,//

I

o

/////
/,

P

A I.rl.ll

hmff

1.2high sfodk fence

Outline of former smitty

|
|
l
1

77

Site Layout Plan

Scade 1-200

104




Agenda Item 3f

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01704/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)

Proposal: ERECTION OF A BUNGALOW

Location: LAND SOUTH OF 10 AND 12 WEST VIEW GREAT
STUKELEY PE28 4AN

Applicant: MR N CHADWICK

Grid Ref: 521822 274453

Date of Registration: 14.10.2015

Parish: THE STUKELEYS

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application is referred to the Development Management Panel as
The Stukeleys Parish Council’s recommendation of refusal is contrary to
the Officer’s recommendation of approval.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 This application relates to the site of a parcel of land to the south of
10 and 12 West View, Great Stukeley.

1.2 The site lies within the Environment Agency’s Flood Map for Surface
Water (1 in 200 year).

1.3 The proposal is for the erection of a single storey, detached
dwellinghouse.

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE

2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012), with particular
reference to paragraphs 17, 56, 58, 59 and 60.

For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-
and-local-government

3. PLANNING POLICIES

3.1 Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)

e (CS8: Water Supply, Sewerage, Sewage Disposal and Surface
Water Drainage Requirements

e EN25: General Design Criteria

e H7: Drainage, Open Space, Highway Improvements and
Adequate Landscaping

e H31: Residential Amenity and Privacy Standards

e H32: Sub-division of Large Curtilages

e T18: Access requirements for new development

105


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)

e HLS5: Quality and Density of Development

e HL10: Housing Provision

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

e (CS1: Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire.

e (CS3: The Settlement Hierarchy

e (CS10: Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
o LP1: Strategy and Principles for Development

LP2: Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery

LP6: Flood Risk and Water Management

LP10: Development in Small Settlements

LP13: Quality of Design

LP15: Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity

LP17: Sustainable Travel

LP18: Parking Provision

Supplementary Planning Documents:
e Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning
Document 2007

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4.

4.1

5.

5.1

6.1

6.1

PLANNING HISTORY
None relevant to the determination of this application.
CONSULTATIONS

The Stukeleys Parish Council: “Recommendation: Refuse: It is
considered that this proposal would result in over-development on a
cramped site, that it is out of context with the adjacent modest
cottages and would have an overbearing impact on the public open
space at West View. There are also strong concerns about the
surface water drainage. There is a watercourse which flows through
the site which has caused flooding in the open space and in gardens
in Church Close. The watercourse runs generally north-south from
Ermine Street to the farmland beyond West View/Church Close.
There are problems in a number of places along this culverted route.
Chris Allen, Huntingdonshire District Council’'s Projects and Assets
Manager will be aware of these issues and that some remedial works
were undertaken in 2013. However, considerable public concern
remains about the unresolved and continuing issues”.

REPRESENTATIONS

One representation has been received, objecting to the application
and highlighting concerns relating to:

* Access — permissions regarding access/egress and cover of
increased maintenance costs;

* Buried surface water culvert — location close to proposed dwelling,
has consent to divert culvert been received?

106


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

With regard to access, a Certificate B has been served on the owners
of the access track (Huntingdonshire District Council) and the
application is considered to be acceptable in that regard.

ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider are:

The principle of development;

The impact on surface water drainage;
The impact on the amenity of neighbours;
The impact on character; and

The impact upon highway safety/parking.

The principle of development:

The presumption in favour of sustainable development is clearly
outlined within the NPPF, with the goal of creating positive
improvements in the quality of the built, natural and historic
environment, which includes widening the choice of high quality
homes.

Policy H32 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995) states that the
sub-division of large curtilages will only be allowed where the
resultant dwelling and its curtilage will be of a size and form
sympathetic to the locality. Policy CS3 (The Settlement Hierarchy) of
the Core Strategy identifies Great Stukeley as a Smaller Settlement in
which residential infilling will be appropriate within the built-up area.
Policy LP10 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036 defines
Great Stukeley as a Small Settlement, where proposals in the built-up
area will be considered on individual sustainability merits. Whilst
numerous national and local policies offer support for the principle of
the development as proposed, the remainder of this report will
provide an assessment of the overall suitability of the site.

The impact on surface water drainage:

The concerns raised by the Parish Council and the neighbour
representation regarding the impact of the proposed development
upon surface water drainage and the potential of a buried surface
water culvert are noted. HDC’s Projects and Assets Officer was
consulted and raised no objection, however it was suggested that
conditions relating to soakaway design and surface water drainage be
attached, in order to ascertain that the development would not create
a detrimental impact further downstream. Should the diversion of a
culvert be required, this matter shall be addressed via the above
condition.

The impact on the amenity of neighbours:

The proposed dwelling is not considered to create a detrimental
impact upon the amenity of neighbours in terms of overlooking/a loss
of privacy due to the scale, orientation and ground floor positioning of
the fenestration, coupled with the screening provided by existing
boundary treatments.

Whilst the proposed dwelling is positioned to the south of the nearest
neighbouring properties (10 and 12 West View), the development is

107



7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

not considered to create a detrimental impact in terms of a loss of
light/overshadowing or by way of being overbearing due to the single
storey design and separation distance.

Subject to the screening provided by the proposed hedge planting,
the privacy of the occupiers of the proposed dwelling will be ensured;
these details can be secured by condition.

The impact on character:

The application site comprises a parcel of private garden land located
approximately 58m south of Church Road, adjacent to 10 and 12
West View. The parcel of land is surrounded by evergreen hedging,
which provides a clear visual boundary from the surrounding public
amenity space to the south and east. When viewed from Church
Road to the north, the hedging appears as a natural continuation of
similar boundary treatments on either side of West View. The hedging
is considered to make a positive contribution to the overall
appearance of the area and will provide the proposed dwelling with a
level of visual screening. The application seeks to retain the hedging
and this detail will be secured by condition.

The proposed dwelling would benefit from a curtilage which is
comparable in scale to the area to the rear of 10 and 12 West Street.
Although it is noted that these plots are smaller than the curtilages of
dwellings located within Church Close and along West View, the
resultant amenity space is considered to be acceptable.

The proposed dwelling is considered to represent a simple, modest
design, which reaches a maximum ridge height of approx. 5.2m. The
single storey scale is not considered to negatively impact the public
open space adjacent to the site, where it is noted that the visible
roofline will be read against the backdrop of the existing residential
units of Church Close.

Construction/finishing materials will be secured by condition in order
to ensure suitability with the established palette of the locality.

The impact upon highway safety/parking:

The proposed block plan suggests that adequate space has been
provided for parking two vehicles. Access to the site from the highway
would be via an existing gravel drive and it is noted that a Certificate
B was served on the land owner. This aspect of the development is
considered to be acceptable.

Conclusion:

Taking national and local planning policies into account and having
regard for all relevant material considerations, it is recommended that
planning permission be granted for the development as proposed.

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions to include the following

e Time Limit

e Drawings numbers

e Contaminated land

108



External materials to be submitted for approval

Permitted development rights removed (Classes A, B, C, E or
F)

Scheme of landscaping

Details of soakaway design and surface water drainage

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate

your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Mr James Lloyd Development Management
Officer 01480 388389

109



Huntingdonshire DC Public Access

From: developmentcontrol@huntsdc.gov.uk

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:46

To: DevelopmentControl

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 15/01704/FUL

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:45 PM on 03 Nov 2015 from Mrs Carole Pollock.

Application Summary

Address: Land South Of 10 And 12 West View Great Stukeley
Proposal: Erection of a bungalow

Case Officer: Mr James Lloyd

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Carole Pollock
Email: parishclerk.spc@btinternet.com
Address: 5 Gore Tree Road, Hemingford Grey, Cambridgeshire

PE28 9BP

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Town or Parish Council

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: It is considered that this proposal would result in over-
development on a cramped site, that it is out of context
with the adjacent modest cottages and would have an
overbearing impact on the public open space at West
View. There are also strong concerns about the surface
water drainage. There is a watercourse which flows
through the site which has caused flooding in the open
space and in gardens in Church Close. The watercourse
runs generally north-south from Ermine Street to the
farmland beyond West View/Church Close. There are
problems in a number of places along this culverted
route. Chris Allen, Huntingdonshire District Council’s
Projects and Assets Manager will be aware of these
issues and that some remedial works were undertaken in
2013. However, considerable public concern remains
about the unresolved and continuing issues.
Recommendation: Refuse for the reasons above and that
this should include the comment on surface water
drainage.

110



Development Management Panel " e
Huntingdonshire

N Scale =1:1,000 Application Ref: 15/01704/FUL DisTRIZT COURELL
@ Date Created: 04/01/2016

© Crown copyright and database rights 2016
Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

Location:Great Stukeley

',
b5

Ry
S LUMULT

Stukeley
Park

4 X
Y 4 3 “ 4
L R
AT
w = -~ I/ L 7
X S Brookfi:érlr:} Vo 'O ) 5
loo W 057

Legend
I Listed Building

R\ Conservation Area P
SR

/] The Site




4720

8
2
Front (North) Elevation Side (West) Elevation
5600 | 5620
| 5020 |
[
3
Living Room =
L 5500
g Kitchen/Breakfast Room —
@]
4 Bathroom @ En-Suite @ N
) Hall )
Bedroom 2 Bedroom 1
B Bedroom 3
Q
®
3000 2400 1350 3900
3100 i 4480 i 3970
11550
FLOOR PLAN

Rear (South) Elevation

No.11

Existing Garoage

Proposed hedge planting to
side of existing drive.

1.8m High Close Boarded Fence

Existing boundary hedge and
fencing to be retained

Patio/Decking

Landscaped garden

Existing boundary hedge and
fencing to be retained

BLOCK PLAN 1:200

Side (East) Elevation

Existing boundary hedge and
fencing to be retained

LOCATION PLAN 1:1250

REV.| DATE REVISION NOTES

10 Manor Mews
Bridge Street

St Ives
Huntingdon

Cambs PE27 5UW

©) corrcs

Tel: 01480 494969
Fax: 01480 493939

email: enquiry@planningandarchitecture.co.uk

PROJECT

PROPOSED DWELLING ON LAND
ADJOINING No.12 WEST VIEW,
6REAT STUKELY, HUNTINGDON,

CAMBRIDGESHIRE,

FOR MR N CHADWICK

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS, ELEVATIONS,

BLOCK AND LOCATION PLANS

DRAWN NFM SCALE';‘ 51:501' 1:100 @2A1

DATE DWG. No. REV.
112 12/8/15 15/01/01




Agenda Item 3g

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/00185/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)

Proposal: PROPOSED DETACHED BUNGALOW

Location: 14 POUND ROAD HEMINGFORD GREY HUNTINGDON
PE28 9EF

Applicant: MR & MRS PETER HOWSE

Grid Ref: 529534 270281

Date of Registration: 30.10.2015

Parish: HEMINGFORD GREY

RECOMMENDATION -  APPROVAL

This application is reported to the Development Management Panel as
the Parish Council's recommendation of refusal is contrary to the
officer's recommendation of approval.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

11 This application relates to land that currently forms the rear garden to
No. 14 Pound Road Hemingford Grey. The proposed site is located
between the host dwelling 14 Pound Road and 1la Marsh Lane. The
area is primarily residential consisting of mainly detached bungalows
and two storey dwellings. The existing bungalow occupies a large
corner plot with gardens on three sides. There is also a detached
garage with its driveway onto Pound Road. The site is bounded by
metal railing and low fencing to the sides and front which are adjacent
to the highway, and an approx. 1.8m high fence to rear and side
adjacent to 12 Pound Road. There is some mature planting and trees
within the site.

1.2 The site is not within the Conservation area but is within a Flood Zone
2.
1.3 The application seeks permission for a new 2 bedroom bungalow with

one car parking space. The proposal involves the removal of an
existing timber outbuilding located on the rear of 14 Pound Road.
There will be a new access to the site from Marsh Lane.

1.4 There are two trees proposed to be removed, these include an old,
poorly maintained, Cyprus and what appears to be dead deciduous
tree. As there are no Tree Preservation Orders (TPO) on these and
the site is not in a Conservation Area the trees are not protected

15 During the life of the application additional plans were received
showing existing and proposed boundary treatments as well as a
revised design and access statement. A proposed garage has also
been deleted.

113



2.1

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) sets out the three
dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a social
role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption in
favour of sustainable development. Under the heading of Delivering
Sustainable Development, the Framework sets out the Government's
planning policies, the most relevant of which for this application are:

* delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

* requiring good design

* meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal
change

For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-

and-local-government

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
¢ H31: “Residential privacy and amenity standards”

H32: “Sub-division of large curtilages”

En18: “Protection of countryside features”

En25: "General Design Criteria"

CS8: “Water”

CS9: “Flood water management”

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)
e HL5 — Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy 2009

e (CS1.: "Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire™

e CS3: "The Settlement Hierarchy"

e (CS10: “Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements”

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e Policy LP 1 Strategy and principles for development

Policy LP2: “Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery”

Policy LP6: “Flood Risk and Water Management”

Policy LP 10 Development in Small Settlements

Policy LP 11 ‘The Relationship Between the Built-up Area and

the Countryside’

Policy LP 13 Quality of Design

Policy LP 15 Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity

Policy LP 17 Sustainable Travel

Policy LP 18 Parking Provision

Supplementary Planning Document:
e The Huntingdonshire Design Guide 2007
e Community Infrastructure Levy
Applicable developments will be liable to pay the Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) as set out in the Huntingdonshire

114


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule or
successor documents.
¢ Planning Obligations

Contributions in addition to the CIL may be necessary to make
the proposals acceptable in planning terms. Such
contributions will be calculated as set out in the Developer
Contributions Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) or
successor documents and will be sought through a planning
obligation.

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4,

4.1

5.

51

52

5.3

6.1

PLANNING HISTORY
No history related to this site
CONSULTATIONS

Hemingford Grey Parish Council — Recommend Refusal — The
Parish Council argue that the proposal is out of keeping with
surrounding environment. In addition the Parish Council argue that
the proposed plot will be approx. 280 m2 and will be, by far, the
smallest plot in the whole of Pound Road and Marsh Lane. The next
smallest is 17a Pound Rd at 410 m2. (46% more) Most plots in Marsh
Lane are in excess of 500 m2.

The site is small at 292 m2 but we follow the presumption in favour of
the proposal for housing provision within the NPPF.

Environment Agency - No Objection, standard flood advice which
includes:

* surface water management

* access and evacuation

* floor levels

These issues have been addressed or covered in the flood risk
assessment submitted with the application and conditions will be
attached to the decision to ensure information is submitted in relation
to Surface water Drainage and building levels being 300mm above
ground levels from Pound Road.

HDC Highways Engineer — no highway related objections to this
proposal as it provides sufficient off-street car parking and adequate
vehicle to vehicle visibility exists within the public highway. The
highway engineers also confirm that the proximity of the proposed
access to the junction between Pound Road and Marsh Lane is not a
related issue. Indeed, it appears that the vehicular access to No. 4
Marsh Lane, immediately opposite, is closer to the said junction. On
those grounds, officers could not object to the proposal on highway
grounds

REPRESENTATIONS

Four neighbouring properties consulted. The following comments
were received from two neighbouring properties:

* Loss of light to room and patio area
* Access

115


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

* Close to boundary, infilling

* Qut of keeping with existing built form

* Small plot close to the applicant's bungalow and 1a Marsh Lane

* Another driveway on to the very busy corner of Marsh Lane and
Pond Road

* Spoil open aspect with large front gardens on Marsh Lane

* Loss of trees

ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider are the principle of a new dwelling at this
site, impact upon the character of the area and the street scene,
neighbour amenity, flood risk and highway safety issues.

Principle:

Hemingford Grey is identified as a smaller settlement in the adopted
Core Strategy Settlement Hierarchy policy CS3. Smaller settlements
are considered to be areas where residential infilling would be
appropriate within the built up areas.

The site is located in a residential area, and currently consists of the
rear garden of 14 Pound Road. The site is within the built framework
of Hemingford Grey, and the principle of a residential development of
this scale complies with the adopted settlement policy CS3 in the
development plan.

The impact upon the character of the area and the street scene:

The area is primarily residential consisting of mainly detached
bungalows and some two storey dwellings. The new dwelling is
proposed to be located on a plot along a road of detached dwellings
between the host and neighbouring la Marsh Lane which was also
an infill site.

The Parish Council argue that at approx. 280 m2 this will by far be the
smallest plot in the whole of Pound Road and Marsh Lane and
accordingly this will be out of keeping with surrounding environment.
Officers agree that this will be the smallest plot however consider that
-the new building has been orientated in the street scene to make a
good use of the site

- the proposal continues the rhythm of development that exists in the
surrounding area,

- the dwelling has been designed appropriately taking into account
the building styles in the locality and that the new building will
harmonise with its surroundings

The proposed boundary treatment will be low fencing to the front of
the site and the host dwelling will retain its current low fencing and
railings and mature planting. To the rear of the site and to divide the
plot from the hose dwelling at No14 there will be approx. 1.8m close
boarded fencing. The current fencing which separates the garden
from the neighbour at 1a Marsh Lane is not proposed to change.

The application is acceptable in terms of design, and in accordance

with the advice found in Huntingdonshire Design Guide (part 2.2 -
infill developments), and with Policy En25 of the Local Plan 1995,

116



7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Policy HL5 of the Local Plan Alteration 2002 and Policy LP13 of the
Local Plan - 2036.

The site outlined in red and subject to this application includes No 14
Pound Road and the rear outbuilding is proposed to be removed to
make way for the new proposed curtilage; there is no objection to its
removal. The design and access statement states the proposal is for
a new dwelling and “garage” but the plans do not propose a garage
and for the avoidance of doubt officers are not considering a garage
as part of this application. A condition is recommended accordingly to
clarify the Local Planning Authority’s position.

Neighbour amenity:

Policy H31 of the Local Plan expects development to only be
permitted where appropriate standards of privacy and amenity can be
maintained. Policy LP15 of the new Local Plan follows this theme.
The proposed dwelling will be sited between No. 14 Pound Road and
No la Marsh Lane.

The new dwelling is proposed to follow the existing pattern of
development in the locality, in terms of its proximity to other dwellings.

The proposed dwelling will be sited between 14 Pound Road and la
Marsh Lane.

Taking into account the size and scale of the proposed development,
the relationship with the neighbouring properties coupled with the
existing and proposed boundary treatment that the new dwelling will
not be overbearing or oppressive to its neighbours, or any other
properties in the vicinity.

The proposed new dwelling will be sited to the west of la Marsh
Lane, which may create some loss of light to the patio area and
windows on this elevation in the later afternoon. However, the garden
area of No. 1la will continue to have sunlight for most of the day. The
separation distance and orientation of the proposed new building, and
its relationship with other dwellings in the vicinity is considered
sufficient in reducing any impacts of over shadowing.

There are no openings proposed on the elevation facing 1a Marsh
Lane which will ensure a level of privacy is maintained. The openings
proposed facing 14 Pound Road are positioned so they will not
overlook the existing dwelling.

The comments from the neighbours have been fully considered,
however, there are no sufficient grounds to refuse the application in
this instance. As such the application is in accordance with Planning
Policy H31 of the Local Plan 1995 and Policy LP15 of Local Plan —
2036.

Tree protection and landscaping:
There are two trees proposed to be removed, these include an old,
poorly maintained, Cyprus and what appears to be dead deciduous

tree. As the trees are not protection and given their current condition,
no objection is raised to their removal.

117



7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

Notwithstanding conditions will be attached to the decision notice that
require:

- Details of replacement trees

- A hard and soft landscaping scheme

- Retention and protection of existing trees during construction

- Details of boundary treatment

Highway safety:

As the site is located on an unclassified road in a residential area
where other properties have the same arrangement for access and
parking there is no issue objection in terms of highway safety. This
position is confirmed by the Council’'s highway engineer who raises
no objection to this application.

The amount of parking proposed is considered sufficient to
accommodate the amount of vehicles generated by this modest
development.

Flood risk:

The site is within the Environment Agency’s Flood Zone 2 (medium
risk). In accordance with PPS25 the proposed dwelling is classified as
‘more vulnerable’ development. Paragraph 100 of the NPPF
considers flood risk and seeks to avoid inappropriate development in
areas at risk of flooding. Paragraph 19 of the Planning Practice
Guidance states that the aim is to steer new development to Flood
Zone 1 (areas with a low probability of river or sea flooding). Where
there are no reasonably available sites in Flood Zone 1, local
planning authorities in their decision making should take into account
the flood risk vulnerability of land uses and consider reasonably
available sites in Flood Zone 2 (areas with a medium probability of
river or sea flooding), applying the Exception Test if required. Only
where there are no reasonably available sites in Flood Zones 1 or 2
should the suitability of sites in Flood Zone 3 (areas with a high
probability of river or sea flooding) be considered, taking into account
the flood risk vulnerability of land uses and applying the Exception
Test if required.

The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment with their
application. The assessment recommends that the finished floor level
of the new dwelling be 300mm above Pound Road carriageway with
flood resilient construction up to 300mm above finished floor level and
bedrooms at ground floor level. The Environment Agency has no
objection to this recommendation. Officers recommend a condition to
ensure that the development proceeds in accordance with the
applicants Flood Risk Assessment

Subject to the imposition of a planning condition securing the levels,
the proposal is not considered to increase the risk of flooding.

Conclusion:
The principle of this modest infill development is acceptable and in

line with Policy CS3 of the adopted Core Strategy. The proposed new
dwelling has been designed appropriately and will sit sympathetically

118



in the existing built form Marsh Lane, and it will not be significantly
harmful to the amenities of the neighbouring properties

8. RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE subject to conditions to
include the following:

Time limit

Materials

In accordance with plans listed above
To accord with FRA

Surface water drainage details

Foul sewage drainage details

Tree protection

Replacement tree planting

Hard and soft landscaping

Boundary treatments

Remove Part 1 and Part 2 of the GPDO
Details of existing/proposed ground levels and finished floor
levels

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Enquiries about this report to Debra Parker-Seale Assistant Development
Management Officer 01480 388406

119



Huntingdonshire DC Public Access

From: developmentcontrol@huntsdc.gov.uk

Sent: 10 November 2015 10:24

To: DevelopmentControl

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 15/00185/FUL

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 10:24 AM on 10 Nov 2015 from Mrs Gail Stoehr.

Application Summary

Address: 14 Pound Road Hemingford Grey Huntingdon PE28 9EF
Proposal: Proposed detached bungalow

Case Officer: Debra Parker-Seale

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Gail Stoehr
Email: parishclerk@hemingfordgrey.org.uk

30 West Drive, Highfields Caldecote, Huntingdon,
Cambridge CB23 7NY

Address:

Comments Details

Commenter . .
Type: Town or Parish Council
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: Recommend Refusal - out of keeping with surrounding
environment. eThe proposed plot will be approx. 280 m2
and will be, by far, the smallest plot in the whole of
Pound Road and Marsh Lane. The next smallest is 17a
Pound Rd at 410 m2. (46% more) eMost plots in Marsh
Lane are in excess of 500 m2

120



Development Management Panel " S,
Huntingdonshire

BlSTRIEGCT €CouUNETlL

L. Scale =1:1,250 Application Ref: 15/00185/FUL
< I } Date Created: 17/12/2015 Location:Hemingford Grey

— | 3 ] S
\Welkh%: gn*ti % \‘

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015
Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

arxy
Hen%i'.r'\l for
Ao

Littlebury |/
Fm i

I Listed Building

= ] The Site
@ Conservation Area
White

VAN

121

L




[AA)

20300m

210200m |

+| 270300m

2710200m &

14 Pound Rd Hemingford
Grey, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire PE28 9EF

OS MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale
15 January 2015, ID: CM-00392348
www.centremapslive.co.uk

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 520534 E, 270281 N

©Crown Co

100019080

pyright Ordnance Survey. Licence no,

' FOR AREYTER POINT 0F Vigw




ezt

—

/

| fzxushng fimber

wfbunldtng rzmad

 progosad 180 high fimbor for.

axisting refuse/recycle bins

'Pound Rood.

D :

G :

""\w‘?h
exsting 1500 hig f
fone. o R
exisfing pafio deors shown "X’
- o Berblecked up.existing window proposed droppzd
1o be remoed existpatio_doors to Karh.
be repesifionezd--

<] dcmirzs aspect fmm habitable rqoms for tn?h
- existing and preposed dweling.

@ freos o be refained.

~

! proposed free planting.

\/ + \/\ ?nzgs b e removad.

- proposed refuse/

recycle bins.

} ~f———axisting 1800 high timber fone.

+

existing foul drain/inspection chamber
shown as.

whit va: windows

Proposzd Szde Elczvctron
'scalcz 1: 100 o

|

— ;:qncmz _hbs_ o

N 'AProposed Slde Elevotton
sk nm

Proposed Front Elevotm
- gake 1: 10

9600

-~f¢ihg prickark. - Propoaad Fm E{evotm

. scula ? ’I(D

| “kifchen /
dining rom.

Qo -

o0

Gromd Floor Plcn

' ScuiczHOO

Scle 1200 © 0 2 4 6 % 10 | . | , B SRR SR
o L e SCG.{Q._'.. _ 1200 dan qu’uu!‘yZO’IS

CoSwle® 0 12 3 4 5 | e
AT S L. { drawing no. 155A5/O‘| rms;on :

3

Roof Plan .

. scale 1:100

JRA DQSlgn Assoc:otzs
Archmchurm Pm'fE'*Enzrgy I

{ ‘)rzkzphm 01992 551507 mobxle 07793no9a7

ZA Wczs’rftald Read. chrtford chrrfordshmz SGMBD) '

Papczr SIZQ A1

/ pﬂojacf

‘ Pmposczd drzfachzd tlmquiow on t(zhcztf of
| Mrond Mrs. P.L.HOWSE . e

<ito ocaim 14 -Pound Roﬂd Hamxngﬁm Gray
HUT NGDON PE28 9EF.-

| drawing. | P!onmng Druwmg




o

g ' 1O
' bed. bed. > _
RS
§ 3-4. 1-8m high Roposad close baardéd
li 14 timber fence /gdtes.
: 4| Lroom. . kit/dining. >
e = I
I ~ S-6. Proposzd 1-0m_high
N | fence /dates. picket type.
i =
|

| 0 " 1 |
\ @\’ la.

};c Beising 1:2n.high comz toarded ﬂ‘\-'. N\ T
2-3 Propesed 12, high close toaried fan
o bmdthp;?shng m_ 9 : o e ! MQfsh LQI’)Q_ ﬂ‘\
Proposed Boundary Treatments / Amendments. o \
14 Pound Road Hemingford Grey,,2E28 9EF. par gz¢ Aj‘%“*“‘* drg.no. 15545/ 04.
S )




Agenda Item 3h

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01838/S73 (RENEWAL OF CONSENT/VARY
CONDITIONS)

Proposal: REMOVAL OF CONDITION 3 OF PLANNING

PERMISSION 15/00417/FUL, VARIATION OF CONDITION
4 FOR HOURS OF CAFE OPENING TO BE FROM 7:00
A.M. UNTIL 12:00 (MIDNIGHT), VARIATION OF
CONDITION 5 TO ALLOW THE BAR TO BE OPEN 11:00
A.M. UNTIL 12:00 (MIDNIGHT) SUNDAY TO THURSDAY
AND FROM 11:00 A.M. TO 02:00 A.M. FRIDAY AND
SATURDAY, VARIATION OF CONDITION 6 TO ALLOW
MUSIC TO BE PLAYED DURING THE TIMES THE
PREMISES ARE OPEN AND VARIATION OF CONDITION
7 TO ALLOW STORAGE OF REFUSE AND RECYCLING
WITHIN PROPOSED COMPOUND TO REAR OF

PREMISES
Location: THE MASONIC HALL 83 HIGH STREET PE29 3ER
Applicant: MR A SUBHAN
Grid Ref: 523691 272031

Date of Registration: 14.10.2015

Parish: HUNTINGDON

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE
(With Condition 5 only until Midnight)

This application is referred to the Development Management Panel under
the Scheme of Delegation because the Head of Development considers
that it should be presented to the Panel for decision in light of the
comments received, the nature of the application type and the
recommendation to approve the application subject to different hours
than those applied for.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 This application relates to the site of a detached, three storey building
of brick and tile construction in Huntingdon.

1.2 The site lies within the Huntingdon Conservation Area. A number of
trees protected under TPO/007 are located at the front of the site.

1.3 A previous application (15/00417/FUL) was approved, granting a
change of use of the ground floor (former Masonic Hall) to a café/bar
with ancillary function room, with the first floor retained as existing -
private meeting rooms and a one bedroom flat.

14 This application seeks the variation of a number of conditions which
were attached to 15/00417/FUL, specifically:

125



15

1.6

2.

2.1

e Condition 4, which limited the hours of use of the café to
between the hours of 11.00 - 17.00 Monday to Saturday and
from 13.00 - 16.00 on Sundays.

e Condition 5 which limited the hours of use of the bar to
between the hours of 17.00 - 23.00 Monday to Saturday and
from 16.00 - 22.00 on Sundays.

e Condition 6, which limited the hours where amplified music
could be played to between 11.00 - 23.00 Monday to
Saturdays and 11.00 - 22.00 on Sundays.

e Condition 7, which stated that no storage of goods, materials
or waste shall take place in the external areas of the site.

The variations sought:

e Condition 4: Hours of use of the café from 07.00 - midnight.

¢ Condition 5: Hours of use of the bar from 11.00 - midnight
(Sunday to Thursday) and 11.00 - 02.00 (Friday and
Saturday).

e Condition 6: Music to be played during opening hours.

e Condition 7: To allow storage of refuse and recycling within a
designated bin store on the site.

And the removal of:
e Condition 3, which limited the hours of use of the existing
meeting rooms to between the hours of 09.00 - 17.00 Monday
to Friday.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (2012), with particular
reference to paragraphs 17, 19, 56, 58, 70, 123 and 129.

For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-

and-local-government

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)

e E7: Small Businesses

e S14: A3 Uses

e ENS5: Development within or directly affecting Conservation
Areas will be required to preserve or enhance their character
and appearance
ENG6: Conservation Areas: Design
EN9: Conservation Areas
EN25: General Design Criteria
H30 - Commercial uses/activities within existing residential
areas

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)
e (CS1: Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e LP1: Strategy and Principles for Development
e LP13: Quality of Design

126


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.4

e LP15: Ensuring a high standard of Amenity
e LP19: Supporting a Strong Local Economy
o LP31: Heritage Assets and their Settings

Supplementary Planning Documents:
e Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning
Document 2007

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4.

4.1

5.

51

6.1

6.2

PLANNING HISTORY
15/00417/FUL - Approved - 24.08.2015
CONSULTATIONS

Huntingdon Town Council: "Recommend refusal. Members felt that
the variations would have an adverse affect on neighbouring
residents' quality of life, due to the loud music, risk of noise from late
night customers, food waste smells, and littering. Particular issues
were highlighted concerning the wellbeing of dementia patients in
Cromwell Nursing Home, where any loud noise or strangers can
cause great distress. Concern was also raised over access for
deliveries as this was likely to be through Priory Gardens which would
inconvenience Priory Garden residents".

REPRESENTATIONS

25 representations have been received, objecting to the proposal and
highlighting concerns relating to:

*Negative impact on residential amenity;

*Noise, particularly in summer when doors/windows are open;
*Proximity to neighbours, with the nursing home a particular concern;
*Odour;

*Disruption - litter and anti-social behaviour;

*Negative impact on character of area;

*Location is within a residential area - use is therefore incongruous.
*Residential properties were in place before the proposed
development;

*Access/patron thoroughfare via car park of Priory Gardens;
*Disturbance from customers;

*Area will become unsafe at night;

*Increase in waste/refuse;

*Pest/health issue with bin store;

*Access for delivery vehicles;

*Detrimental impact on traffic flow;

*Dust and air pollution;

*Certificate A being incorrect;

*Alcohol license would be inappropriate for the area;

*Devaluation of property price;

*Reduced ability to attract/retain tenants to rental properties;

With regard to the following points:

*Devaluation of property price;

*Reduced ability to attract/retain tenants to rental properties.

It must be noted that these are not material considerations and
cannot be considered further in the determination of the application.

127


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

With regard to:

*Alcohol license would be inappropriate for the area.

It must be noted that the planning and licensing regimes are entirely
separate entities involving the consideration of different (albeit
related) matters. A recommendation of approval from one body would
not automatically result in a similar recommendation from the other.

With regard to:

*Certificate A being incorrect.

The LPA accepts certification in good faith and at face value unless
they have good reason to indicate otherwise. Clarification has been
sought from the Agent. At the time of writing none had been received.

With regard to:

*Dust and air pollution

Whilst a material planning consideration, consultation with HDC
Environmental Health offered no objection in this regard. It is
considered that the proposed variation of conditions will not have a
significant detrimental impact upon the amenity of neighbouring
occupiers in terms of dust/air pollution. In the event that a complaint
regarding dust/air pollution arises, then recourse would be via HDC's
Environmental Health team under specific, relevant legislation.

ASSESSMENT

A number of representations included reference to the "residential
area/location” of the application site. The proximity of neighbouring
residential units to the application site is recognised; however the site
is located within Huntingdon town centre (as defined by the 1995
Local Plan).

The main issue to consider is the impact on the amenity of
neighbours.

The impact on the amenity of neighbours:

The representations received in response to the application are noted
and the concerns regarding the potential impact on the amenity of
neighbouring occupants understood. The proximity of the
neighbouring residential units (to the east) and the Cromwell Nursing
Home (to the north) with the application site is recognised and the
close relationship between the structures must be taken into account
when assessing the potential for a negative impact upon amenity.

The potential for a negative impact upon the amenity of the area by
extending opening hours until 0200 on Fridays and Saturdays is
recognised. In order to strike an appropriate balance between the
objectives of supporting businesses and safeguarding residential
amenity, it is considered reasonable and necessary to limit the
opening hours of the bar until midnight on Fridays and Saturdays,
rather than 0200 as applied for.

A clear area of concern from the submitted representations relates to

the potential for music noise to reach a point where it becomes a
disturbance. As such, it is considered necessary to secure music

128



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

noise by way of condition, as per the advice of HDC Environmental
Health and in accordance with paragraph 123 of the NPPF. Similarly,
a condition will be attached to control deliveries to the site, in order to
avoid disturbance outside of working hours to ensure the amenity of
neighbouring properties.

Concerns relating to the bin store are noted, however due regard
must be given to the provisions of the GPDO 2015 (as amended)
which permits the erection of a means of enclosure, provided it is not
adjacent to a highway and not more than 2m in height. Information
submitted with the application states that "collections will be
undertaken by an authorised waste management company on a
weekly basis" and that "levels of waste will be closely monitored by
the staff on site". Should the Waste and Recycling Strategy be
adhered to, the proposed variation of conditions will not have a
significant detrimental impact upon the amenity of neighbouring
occupiers in terms of odour and pest/health issues. The
implementation of the Waste and Recycling Strategy will be secured
by condition. In the event that a complaint regarding pest/health
issues arises, then recourse would be via HDC's Environmental
Health team under specific, relevant legislation.

Comments relating to patrons potentially gaining access via the car
park of Priory Gardens and subsequent disturbance are understood,
however the submitted plans do not include an access point in this
location, nor is there an extant right of way through either the site or
Priory Gardens.

The potential for behaviour considered to be anti-social within a town
centre location is recognised; indeed a certain level of
pedestrian/vehicle activity and subsequent disruption along High
Street is inevitable, but the overall safety of the area is not considered
to be significantly affected by the proposed variation of conditions.
Condition 8 of 15/00417/FUL, which states that "the external areas of
the site shall not be used by customers, other than for vehicular
parking", remains unchanged.

Conclusion:

Taking national and local planning policies into account and having
regard for all relevant material considerations, it is recommended that
the application be granted planning permission.

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions varied as following

e Condition 4: Hours of use for the café from 07.00 - midnight.

e Condition 5: Hours of use of the bar from 11.00 - midnight
(every day)

e Condition 6: Music may be played during opening hours;
subject to Environmental Health requirements (see nhew
conditions below).

e Condition 7: To allow storage of refuse and recycling within a
designated bin store on the site.

129



And that Condition 3 (which limited the hours of use of the
existing meeting rooms to between the hours of 09.00 - 17.00
Monday to Friday), be removed.

8.1 And subject to the following conditions:

Time Limit (as per 15/00417/FUL)

Accordance with plans

All windows and doors to be kept closed during any
performance of live or recorded music inside the premises.
The music noise level (MNL), measured as a 15 minute
L(A)eq, 1 metre from the facade of noise sensitive properties,
or within noise sensitive rooms with doors and windows open
in a typical manner for ventilation, shall not exceed the
representative background level L90 (without entertainment
noise). And, The L10 of the entertainment noise measured
over 15 minute period 1 metre from the facade of noise
sensitive properties, or within noise sensitive rooms with
windows open in a typical manner for ventilation, shall not
exceed the representative background noise level L90
(without entertainment noise), in any third octave band
between 40 Hz and 160Hz.

For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not
be audible within noise sensitive premises with windows open
in a typical manner for ventilation.

Implementation of Waste and Recycling strategy

No access via Priory gardens

No deliveries outside of the hours 0800 - 2000

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate

your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Mr James Lloyd Assistant Development
Management Officer 01480 388389

130



TET

PAP/M13
HUNTINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMENTS : 12" November 2015

15/01838/S73
Mr A Subhan, Darjeeling Restaurant, 69 High Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3DN

Removal of Condition 3 of Planning Permission 15/00417/FUL, variation of Condition 4
for hours of Café opening to be from 7am until midnight, variation of Condition 5 to allow
the bar to be open 11am until midnight Sunday to Thursday and from 11am to 2am

Recommend REFUSAL. Members felt that the variations would have an adverse
affect on neighbouring residents’ quality of life, due to the loud music, risk of
noise from late night customers, food waste smells, and littering. Particular
issues were highlighted concerning the wellbeing of dementia patients in
Cromwell Nursing Home, where any loud noice or strangers can cause great
distress. Concern was also raised over access for deliveries as this was likely to
be through Priory Gardens which would inconvenience Priory Garden residents.




Huntingdonshire

Application Ref: 15/01838/S73

Location:Huntingdon

Date Created: 04/01/2016

Scale =1:1,974

Development Management Panel

®

\\\ ;u“\ m <4 4

" N\
SN

\\\‘

N

X
NN
AN

RN

Vai®-.. |

User:- Holme | we "‘f‘ o~

N
X \\\\\‘

o

7

umiu

7

Ay
0%
0
S AN
7 i \\\

g A \\ X
% \w’ 4 \\\\s\\\ ,o\
> \0 742 IH \\ \ \x
ikl \§\\\

T ),
s \\

N

o \\\ : f / \.,\‘\\w
7

\\\.\\\\

20

%

N 4 \/e\

S0
S50
%

%
il
o
s\ﬁ.\\\\\\\\\\ 2,
0
- 7
G

\\\\\%\‘w
\\\\\\\&&h \ 8K

I Listed Building

7
.
% 5 0\\ \V\\\ \\«o&\




Refuse and Recycling Plan
Ferrars 1:500
October 2015

=== Refuse and recycling area



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3i

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016
Case No: 15/01608/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)
Proposal: CHANGE OF USE OF BARNS AND MANEGE TO

COMMERCIAL STUD USE, ALTERATION TO BARNS TO
PROVIDE STABLES, PROVISION OF NEW DWELLING
FOR STUD MANAGER AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING

STABLES
Location: WORNDITCH FARM STATION ROAD PE28 0JN
Applicant: MRS A WALKER
Grid Ref: 509370 268470

Date of Registration: 06.10.2015

Parish: KIMBOLTON

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application has been referred to Development Management Panel
because the Parish Council’'s recommendation of refusal is contrary to
the officer recommendation of approval.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 The application relates to Wornditch Farm and agricultural buildings
located on the B660 road. There is also access from Tilbrook Road.
The site falls away from the highway with the existing dwelling set on
lower ground. Upon entering the site from Station Road (to the west)
set back from the highway lies a timber stable block, then buildings of
an agricultural appearance with associated hard standing and beyond
this the existing dwelling.

1.2 The main residential dwelling at Wornditch Farm is Grade Il listed, as
is the Granary building to the north of Wornditch Farm and the farm
house on the adjacent (separate) site, Brittens Farm.

13 The application proposes:
* removal of the timber stables (setback approximately 70m from the
entrance in Station Road)
* erection of a four-bedroom dwelling, to be occupied by the Stud
Manager (the applicants) — in similar location to the stables to be
removed
* alterations to the existing agricultural buildings to form stables (16
stables, feed/tack/wash/store areas and 2 foal yards)
* change of use of barn and manege to commercial stud

1.4 Following the refusal of a similar application (1401464FUL) at the

DMP meeting in March 2015, the applicant was advised that any
future application should include the following:

135



15

1.6

1.7

2.1

- A detailed Business Plan clearly setting out all issues and
considerations, demonstrating that this is an economically viable rural
enterprise and will be for a full time rural worker

- This should include consideration of the existing dwelling and why
the applicant cannot live in the existing dwelling

- How the business operates and the reason why there is an essential
need for the new dwelling in this countryside location

A detailed business plan has been submitted in support of this
application. The business, Aragon House Stud, is a specialist stud
specialising in breeding a very small number of high quality horses,
typically dressage and/or dual purpose sports horses. The business
was founded in 2010. The applicant submitted a pre-application
enquiry to the Council in 2012, and was advised that there would
have to be significant justification to warrant granting planning
permission for an additional dwelling on the site. The applicant would
need to demonstrate an essential need, or demonstrate that the
economic benefits outweighed the presumption against development
in the countryside. There was no justification at that time, as the
business was relatively new.

As a result, later that year (2012) the business was outsourced to
Germany. This helped reduce costs during the business’ formative
years. Over the following three years (2012-2015), the investment in
Huntingdonshire has reduced, whilst the investment made in the
business’ overseas facilities (core trades, suppliers, facilities) has
grown.

The business has invested in a mare herd and experienced growth
during 2012-2015. The business has been operating for 5 years and
is now fully viable. The business now wants to relocate back to
Huntingdonshire. This would allow for further growth that will also
benefit the local economy and community. It is intended that the listed
building would be sold to fund the proposed development. The
proposal would eventually generate employment for 2 full-time
employees.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)(2012)
Paragraph 7 Achieving sustainable development

Paragraph 17 Core Planning Principles

Section 3 Supporting a prosperous rural economy

Section 4 Promoting sustainable transport

Section 6 Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
Section 7 Requiring good design

Section 12 Conserving and enhancing the historic environment

For full details visit the government website
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-

and-local-government

3.

3.1

PLANNING POLICIES
Saved policies - Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)

e EB8: Small Scale Employment Generating Development
o E10: Reuse of Buildings in Rural Areas

136


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

En2: Character and setting of Listed Buildings
Enl7: Development in the Countryside

En18: Protection of countryside features

En25: General Design Criteria

H23: Outside Settlements

H31: Residential privacy and amenity standards
R2: Recreation and Leisure Provision

R13: Countryside Recreation

Saved policies - Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations (2002)
e HL5 - Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

e (CS1: Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire

e CS3: The Settlement Hierarchy

e (CS10: Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)
e Policy LP 1 Strategy and principles for development
e Policy LP 9 Development in Key Service Centres
e Policy LP 11 Relationship Between Built-up Area and

Countryside

Policy LP 13 Quality of Design

Policy LP 15 Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity

Policy LP 17 Sustainable Travel

Policy LP 18 Parking Provision

Policy LP 21 Rural Economy

Policy LP 26 Homes in the Countryside

Policy LP 31 Heritage Assets and their Settings

Huntingdonshire Design Guide (2007)
e Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape Assessment
(2007)
e Developer Contributions SPD

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

4,

4.1

PLANNING HISTORY
Recent planning history includes:

1002089FUL - Horse walker and equine manege for personal use
only - GRANTED

1401464FUL - Change of use of barns and manege to commercial
stud use, alterations to barns to provide stables, provision of new
dwelling for stud manager and removal of timber framed 'L' shaped
stables from their current position — REFUSED for the following
reasons:

1. The application has failed to demonstrate an essential need for a
dwelling in this countryside location. The applicants already benefit
from a dwelling on the site, a new dwelling is not considered essential
development having regard to planning policy to operate the

137


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

applicant’s business from this rural site. The proposal is contrary to
policies En17 and H23 of the Local plan, policy CS1 of the Adopted
Core Strategy, Draft Policies LP11 and LP26 of the Local Plan to
2036: Stage 3, and paragraphs 7 and 55 of the NPPF.

2. The scale and positioning of the proposed dwelling in a prominent
location close to the front boundary of the site would be
uncharacteristic of the area and the design, with overly domestic
fenestration detailing would harm the character and appearance of
this rural area. The proposal is contrary to policy En25 of the Local
plan, policy HL5 of the Local Plan Alteration 2002, policy CS1 of the
Adopted Core Strategy, Draft Policy LP13 of the Local Plan to 2036:
Stage 3, paragraphs 17, 58, 60 and 61 of the NPPF and the Design
Guide.

CONSULTATIONS

Parish Council — recommend refusal as there is insufficient
justification and no established business in this country. Dwelling on
site already provides adequate accommodation.

HDC Environmental Health (contaminated land officer) - Our
records show that this site previously held a petroleum licence,
therefore it is likely that fuel (petrol and/or diesel) and oil has been
stored on this site at some time in the past and there could have been
leakages from the underground storage tank, distribution pipe-work or
spillages of other substances such as lubricants, anti-freeze, oil etc.
The site also had agricultural use which is associated with
contaminants such as agrochemicals, fertilizers, etc. and the site is
proposed to be residential. If minded to approve the application,
would recommend a condition that ensures that there is no residual
contamination from the previous use that may impact on the future
occupiers of the development.

HDC Environmental Health (public protection)- There will not be a
large increase in numbers of horses coming to the stables and it is
intended that the muck heap is sited on the other side of the stable
buildings away from the direction of nearby residential properties in
Montagu Gardens. Taking this into account we do not have any
concerns regarding odour from horse waste (Officer note — this can
be controlled by condition)

CCC Highway Authority - Having looked through the information
submitted, the proposed vehicle movements to the stud “given that it
is already an operating stable” are not sufficiently different enough to
require any modification of the access or raise concern of the access
use. No objection.

REPRESENTATIONS

Three letters received, supporting the application for the following
reasons:

* Purpose built facility would be a great asset

* Veterinary services (artificial insemination, dental work, routine
veterinary care, emergency services) could be restored

* Qur land management business would benefit from the
redevelopment of the site and the return of the stud business

138



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

* Support the growth and sustainability of the rural economy
* Could return to my previous job as full time at Aragon House Stud

ASSESSMENT
The main issues to consider are:

e Principle of development (commercial element and new
dwelling)

e Impact on character and appearance of the area and impact
onthe  setting of the listed buildings

e Impact on amenity

¢ Parking and highway safety

e Contributions

Principle of development —commercial element

The 1995 Local Plan supports the establishment and expansion of
small businesses subiject to traffic and environmental considerations
(policy E7), and will normally support the reuse of buildings in rural
areas to create employment subject to (i) the building being of a form,
bulk and general design in keeping with its surroundings and of
substantial construction requiring no major adaptation or addition to
be put to the proposed use and (i) there being no overriding objection
on traffic or environmental grounds (policy E10). Policy Enl7
generally restricts development in the countryside to that which is
essential to the efficient operation of local agriculture, horticulture,
forestry, permitted mineral extraction, outdoor recreation or public
utility services.

Palicy CS1 of the Core Strategy is also supportive of proposals which
support the local economy.

Policy LP21 of the draft Local Plan supports equine related
developments in the countryside.

Paragraph 17 of the NPPF states that planning should proactively
drive and support sustainable economic development. Paragraph 28
states that planning policies should support economic growth in rural
areas.

This proposal seeks the use of the site for a commercial stud. The
business currently operates in Germany but seeks to relocate back to
Huntingdonshire. There is no in-principle objection to the proposed
stable development and change of use of the land identified for a
commercial stud. The proposed commercial element of this
application complies with the above policies and is acceptable.

Principle of development — new dwelling

Policy H23 of the 1995 Local Plan states that there will be a general
presumption against development outside environmental limits with
the exception of dwellings required for the efficient management of
agriculture, forestry and horticulture.

Policy CS3 of the Core Strategy sets out the scale of housing
developments appropriate on unallocated sites within the built up

139



7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

area. All other areas are considered as part of the countryside and
residential development will be strictly limited to that which has an
essential need to be located in the countryside.

Policy LP23 of the draft Local Plan states that a proposal that
includes the creation of a new home in the countryside will only be
supported where:

a. there is an essential need for a rural worker to live permanently at
or near their place of work; or

b. it helps meet an established need for affordable housing; or

c. the proposal would represent the optimal viable use of a heritage
asset or would be appropriate enabling development to secure the
future of a heritage asset; or the proposal would re-use an existing
building; or

d. the design of the home is of exceptional quality or is truly
innovative in nature.

Paragraph 55 of the NPPF states that local planning authorities
should avoid new isolated homes in the countryside unless there are
special circumstances such as:

*the essential need for a rural worker to live permanently at or near
their place of work in the countryside; or

*where such development would represent the optimal viable use of a
heritage asset or would be appropriate enabling development to
secure the future of heritage assets; or

*where the development would re-use redundant or disused buildings
and lead to an enhancement to the immediate setting; or

*the exceptional quality or innovative nature of the design of the
dwelling.

The application proposes a new stud managers’ dwelling on the site.
The listed building would be sold to finance the construction of the
new dwelling and the development of the site to enable the business
to relocate back from Germany. It is understood that there are high
maintenance costs associated with the listed building that the
business would be unable to sustain.

However, there is already a residential dwelling on site - Wornditch
Farm. Therefore, there needs to be further justification for the
additional dwelling being sought. The criteria in paragraph 55 of the
NPPF have been incorporated within policy LP23 of the draft Local
Plan, and the development must be assessed against those criteria,
namely:

Need — the nature of the business, with the breeding of expensive
horses, means that there is a proven justification for a dwelling on the
site. It is reasonable for the owners of the business, as stud
managers, to be on site to provide 24 hour care when necessary.
However, this could be carried out from the existing dwelling,
Wornditch Farm.

Affordable housing - the development would not provide any
affordable housing, so this criteria is not relevant.

Heritage Asset — the proposal does not represent enabling

development to secure the future of a heritage asset, nor would it re-
use an existing building. This criterion is not met.

140



7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Design — the design of the dwelling is not exceptional or innovative.
This criterion is not met.

There is one further criterion which is set out in the NPPF, but not in
the draft Local Plan. This relates to the re-use of redundant or
disused buildings where this leads to an enhancement to the
immediate setting.

The barn and stables on the site are not redundant; they are used for
the horses belonging to the applicant's family. These horses are for
personal use, and not part of the business. However, the main barn
building is located immediately adjacent to the historic listed
buildings. The alterations to the barn, proposed as part of this
application, would result in a reduction in the height of the barn at this
point and a greater separation distance to the listed buildings. This
would result in a small enhancement to the immediate setting.

Meeting this criterion, by itself, would not provide the necessary
justification for an additional dwelling on the site. However, there are
other benefits that the development would bring. It would allow the
business to return back to Huntingdonshire, to where it was originally
founded. This, in turn, would help the local economy with money
being spent on employees, land management/haymaking, animal
feed and consumables, vets and farriers. Three letters have been
received from an employee and previous businesses that benefitted
from Aragon House Stud when it was being run from the UK.

Furthermore, the new dwelling would be located very close to the site
of current stable building (to be demolished). It would be set back 56
metres from the front boundary on Station Road, and would be
viewed against the backdrop of the main barn. The site falls away
from the highway so that the new dwelling would be located on
ground approximately 2-3 metres lower than the road. This would
also lessen its visual impact.

In combination, it is considered that these add significant weight in
support of the application. However, if an additional dwelling were to
be accepted on the site, the local planning authority would want to be
certain that the business returned to the site following the sale of the
listed building. The applicant has agreed that, once the listed building
(Wornditch Farm) has been sold, the necessary works to the
barn/stable will be carried out. The business will then move back to
the site. Only when this has been done, can work commence on the
construction of the new dwelling. The applicant has agreed to live in
temporary accommodation on the site until these works are complete.
Details regarding the temporary accommaodation (e.g. location, scale)
will be controlled by condition.

On balance, and taken together, it is considered that there are
demonstrable benefits to the proposal that justify an additional
dwelling on the site, in connection with the Aragon Stud House
business. The proposal is acceptable, and complies with policies
Enl7 and H23 of the Local Plan, policy CS3 of the Adopted Core
Strategy and policies LP11 and LP26 of the Draft Local Plan to 2036
and paragraph 55 of the NPPF.

141



7.23

7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

7.28

7.29

Impact on the character and appearance of the area and setting
of the listed building

S.66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990 states that in considering whether to grant planning permission
for development which affects a listed building or its setting, the local
planning authority shall have special regard to the desirability of
preserving the building or its setting or any features of special
architectural or historic interest which it possesses.

Paragraphs 58, 60 and 61 of the NPPF states amongst other issues
that development should respond to the local character and history,
promote or enforce local distinctiveness and ensure integration of
new development into the natural, built and historic environment.

New dwelling:

There were concerns under application 1401464FUL that the building
would appear unduly prominent in the landscape, due to its
positioning and height. Concerns were also raised over its design.
However, its relationship with the listed buildings was acceptable.

The proposed dwelling remains in the same location as before.
Following the refusal of application 1401464FUL at the March DMP
meeting, discussions took place regarding possible amendments. Re-
siting the dwelling closer to the road would make the development
more prominent within the street scene, and would not have been
practical for the applicants. Re-siting the building elsewhere on the
site, closer to the listed buildings, would have had an adverse impact
on their historic setting. On balance, it is accepted that the positioning
of the dwelling is acceptable.

In terms of the design of the dwelling, this has been revised. The
overall ridge height has been reduced and a more traditional, double-
fronted two storey dwelling is proposed. A subservient two-storey
wing would extend from the rear elevation. A plan has been submitted
to show the intended residential curtilage for the new dwelling. This
shows the private garden area for the dwelling to the rear, so that no
residential paraphernalia would be visible from the road. A condition
restricting permitted development rights for extensions and
outbuildings would be attached.

The proposal is acceptable and complies with policies En2 and En25
of the 1995 Local Plan, policy HL5 of the Local Plan Alteration 2002,
policy CS1 of the Adopted Core Strategy, draft policies LP13 and
LP31 of the Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 and paragraphs 17, 58, 60
and 61 of the NPPF.

Stable building:

The barn would be altered to create the new stable building. There
are no objections to the appearance of this new building. The barn
element closest to the listed buildings would be reduced in height and
set further away from the boundary. This would result in a small
improvement to the setting of the listed buildings. This element of the
proposal would comply with policies En2 and En25 of the 1995 Local
Plan, policy HL5 of the Local Plan Alteration 2002, draft policies LP13
and LP31 of the Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 and paragraphs 17, 58,
60 and 61 of the NPPF.

142



7.30

7.31

7.32

7.33

7.34

7.35

7.36

7.37

Impact on amenity:

The closest neighbour is located to the south of the site, has its own
separate access and the separation distance of the existing buildings
is approximately 15.5 metres to the common boundary. Having
regard to the site’s location, nature of the proposed use and
relationship with this neighbouring property, the proposed commercial
use and development would not have a detrimental impact on
amenity.

In terms of horse waste, the applicant has advised that muck would
be stored behind the stables and would be cleared every 12 weeks by
a licensed operator. This can be secured via condition.

The proposal would comply with policies H31 of the 1995 Local Plan
and LP15 of the Draft Local Plan to 2036, and paragraph 17 of the
NPPF.

Parking and Highway:

Neither local nor national Planning policy requires a defined number
of parking spaces to be provided for any given use or development.
Each proposal is to be assessed on its own merits having regard to
the criteria detailed in policy LP18 of the Draft Local Plan. The
application form states that four parking spaces are available on site
at present and there will be no change. There is already a relatively
large area of hardstanding on site; it is considered that a sufficient
amount of space is available on site for parking to take place.

The applicant has provided additional information relating to vehicle
movements to and from the site. The submission indicates that the
existing access from Station Road is to be used. There would be
vehicle movements associated with staff (one additional full time
worker on a daily basis, leading to a total of two members of staff
being employed in addition to the applicants); feed merchant (once a
week; farrier (every two months); bedding delivery (every three
months); muck heap removal (every three months); vet visits (once a
month outside of stud season and three times a week during stud
season); and approximately 12 client visits a year.

This information has been reviewed by the Highway Authority. The
Highway Authority advises that given there is already an operating
stable the proposed vehicle movements are not sufficiently different
enough to require any modification of the access or raise concern of
the access use. No objections are raised.

The proposal complies with policy E8 of the 1995 Local Plan, policies
LP18 and LP17 of the Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036:
Stage 3 (2013), and paragraph 32 of the NPPF.

Bin Contributions:

The applicant has not completed the Wheeled Bin Contribution

Unilateral Undertaking (UU). However, one has been requested and
is due to be submitted. Subject to the receipt of a satisfactorily

143



7.38

completed UU, the proposal would comply with the Developer
Contribution SPD.

Conclusion:

Taking national and local planning policies into account, and having
regard for all relevant material considerations, it is therefore
considered that the application is acceptable.

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions to include the following

Time Limit

Drawings numbers

Contaminated land

Alterations to barn to be carried out as per the approved

drawings, and the business to be re-located to the site in its

entirety before construction of the new dwelling commences

¢ New dwelling to be occupied in connection with the business
at the site

e Details of temporary accommodation to be submitted —
building to be removed within 3 months of first occupation of
the new dwelling hereby approved, or within two years from
the date of the permission (whichever is the earlier)

e Details of existing/proposed ground levels and finished floor
levels

¢ External materials to be submitted for approval

o Permitted development rights removed (extensions,
outbuildings)

e Muck to be stored behind the stables and removed every 12

weeks

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio
version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Tara Everson Team Leader - South Area
01480 388490

144



Huntingdonshire DC Public Access

From: Kimbolton Parish Council <kimboltonparishcouncil@btopenworld.com>
Sent: 30 October 2015 10:00

To: DevelopmentControl

Subject: Planning Responses

My Council considered the following applications at their meeting last night and their views are as stated:
15/01608 Wornditch Farm, Station Rd Kimbolton — change of use to commercial stud including erection of new
dwelling.

Recommend refusal. Insufficient justification and no established business in this country. Dwelling on site already
provides adequate accommodation.

15/01824 Compressor Station, Bigrams Lane, Stonely — install 3 new compressors.
Unanimously recommend approval as appropriate development.

Regards

Lionel Thatcher
Clerk to the Council

145



Development Management Panel " -,
Huntingdonshire

BlSTRIEGCT €CouUNETlL

© Crown copyright and database rights 2016
Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

@ Scale =1:1,974 Application Ref: 15/01608/FUL
Date Created: 04/01/2016 Location:Kimbolton

77 BER\
LN Q‘ﬂ:l\
[Tillbrogk Mill N e

=70 LA :
-~ 7 ]
W I B; ,,,‘ . /ﬁg '}?‘ \
" The Bicton ~+~ s Ne
I | inddstrial 7 ¥

A "‘.”/’l( ‘\‘\
l\,l,gwfc:yvn,\?
A
)

 Kimibotton 5
S
ot tle\r‘/.‘u. V&S

Legend

B Listed Building

/] The Site
@ Conservation Area




147

42.6m

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

(=]
N
(Ua]
Ul
(=]
-3
(Ua]

100 125

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

LOCATION PLAN
|
Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:1250 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision

3684 LPOO01



AutoCAD SHX Text
42.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
125


— DIgELLING CORTILASE

S/l TEMIRARY  Acco Mo DATIeN
NTE drhiwg ConNSTAVCTION

8r1

FLE
NOTES

T b e e e

T S o P e oy 6 AR, TR, g
b g s A B I WA 4 b 008 W
Bomv— e b e g et

T Suzucem ¥ 6 Ainct i bel iy ey Pokatens v e

e
A S Fw X T T 4 53 MOCH VI 20NN
. an

.
Wil T A bl g s iy b e

@

R

Portess and Richardson
CHARTEAED AMCHITEETS ~ BUANETORS
T macaame mukss RN
T 0050 Wi W Fa S0 S
[ ]

ARAGON HOUSE 810

B

PROPOSED CHANGE CF JSE, ALTERATIONS 1O
EXSTNG BARNS § NEW STUC MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDIT O FARM
STATION ROAD KMICLTON, CAMES, PEX 0N

-
PROPOSED SITE PLAN- 1 CF 2

- =
SEPTEVBER 2015 1200 @AY

-

—

T
g




47200
[ o
45.560
o \/
43305 PO CECE e
L 2 =)
oo
o0
L ] _ 1
(mn| M1
| LT nmn [N I
— |:||:| HI IH _II:u:”
] 11 I | I
UL 7 N | E—
A4 mn [T
—— LAY
South-East Elevation
47.200
o Nl [
4L6.285
o
1:[ _|'| Il_llllI-II_,III_|lllli'l_lllll-r:III_|IIII_I,I 1_, _|'| | -I_,T
N AN NN [N AN NN N NN NN SN N 111 11 ]
I‘F I‘I‘II:Ir_IrH I N A N Y I | fTI"FITITTIT‘FPJﬁ—Irl I_FTJ LS S B
I I T .
T T I T T_1 T 1117 | I 11 I T 1 1 1T T I T ] 7T 1T
:r,IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII:hf:'IIIIIIIIIIIIII
III_IIIIII_IIIIIIIIII4IIII III=_IIIIII4IIIIIIIIIIIIII_III
S l"3305 T T T T 1T 11— T I T T T 1 T T T T T T T T 1T TT 1T T 111z
m IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 11
ool M
[@))
l\
2 -
(W] | I
3 1
(@

38500 FF.L.
oo

N

—

SR
Sy x‘?’of

°D

7

outh-West Elevation

149

47,200
o N
45,560
:: o
A B B B B B B B T
RSN EERERE
RN EERERE
(=) L A AAAAAAAAAAAA LA A A A
m LA A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AN A A
o RSN EERERE
Pee) DN I I [ I I [ [ % % I B B IR A B ['_3 305
A A A A A A A A A A A A A e e I B | .
BRSNS BERERE v
| i
(=)
II
2
i ~N
l\
38.500 F.F.L
North-West Elevation

T 1T T 1T T T T 17T

e Bt el ot sl e

T T T T T T T 1T T T T 1
T T ] T T T T 1

T T T 1T T 1
N |

N )
—

43.305

man —

38.500
AN

FFL

4

4955

1935

8850

N

NN

North-East Elevation

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

0 5 10
SCALE 1100

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
|
Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:250 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision

3684 P005



AutoCAD SHX Text_7
South-East Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
North-West Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
North-East Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
46.285

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
South-West Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
46.285

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
SCALE  1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
10


5000

©

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

o o
o i | | o o
rwp
e
Kitchen

o

o

S

Svp
(S
1 ® 8275
E FWPO
m / [
svp
Utility
o
(W]
[e @]
| (s
Dining Room Hall Living Room
OBvp svp[O
o—L—5 — 1, 5 —4
rwp rwp
13500

Master Bedroom

rwp

OIsvp

orwp

En-Suite
J\V I T
O .
SVP "
H j@ Eﬁe Landing // A/C Bedroom L
[O
| I
Bedrooom 2 o | | Bathroom Bedroom 3
Y
“
IS )e!
Olsvp ©
|

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

150

rwpoO

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

o
N
i
u

SCALE 1:50

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR PLANS

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:50 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 P004



AutoCAD SHX Text_31
GROUND FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Dining Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Utility

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Living Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Kitchen

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
ss

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Bedrooom 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Master Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
En-Suite

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
En-Suite

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Bedroom 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Bedroom 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
svp

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
rwp

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
SCALE  1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
5


FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographe
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions relate:
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless

. | reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.
Wornditch Farm House , Aragon House Stud
|
|
|
|
| 43.195
42,400 ! — — — ETTTR —9
. l //// \\\\ //// \\\\ l|.2195 //// \\\\ ) 4,”/ >§§\§§
l //// \\\\ //// \\\ - v . /// T L 4%¢¢ \§§§
! P L1195 " T~ T Tl
=" o— \/ - ] g TITIT ] TEOEAMOREEEam | ||| & TI
I ~ | 40.170 |l |r i |
i | m ’53%?1 | —e- |“
. [Wa) e ft . I
|~ 39.170 =— T i ] |
= v =] : !
38.520 ™ —o : ' ————+ — o| |l
. i — i — — = |
N I 38.170 i - : 0 =
! N\ ) : : 37.600=; ] =
i 7 = i i Ve ; =
| l j T A—v
¥ A e e ———
'|
|
I i

South East Elevation 1:100

471200

[

Fan Y
~

45.560

TITTTTTTY
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
P TTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
P31
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
PITTTTTTT
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
BEEEEEEN
P31

43.305

164

8850

L

£2
|

1210

= 77777777777

38.500 F.F.L.

‘H
|
|

&
==
=
NN
j

R

—— ———— T

p

South East Elevation 1:100

o
(5]

10 15

SCALE 1:250

(=]
(6]

/ SCALE 1:100
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ _ B H|E
\ \\\\\\\\\\\ A s s ol e B H|E E R —=———

o — '

South East Elevation 1:250 Portess and Richardson

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

o 193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

12972 12972

11948 11948

43.195 43.195 Client
Fiber cement shiplap cladding ARAGON HOUSE STUD
to the exterior of the building

Project

in a light brown stain PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
| EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
P q 25 degree roof pifch ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
———— STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

D Drawing
PROPOSED BARN ALTERATION ELEVATIONS 1 OF

[T

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:100 & 1:250 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision

South West Elevation 1:100 North East Elevation 1:100 3684 P006

151


AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
42.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
38.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
42.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
41.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
40.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
39.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
38.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
35.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
36.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
37.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
South East Elevation 1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
South East Elevation 1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
South East Elevation 1:250

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
South West Elevation 1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
North East Elevation 1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Fiber cement shiplap cladding  cement shiplap cladding cement shiplap cladding  shiplap cladding shiplap cladding  cladding cladding to the exterior of the building  the exterior of the building the exterior of the building  exterior of the building exterior of the building  of the building of the building  the building the building  building building in a light brown stain 25 degree roof pitch

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
SCALE  1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
SCALE 1:250


SLI 1800x2250

-

=

Proposed Barn Alteration Plan

=

=

-

-

=

152

=

. 49983
.5 25 25 25 D2200x2250 _M’ _@' @' @' W570x1025 W570x1025 W570x1025
STABLE STABLE STABLE STABLE STABLE STABLE TACK AREA STABLE STABLE FOAL YARD 1
4.20m x 4.20m £.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m WASH AREA £4.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x L.2m 4.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m 8.30m x 6.09m
LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN 420m x L.20m LINED IN LINED IN UINED IN’ LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN
12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY CINED IN 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 2mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY
12mm PLY
D2520x900 D X & D2520x900 X D2520x900 D2520x900 TD %2135 D2520x900 D2520x900 §
I ? ©
. P
| a _ 3
D2520x900 D2520x900 D2520x900 D252¢x900 D2520x900 D2520x900 DTD1000x21 D2520x900 D2520x900 ;
STABLE STABLE STABLE STABLE ETZ%RE AARE@ STABLE STABLE FEED AREA STABLE STABLE FOAL YARD 2
4.20m x 4.20m L.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m 'LINFE[;(IN' m 4.20m x 4.20m 4.20m x 4.20m L20m x 4.2m L.20m x 4.20m L.20m x 4.20m 8.30m x 6.09m
LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN D PLY LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN LINED IN
12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY mm 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY 12mm PLY
DTT0RIIST— WoT0RI0T5 WoTIRI0T5 WoTIRI0T5

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographe
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions relate:
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED BARN ALTERATION PLAN

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:100 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 P008



AutoCAD SHX Text_103
TACK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
4.20m x 4.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
WASH AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
STORE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
SD1220x2320

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
SD1220x2320

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
FEED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
4.20m x 4.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
SLI-O 1800x2250

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
SLI-O 1800x2250

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
W570x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
W570x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
W570x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
W570x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
W570x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
W570x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
FOAL YARD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
8.30m x 6.09m

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
FOAL YARD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
8.30m x 6.09m

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
STABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
4.20m x 4.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
LINED IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
12mm PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
DTD1000x2135

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
W1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
DTD1000x2135

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
D2520x900

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
HL1220x1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
SLI 1800x2250

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
D2200x2250

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
D2200x2250

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Proposed Barn Alteration Plan


+
3353
A
QQ—
33.39
¥
&
&
" 3332
3317
/ ¥
I+
33.32
3351
A

ARBITRARY TREE

et

33.91

33.81
¥

33.70
¥

153

33.99

GRASS

33.52

<&,

&
35.57
‘95.45

3494
34.85
+
34.87
+
34.27
+

34.10
+

35.48

34.76
£

33.12

¥ R4 4 0
37.70 \yﬁs o ©

& +
3791
GRASS ) 3858

. K +

a7 97(b
' 4 ";\

“w
N
n
o
>
. 97

3758

37.90
X

w
N
0
0

%753 \
329@ N

SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

PRF

37.9¢

CONCRETE

G1.00
$5.00
.0

37'98 SAPLING

O N 37.9
Tg;.eeﬁr >, S T ot //
A }47'61 37.72 %
41.47 O), +
: A g %
2k /
354 /

37.61

SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

35.24
+
ARBITRARY TREE °
AN
3523 /N
+/ .
/

Y,
4
//
,/
< L
SAPLING
X 4, \\
_\_35.09
/ 7

.07
)?50

// ) N ¢ .
7 $ R 7
3
' AHRESHOLD
/) 35.77

3
¥/ A

AP,

\
3 9,
SV

\\\ ) 3390 —74 N
X% 3400 / 34.00 %g zg%é%%l
Ny Y {%3386 '

3376

33.79

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

(=]
Ul
[Se]
(=]

SCALE 1:200

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED SITE PLAN - 2 OF 2

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:200 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 P002



AutoCAD SHX Text_239
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
36.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
36.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
35.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
35.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
35.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
35.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
35.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
35.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
38.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
38.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
38.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
37.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
37.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
36.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
36.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
36.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
36.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
37.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
37.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
38.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
38.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
34.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
33.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
36.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
36.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
35.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
35.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
35.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
35.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
35.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
35.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
34.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
34.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
33.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
33.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
33.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
34.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
34.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
35.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
34.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
33.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
33.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
33.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
33.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
34.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
35.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
35.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
33.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
33.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
33.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
35.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
35.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
36.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
36.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
36.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
36.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
36.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
36.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
36.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
36.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
35.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
33.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
33.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
33.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
33.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
36.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
36.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
35.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
37.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
36.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
36.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
36.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
36.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
36.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
36.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
36.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
36.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
35.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
35.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
35.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
35.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
35.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
CHNL

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
34.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
CHNL

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
38.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
39.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
39.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
41.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
41.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
38.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
42.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
37.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
37.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
39.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
37.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
37.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
42.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
39.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
36.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
36.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
36.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
34.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
35.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
37.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
35.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
35.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
35.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
35.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
35.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
34.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
34.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
34.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
34.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
34.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
34.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
34.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
34.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
35.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
34.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
34.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
34.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
34.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
34.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
34.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
34.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
34.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
34.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
34.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
34.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
35.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
36.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
34.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
35.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
35.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
35.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
35.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
36.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
36.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
36.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
36.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
37.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
37.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
37.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
37.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
37.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
CL 36.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
CL 34.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
CL 34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
CL 34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
CL 34.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
CL 33.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
PWF

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
37.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
37.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
34.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
34.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
34.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
36.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
36.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
43.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
43.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
42.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
44.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
41.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
37.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
39.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
38.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
42.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
37.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
35.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
35.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
36.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
35.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
35.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
35.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
35.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
35.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
35.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
36.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
36.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
36.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
36.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
36.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
36.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
36.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
36.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
37.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
37.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
37.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
37.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
37.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
38.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
38.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
37.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
37.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
36.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
36.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
36.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
35.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
35.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
35.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
36.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
36.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
37.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
37.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
37.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
37.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
37.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
37.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
37.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
35.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
35.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
35.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
35.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
35.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
35.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
35.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
35.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
35.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
35.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
35.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
35.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
34.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
34.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
34.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
35.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
35.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
34.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
34.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
34.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
34.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
34.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
34.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
34.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
36.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
36.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
36.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
36.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
34.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
36.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
33.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
34.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
34.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
34.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
34.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
34.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
33.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
33.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
33.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
33.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
33.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
33.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
33.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
34.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
34.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
34.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
33.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
36.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
36.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
36.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
36.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
36.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
36.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
36.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
36.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
36.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
36.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
34.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
34.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
34.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
34.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
34.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
35.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
35.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
34.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
34.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
34.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
34.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
34.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
34.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
34.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
34.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
34.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
33.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
33.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
33.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
35.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
35.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
35.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
35.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
35.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
35.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
34.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
36.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
37.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
37.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
37.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
37.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
37.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
37.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
37.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
35.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
34.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
35.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
35.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
35.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
35.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
35.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
34.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
33.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
34.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
35.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
35.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
37.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
37.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
33.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
33.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
US

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
US

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
36.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
36.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
36.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
34.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
4819-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
509403.644

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
268497.775

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
35.816

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
4819-8

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
509427.117

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
268531.889

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
37.646

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
4819-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
509352.572

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
268519.220

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
37.803

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
4819-101

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
509429.606

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
268534.451

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
39.354

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
4819-3

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
509385.101

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
268475.145

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
34.831

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
4819-4

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
509374.631

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
268456.601

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
33.990

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
4819-103

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
509358.340

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
268535.256

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
38.100

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
4819-201

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
509322.784

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
268478.216

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
34.063

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
4819-202

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
509382.365

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
268514.626

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
38.181

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
4819-104

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
509375.586

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
268555.958

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
38.814

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
4819-203

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
509373.242

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
268489.000

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
36.965

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
36.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
36.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
36.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
36.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
36.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
36.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
36.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
36.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
36.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
36.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
36.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
36.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
36.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
37.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
37.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
35.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
PLINTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
38.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
38.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
38.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
38.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
38.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
38.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
38.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
37.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
36.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
36.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
35.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
35.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
H5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
G1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
S5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
H9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
G0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
S3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
H6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
SCALE  1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
20


&)

2818 FILE NAME:

7
//////// < NOTES o -
/// DP ki e This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
/ 2 NOT be used for construction purposes.
/// DENSE FOLIAGE < o
// / & This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
S % or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
i ' permission from the copyright holder.
Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.
All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.
CONCRETE GI.OO
$5.00
0
38.19
9 /
& /
Q /
© 37.85 /

16

37'98 SAPLING

Q
s FOsT POST 72 //
y
9_ 0 1 p/
A izl i
354 /
37.61 /

<
&
3557
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE
3545
34.94
35.48
+
3485
+
34.87
’ ¥
3391
3399
+
35.7
ARBITRARY TREE
381 306 £
_\—
3427
+
3523
3353 T
&
GRASS 3476 0 5 205 20
+
2099 * s SCALE 1:200
\>
'J .
Q
g 35.41)
33.70
T 3332 ¥
35.28
33.17
4 + :
7
FEAR ' HRESHOLD
Y/ 3577
./ v/ Y4
33.32 /
3351
IDGE
@ 136

ARBITRARY TREE

i +

33.52

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE

ITRARY TREE
'°‘ ”’//,/ ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
D)
r‘ar >
2%

33.59
X

S\ STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

| &ﬁ&“

’ m Drawing
% , EXISTING SITE PLAN - 2 OF 2

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:200 @ A1
Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 S002

154


AutoCAD SHX Text_934
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
36.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
36.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
35.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
35.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
35.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
35.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
35.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
35.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
38.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
38.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
38.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
37.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
37.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
36.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
36.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
36.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
36.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
37.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
37.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
38.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
38.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
34.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
33.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
36.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
36.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
35.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
35.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
35.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
35.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
35.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
35.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
34.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
34.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
33.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
33.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
33.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
34.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
34.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
35.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
34.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
33.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
33.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
33.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
33.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
34.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
35.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
35.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
33.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
33.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
33.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
35.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
35.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
36.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
36.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
36.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
36.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
36.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
36.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
36.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
36.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
35.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
33.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
33.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
33.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
33.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
36.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
36.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
35.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
37.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
36.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
36.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
36.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
36.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
36.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
36.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
36.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
36.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
35.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
35.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
35.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
35.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
35.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
CHNL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
34.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
CHNL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
40.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
38.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
39.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
39.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
41.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
41.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
38.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
42.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
37.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
37.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
39.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
37.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
37.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
42.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
39.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
36.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
36.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
36.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
34.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
35.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
37.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
35.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
35.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
35.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
35.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
35.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
34.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
34.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
34.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
34.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
34.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
34.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
34.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
34.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
35.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
34.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
34.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
34.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
34.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
34.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
34.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
34.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
34.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
34.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
34.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
34.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
35.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
36.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
34.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
34.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
35.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
35.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
35.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
35.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
36.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
36.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
36.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
36.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
37.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
37.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
37.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
37.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
37.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
CL 36.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
CL 34.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
CL 34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
CL 34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
CL 34.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
CL 33.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
PWF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
37.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
37.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
34.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
34.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
34.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
36.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
36.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
41.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
43.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
43.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
42.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
44.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
41.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
37.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
39.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
38.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
42.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
37.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
35.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
35.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
36.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
35.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
35.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
35.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
35.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
35.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
35.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
36.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
36.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
36.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
36.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
36.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
36.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
36.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
36.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
37.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
37.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
37.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
37.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
37.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
38.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
38.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
37.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
37.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
36.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
36.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
36.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
35.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
35.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
35.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
36.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
36.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
37.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
37.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
37.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
37.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
37.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
37.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
37.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
34.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
35.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
35.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
35.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
35.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
35.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
35.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
35.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
35.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
35.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
35.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
35.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
35.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
34.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
34.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
34.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
35.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
35.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
34.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
34.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
34.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
34.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
34.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
34.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
34.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
34.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
36.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
36.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
36.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
36.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
34.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
36.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
33.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
34.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
34.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
34.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
34.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
34.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
33.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
33.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
33.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
33.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
33.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
33.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
33.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
34.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
34.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
34.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
33.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
36.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
36.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
36.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
36.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
36.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
36.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
36.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
36.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
36.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
36.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
34.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
34.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
34.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
34.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
34.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
34.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
35.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
35.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
34.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
34.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
34.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
34.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
34.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
34.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
34.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
34.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
34.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
34.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
33.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
33.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
33.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
35.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
35.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
35.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
35.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
35.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
35.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
34.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
36.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
37.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
37.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
37.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
37.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
37.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
37.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
37.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
35.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
34.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
35.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
35.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
35.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
35.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
35.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
34.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
33.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
34.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
35.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
35.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
37.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
37.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
33.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
33.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
US

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
US

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
34.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
36.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
36.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
36.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
34.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
4819-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
509403.644

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
268497.775

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
35.816

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
4819-8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
509427.117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
268531.889

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
37.646

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
4819-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
509352.572

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
268519.220

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
37.803

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
4819-101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
509429.606

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
268534.451

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
39.354

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
4819-3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
509385.101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
268475.145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
34.831

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
4819-4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
509374.631

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
268456.601

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
33.990

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
4819-103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
509358.340

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
268535.256

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
38.100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
4819-201

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
509322.784

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
268478.216

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
34.063

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
4819-202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
509382.365

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
268514.626

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
38.181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
4819-104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
509375.586

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
268555.958

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
38.814

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
4819-203

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
509373.242

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
268489.000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
36.965

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
36.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
36.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
36.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
36.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
36.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
36.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
36.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
36.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
36.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
36.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
36.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
36.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
36.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
36.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
37.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
37.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
35.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
PLINTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
38.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
38.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
38.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
38.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
38.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
38.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
38.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
37.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
36.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
36.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
35.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
35.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
H5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
G1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
S5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
H9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
G0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
S3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
H6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
DENSE FOLIAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
SCALE  1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
20


37.63

SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

36.63

36.60

155

ARBITRARY

2

” 3813
X

/ MUCKING AREA

RET <
CONCRETE G100
$5.00

37'98 SAPLING 4
/
/
/
Q
POST ° _,§7-9 /

S POST y,

@
Ay /
/ /

4
BOLLARD

K
41118

B
OLLARD

40.87
X

B
BOLLARD

ol

40.28

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

(=]
Ul
[Se]
(=]

SCALE 1:200

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

EXISTING SITE PLAN - 1 OF 2

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:200 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 S001



AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
MUCKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
40.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
40.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
POST & RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
40.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
39.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
39.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
39.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
38.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
38.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
38.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
41.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
40.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
40.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
40.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
40.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
40.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
39.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
39.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
38.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
38.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
38.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
38.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
38.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
38.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
39.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
39.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
39.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
40.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
40.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
40.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
40.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
39.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
39.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
38.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
38.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
37.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
38.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
38.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
39.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
39.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
39.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
38.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
37.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
37.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
37.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
36.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
36.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
36.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
41.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
41.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
40.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
40.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
40.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
40.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
41.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
37.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
37.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
36.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
36.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
40.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
40.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
40.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
41.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
41.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
41.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
42.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
42.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
42.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
42.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
42.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
42.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
41.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
41.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
41.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
41.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
40.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
40.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
40.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
40.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
40.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
40.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
41.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
41.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
41.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
42.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
42.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
42.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
41.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
41.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
41.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
40.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
37.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
38.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
38.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
37.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
37.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
37.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
37.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
37.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
37.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
37.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
37.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
37.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
37.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
37.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
37.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
37.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
37.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
36.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
36.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
36.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
36.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
36.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
41.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
40.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
40.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
40.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
41.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
40.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
40.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
40.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
40.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
40.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
40.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
40.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
40.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
40.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
37.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
37.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
4819-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
509471.361

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
268596.924

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
40.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
4819-6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
509450.039

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
268564.548

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
39.115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
4819-7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
509479.094

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
268610.236

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
41.351

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
4819-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
509382.240

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
268562.280

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
38.813

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
4819-100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
509441.923

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
268578.849

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
40.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
4819-101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
37.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
37.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
37.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
41.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
41.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
41.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
41.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
40.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
40.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
40.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
39.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
39.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
38.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
38.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
38.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
39.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
39.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
40.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
40.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
40.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
40.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
39.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
39.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
39.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
38.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
38.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
38.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
38.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
38.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
38.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
38.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
40.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
40.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
40.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
40.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
39.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
39.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
39.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
38.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
38.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
38.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
41.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
41.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
41.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
41.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
41.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
40.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
40.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
40.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
40.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
40.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
41.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
41.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
41.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
40.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
G0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
S4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
H7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
G0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
S3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
H8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
G0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
S4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
H7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
G0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
S4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
H7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
H6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
G0.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
S2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
H4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
G0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
H4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
H5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
G1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
S5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
H9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
G0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
S3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
H6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
H4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
G0.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
S4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
H6.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
DENSE FOLIAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
SCALE  1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
20


FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

ARBITRARY EE\\

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

\ 5o

+ X ®
BOLLARD 41,11 BOLLARD

\\ A\
AN
\\ ??3\
& \\\ &\\
X %) =z A
(f‘/ q[’? \\ %) \\
& K \\ [\ \
& 40.62 \ \
e N
& 40.76 X\
. Z

& + G \

N A\
\

+ z
40.47 ) & SCALE 1:200
40.49 \

40.28
\ +

37.63

n

Portess and Richardson

+
37.62

_— CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS
193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
& Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
GRASS

Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

A,

o F
+’b
37.97 JJA°

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

0 " .
Project
37.90 '
+

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE
CONCRETE

G100
$5.00

36.60

Drawing

PROPOSED SITE PLAN - 1 OF 2

. , |
S + SAPLING / Date Scale
37.87
. 5 @ o/ SEPTEMBER 2015 1:200 @ At
£ 8 .
&
Y PI:ISTa o 379 / Project No. Drawing No. Revision

3786 N> , posT T
¥ S '/ 3684 PO
AN + [ /

156



AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
40.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
40.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
POST & RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
40.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
39.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
39.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
39.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
38.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
38.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
38.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
41.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
40.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
40.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
40.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
40.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
40.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
39.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
39.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
38.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
38.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
38.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
38.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
39.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
39.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
39.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
40.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
40.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
40.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
40.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
39.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
39.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
38.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
38.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
37.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
38.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
38.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
39.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
39.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
39.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
38.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
37.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
37.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
37.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
36.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
36.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
36.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
36.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
36.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
41.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
41.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
40.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
40.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
40.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
41.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
37.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
37.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
36.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
36.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
40.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
40.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
40.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
41.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
41.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
41.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
42.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
42.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
42.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
42.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
42.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
42.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
41.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
41.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
41.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
41.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
40.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
40.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
40.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
40.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
40.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
40.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
41.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
41.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
41.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
42.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
42.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
42.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
SAPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
41.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
41.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
40.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
37.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
38.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
38.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
37.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
37.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
37.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
37.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
37.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
37.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
38.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
37.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
37.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
37.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
37.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
37.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
37.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
37.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
37.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
37.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
37.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
37.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
37.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
36.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
36.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
36.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
36.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
36.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
36.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
36.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
41.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
40.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
40.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
40.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
41.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
40.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
40.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
40.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
40.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
40.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
40.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
40.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
40.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
40.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
36.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
37.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
37.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
37.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
37.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
37.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
37.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
4819-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
509471.361

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
268596.924

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
40.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
4819-6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
509450.039

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
268564.548

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
39.115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
4819-7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
509479.094

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
268610.236

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
41.351

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
4819-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
509382.240

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
268562.280

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
38.813

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
4819-100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
509441.923

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
268578.849

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
40.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
4819-101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
37.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
37.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
37.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
41.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
41.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
41.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
41.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
40.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
40.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
40.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
39.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
39.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
38.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
38.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
38.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
39.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
39.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
40.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
40.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
40.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
40.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
39.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
39.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
39.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
38.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
38.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
38.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
38.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
38.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
38.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
38.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
37.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
40.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
40.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
40.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
40.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
39.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
39.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
39.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
38.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
38.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
38.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
37.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
41.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
41.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
41.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
41.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
41.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
40.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
40.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
40.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
40.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
PRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
40.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
41.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
41.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
41.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
40.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
G0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
S4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
H7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
G0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
S3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
H8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
G0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
S4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
H7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
G0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
S4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
H7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
H6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
G0.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
S2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
H4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
G0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
H4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
H5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
G1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
S5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
H9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
G0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
S3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
H6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
G0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
S2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
H4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
G0.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
S4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
H6.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
ARBITRARY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
SCALE  1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
20


SECTION A-A

Wornditch Farm House

SECTION B-B

é ; Site Boundary
ey . — e —. w—
‘

.
.
.
.
.
.

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

|
i &
i 433!
. 431% 6
Y | — T~ ~~ &« T — ] N T~ -
i - - :195\ — —— =9 P ~ g -
— & T —_— - - —_————a (8 = —
i | g 7wl TR ¢ 7
" i § | R =T 0 R
% i: @ | ol | | @" I | q |
.2 I ] i —_—
|| E] . i =
i —_— ]
[ ) i
!
!
|
g3 New stable building Aragon House Stud I Wornditch Farm House
% ! &
§ \ 43.305 43.195 l ______
R * Av4 — —~ — | 44817 &Y —_ L —_———— %
E < -7 < ~— & - T - ~—_ ! 7 7
g q |~ ~ —~_ - T s —~ — |
_ 7 nﬁ 40.110 - < 2 <+
K g & I !I'T'I — Ilg- =']I/ @ ﬂ q j|! 487
iF 0 F.F.I b 8 Lb8T7
¢ ::ﬁ[ m | \ | 38.170 |! v I T (e ——
e = I F :!
|
(Mdlzgzz
! 07777
. 7,
!
!
|
ﬂ,l ]ﬂ £1.20 4120, ﬂl - SCALE 1:250
] < | & |
| - 5 2 e —
& & | 2 0 5 10 15 25
2 __ __ __ A ARl g n <& — g | =
B H H e “ E i i
2 - 2 ] Road Level
3 s | ; (B660 Station Road)
< E 0 FFL 38500 FF.L. (ﬁﬂ E E s}
| - i [=]8] €3
i —
i
!
!
!
!
| ich
SECTION D_b Portess and Richardson

SECTION C-C

157

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED SITE SECTIONS
|
Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:250 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision

3684 P003



AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
43.000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
42.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
38.839

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
42.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
38.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
44.540

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
42.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
41.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
40.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
39.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
38.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
35.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
36.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
37.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
42.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
41.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
40.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
39.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
38.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
35.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
36.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
37.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
New stable building

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
Site Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
46.285

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
Site Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
Road Level (B660 Station Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
46.285

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
42.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
42.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
38.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
South-East Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
North-East Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
46.285

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
North-West Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
45.560

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
South-West Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
38.500 F.F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
46.285

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
43.305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
47.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
42.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
41.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
40.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
39.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
38.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
35.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
36.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
37.600

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
43.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
New stable building

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
SECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
SCALE 1:250


@

Wornditch Farm House

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

Aragon House Stud

1348 43080 13080 L

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

Site Boundary

-9
* M3 %
% 510

.
.
.
.
.
.

SECTION C-C

!
!
!
!
: T 1T 1L 1L 0 i T i i T ! E.i 7
i e "= ——
! 11
! —
i
!
!
|
Aragon House Stud | Wornditch Farm House
e L
- ¥ e -
!
| — | v/ Il i li E E \§ l e
i . :: :: i I ! i :: :: ifi :: l & 0 === —— — — — —
e 7 l..
: 7 7
i 7777
| Z
|
|
- SCALE 1:250
L I —
I S
| S 0 5 10 15 25
P2
Road Level XZ l n
(B660 Station Road) % N Road Level
o
—— —T— o T o
i )
!
!
!
!
| Port d Richard
SECTION D-D

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

EXISTING SITE SECTIONS
|
Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:250 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision

3684 S003

158


AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
43.000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
42.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
38.839

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
42.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
38.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
43.270

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
44.540

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
43.270

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
44.817

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
Site Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
43.270

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
44.540

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
40.510

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
41.377

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
41.160

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
Site Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
Road Level (B660 Station Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
Road Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
40.510

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
37.932

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
Aragon House Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
Wornditch Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
Road Level (B660 Station Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
43.270

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
42.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
42.400

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
38.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
43.270

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
43.270

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
44.540

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
40.510

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
41.377

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
43.080

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
40.510

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
37.932

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
SECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
SCALE 1:250


41.420
40.510
w
bl
(=)
N
(@)Y
(=)
(=)
37.910
_——0 — — — — ;'

South-West Elevation

North-West Elevation

37.910

North-East Elevation

South-East Elevation

159

Fan
A4

11537

an Y
N

— —1— 4
w
(@)
N
(@)
I I I &
o
D
(@)}
& K I
5 3596 (
Plan

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

o
N
u
u

SCALE 150

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

EXISTING TIMBER STABLE TO BE DEMOLISHED

Date Scale

SEPTEMBER 2015 1:50 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 S004



AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
North-East Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
North-West Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
South-West Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
South-East Elevation 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
40.510

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
37.910

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
41.420

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
40.510

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
37.910

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
SCALE  1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
5


Wornditch Farm

Wornditch Farm

Application for new equestrian breeding centre and
manager’s dwelling. October 2015

Design and Access Statement

Wornditch Farm is to the North West of Kimbolton, just outside the village and not
within the conservation area.

The farm is sited centrally between and is accessed from both Tilbrook Road (B645)
to the South and Station Road (B660) to the North.

The B660 links Kimbolton with the A14 four miles to the North, from where further
links to the A1, M1, M6 and M11, provide connections to Cambridge, Birmingham,
London and the North.

Nearby Huntingdon, on the Great Northern Line, provides rail links to Peterborough,
Ely, Cambridge, Stevenage and London King's Cros

Wornditch Farmhouse is a Grade II listed 17th and 18th century farmhouse with
adjoining 19th century garden range. The Granary is late 17th century and is also
Grade II listed.The buildings highlighted in blue are the historic buildings still present
at Wornditch Farm today.

In addition to the main residence, Wornditch Farm consists of stables, manege, barns
and paddock land. The barns were built between 1970 and 1980, the manege was
added in 2012. The modern buildings are detached from the Listed buildings and were
constructed after 1st July 1948 and are therefore outside of the listed buildings
curtilage.

A topographical survey of the site has been completed. The ground slopes down
toward the South West. Wornditch Farm House is sited approximately 175m from
Station Road. In this location the ground level is approximately 7.2m lower than the
ground level at the entrance from Station Road.

The River Kym passes through the farm from the North West to South East. The river
flows through Kimbolton and joins the Great Ouse at St Neots. Though the river has
the potential to flood, only the land to the South of the Farm House is at risk, the
Farm House and all buildings and land to the North are protected by the topography
of the site.

The applicant has prepared Aragon House Stud Business Plan in support of this
application. The business plan describes the requirement to adapt Wornditch Farm in
order to return the business from Germany to Huntingdonshire and allow for growth
that will also benefit the local economy and community.

David Shaw, Town Planning Consultant 1

160



Wornditch Farm

Planning Policy

Paragraph 55 of the national Planning Policy Framework includes the following ; To
promote sustainable development in rural areas, housing should be located where it
will enhance or maintain the vitality of rural communities. For example, where there
are groups of smaller settlements, development in one village may support services in
a village nearby. Local planning authorities should avoid new isolated homes in the
countryside unless there are special circumstances such as:

* the essential need for a rural worker to live permanently at or near their place of
work in the countryside; or

» where such development would represent the optimal viable use of a heritage asset
or would be appropriate enabling development to secure the future of heritage
assets; or

* where the development would re-use redundant or disused buildings and lead to an
enhancement to the immediate setting; or

Involvement

This planning application has been prepared after pre application consultation with
planning officers including Mr McCurdy. Mr Moffatt and Ms Nash. The previous
application was refused for reasons that the design of the dwelling was not considered
appropriate and the business case had not been fully considered. This apliocation
includes an amended house design and further explanation of the Business case.

It has also been guided by the written response provided by Huntingdonshire District
Council against pre-application enquiry Case Ref. 1207112PENQ.

We have discussed our proposal in an on-site meeting with Jonathan Gray District
Councillor for Kimbolton and Staughton, who in turn has discussed the future of
Wornditch Farm and Aragon House Stud in an informal meeting with Andy Moffat.
The outcome of both meetings have also informed our design proposal.

Justification

Aragon House Stud wants to bring this very specialist business, breeding
international class dressage horses, back to Wornditch from Germany, where, in order
to reduce business costs during its formative years, it has been located since 2012.
Kimbolton is where the owner/manager lives.

This business is concerned with a very niche part of the horse breeding industry . It
is concerned with Breeding horses for top level dressage events , including for the
Great Britain senior and junior Teams and with the ambition of the offspring
appearing in Olympic Games. There are very few such breeders and a very deep
understanding of this specialist industry is required.

David Shaw, Town Planning Consultant 2

161



Wornditch Farm

The business case has taken about 5 years to prove (this is a long term business with
sometimes greater than 5 years from covering of a mare to the sale of an animal) but
now the business is fully trading. Providing costs are contained the business is fully
viable.

The business will use local suppliers of feedstock, veterinary services , farriers,
animal dentists, trainers etc. It will create employment and help the local economy.

But to work at Wornditch the business needs more efficient buildings and lower
overheads. The estimated investment cost to achieve this is about £300- £350
thousand pounds.

There are three elements necessary to achieve this;

1) The barns; These need remodeling to provide very safe and hygienic conditions
for the mares and foals. The facility needs to impress the international equine industry
when they arrive to inspect the stock.

2) The current listed building farmhouse needs to be excluded from the business;
this has about 700 sq metres of floorspace with utility bills alone of over £25,000
last year. It is also in need of constant expensive repairs. It is far too large and
expensive to run as the own managers home, and drains finance from the business. It
is not tied to the surrounding farmland.

The importance of this farmhouse as a listed building is understood, but it is of little
value to the business. The proposed demolition of part of the immediately adjoining
modern utilitarian barn will , we consider , significantly improve its setting, and allow
a new owner to be found who will want to nurture the qualities of the property. The
proposal therefore offers a gain in improving the setting of the listed farmhouse.

3) The manager must be on site. The owner/manager of the business must live on
site since breeding mares and foals , especially at this highly specialize level, require
24 hour attention and care . They are very valuable and vulnerable. A mare or foal in
distress needs to be attended to immediately. Monitoring equipment will connect the
stables to the managers house. This business simply can not operate without
permanent on site presence.

The new house ( about a third the size of the existing farmhouse) has been carefully
designed to fit in with the existing collection of farm buildings and the landscape . We
are also happy to have a condition requiring a detailed landscaping scheme which can
extend onto surrounding land owned by the applicant.

In summary the scheme;

* is based around an existing group of farm buildings,

* brings additional employment,, and supports the local economy
* benefits the listed building,

* needs an onsite permanent presence

* will harm no one.

David Shaw, Town Planning Consultant 3

162



Wornditch Farm

The business plan and supporting accounts are submitted confidentially and are
commercially sensitive documents which should not be available for public
consumption.

Design

Use

This planning application proposes alteration of the existing barns to provide stables
(highlighted in red), a new dwelling associated with Aragon House Stud, to be
occupied by the Stud Manager and their family and a change of use of the application
site area to commercial Stud use.Amount

The existing Manege (1,250 sq/m) and existing barns (882 sq/m) will have a change
of use to commercial Stud use, which does not fall under any specific use class and is
typically regarded to be sui generis.

The proposed new Stud Managers House will be a detached two storey dwelling

Layout

The modern farm buildings are to be altered to provide stables. The existing timber
stable, detached from the main group is to be demolished.

The new Stud Managers House is to be built immediately to the North East of the 'L’
shaped timber stables. The timber stables are part of the modern farm building group
to be demolished. The chosen location alongside the private drive, between the stables
and Station Road, would provide security for the stud and Wornditch farm house.

Scale

The existing 1970's steel barns and brick barn cover an area of 881.8sq/m. The range
of buildings are 53.2 metres long, the smallest barn is 14 metres wide, the largest
barns are 18.5 metres wide. The barns have an eaves height of 41.16 metres ODN and
a ridge height of 43.27 ODN.

The alterations will consist of removal of the roof and wall cladding and a reduction
in the eaves and ridge height.

The south-west elevation of the existing steel barn is to be relocated 1.85 metres
further away from the listed Granary, to increase separation to 2.6 metres. Two thirds
of the South East elevation of the existing steel barn is to be relocated 4.5m further
back to fall into alignment with the reaming one third revealing more of the listed
buildings upon approach.

The floor level will be build up and stepped , with the centre section floor level, level
with the existing manége. The ridge at the upper level is 43.2 ODN, a similar level to
the existing ridge. The new ridge steps down as it approaches the listed Granary,
where the ridge height will be 41.2m ODN, approximately 2 metres below that of the
existing ridge. The eaves height will be 38.17m ODN, approximately 3 metres below
that of the existing eaves.

David Shaw, Town Planning Consultant 4

163



Wornditch Farm

The reduced height of the barn will further reveal the listed Granary. The altered
building will not dominate the setting as it currently does.

Landscaping

The alterations to the existing barns are designed to work with the existing site levels.
No domestic planting scheme is proposed.

The ground around the proposed new dwelling will be re-graded in some areas. No
domestic planting scheme is proposed.

Wornditch Farm House Aragon House Stud

. =r= \“ S T s
i | ! A
N } ! ! |
T

Appearance

The altered barn will be finished externally with rough sawn featheredge horizontal
cladding in a light brown stain, with fibre cement roof tiles in grey.

The stud manager’s house is designed to appear as a traditional brick farmhouse. The
roof will be finished with clay pantiles.

Access

The side access to the centre section of the altered barn will be at ground and manége
level. The upper and lower levels are also accessed at their corresponding ground
levels. The new stable building will be internally ramped.

The new Stud Managers House will have level access at the lower and upper ground
floor storeys. The lower ground floor has an entrance storey WC in accordance with
The Building Regulations Approved Document M , Section 10.

David Shaw, Town Planning Consultant 5

164



GREEN PAPERS FOLLOW

165



233

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

ARBITRARY TREE) \

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
c68640N considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related

to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless

reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

GRASS

268620N

40.55
/ £

BOLLARD
%

AN

.
BOLLARD f
o fck
/ GRASS

‘\‘_10.01

268600N

(=]
Ul
[Se]
(=]

SCALE 1:200

TR

Portess and Richardson

37.63 &

37.52
/ 3
37.63

.\\

)

D

)

&5

A

3762 CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS
7.37 193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
. c68560N Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com
37.70
3736 =
QS lient
GRASS R ; ) ARAGON HOUSE STUD
2
Ll Lol 37.976 -
8 s 37.49 o Project
O 3 o y & PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
= 3 o /& '%;0“ EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
& Ty 5 ” ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
O 2 STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS PE28 0JN
L 793 L L LJ L
% SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE = o b 8 8 8 8 Drawing
& = 2 concresE - = S I PROPOSED SITE PLAN - 1 OF 2
o O 38.01 O , o o o
i) 36.60 ip) X ip) i) ip) Ip)
¥ 9 27.90 : ]
'L\g x . Date Scale
s/ Py AUGUST 2014 1:200 @ A1
N % Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3659 . 3> (g\(_g> 37 3684 PO1
& NN 3767 o | S/

166



9T

009320k

S09340E

209360E

S09380E

009380E

SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE

36.60
+

20940

S09400E

37.49
&+

S509420E .,

r.90

SAPLING

33.77

L
&
35.57
SAND/RECYCLED TEXTILE 36.61
35.45
+
@
<§642?x
o
35.48
+
G
6.57 631 43637
36.42
3537 g &
s 5 36‘:<3
S, 36.39
34‘87 3553, 4551 &
27 ) L , 7 268500N
s ///// 36.32 36.06 35.89 <”.¢7 © <
X + 4 Y
35,
+
35.06 3517 ARBITRARY TREE :::
+ (:::>
35.23
Bl i
3476
+
33.17 .
B¢ ArosT
34.10
+ 34.44 3502
A + x
3332 SAPLING
33.51 °c68
,\,
ARBITRARY TREE
4819-201 T »
2093227784 a0
533255 1® -* = 34.46
‘ 3352 /§§ &
3417
+
GRASS
33 34.05
\'\,\1’ s +
34.05
33,31 ;s %
341
RBITRARY TREE (
P
3359
ITRARY TREE
2
4%2
7,
A\ 268

NUIEDS

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

SCALE 1:200

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED SITE PLAN - 2 OF 2

Date Scale

AUGUST 2014 1:200 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 P02




891

SOUTH-EAST ELEVATION

SOUTH-WEST ELEVATION

NORTH-WEST ELEVATION

NORTH-EAST ELEVATION

mEn

FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

0 5 10
SCALE 1:100

n

Portess and Richardson
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS

193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
Tel: (01733) 568116 Fax: (01733) 555246
Email: P-R@PortessArchitect.com

Client

ARAGON HOUSE STUD

Project

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
|
Date Scale

AUGUST 2014 1:100 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision

3684 P05




FILE NAME:
NOTES

This drawing has been issued in support of a planning application and must
NOT be used for construction purposes.

This drawing is copyright and may not be altered, traced, copied, photographed
or used for any purpose other than that for which it is issued without written
permission from the copyright holder.

Report discrepancies to the Architect so that any design implications may be
considered.

All details shown on this drawing are based upon typical site conditions related
to the area. No responsibility can be accepted for abnormal conditions unless
reported to the Architects, so that design amendments may be considered.

1640

@ O
oD : P : . O—O : . . .
I I [t I [ [ [
= — \ & L == —
HEL i)
T 1 AN / e
) ~ / ) L
/ _ - En-suit Bedroom 3 En-suit En-suit
= w7/otx2.15m _/// 1In=a 1 229§<gl.1§m mAlX. 3.eZl+rxl+.r;9m min. =_\lr7]0?(gl.1§m @ @1203{1;
N ~ N -7
~ e \ Va
N e | 1
et J___) C:KECE:>/ |
_ ~— _ Office | |
1 5.24x3.7Tm I
\ |
\ |
\\\J r o
Living Room N I Bedroom 1 Bedroom 2
4 89x6.67m : \\ ND) 4 89x6.67m max. - 3.89x4.37m max. L
! | — 7
ﬁ] L / |
I/ |
-0 First Fl =
- Lower Ground Floor IFST rtoor
/ 97.3 sg/m _ En Suite - 93.7sq/m
1 |{_____ A A :: 2.65x2.75m max. @ 1 —r
________ l__:_________—l : — ///_ I - I “\\\
AN l C R / I I .
BN : S - -
il i Gy | il i
Pany I i oS ' '
A\ ,L U
¢ 611 < 1] :
GROUND FLOOR PLAN - 1:50 7 E j FIRST FLOOR PLAN - 1:50
Upper Ground Floor Upper Ground Floor
33.2 sq/m =+
A A | = S
Kitchen o7 =
_ 4.L1x6.13m // D)
/
L
0 25 5
- | : =
: | /’ \\ | SCALE 150
| y N |
: L~ ~_
: | |}
| ! O—0
/
/
a B /
Utility Boot Room )
_ 3.06x1.88m |_ _ _ _ L / z
Basement | /
27.0 sq/m S .
Quest Room C ] Portess and RlChardson
+ A6 CHARTERED ARCHITECTS ~ SURVEYORS
193 LINCOLN ROAD PETERBOROUGH PE1 2PL
© 0 o0 o Q7 s o 79 s
L50 3840 875 . |
Client
5 1 6 5 ARAGON HOUSE STUD
Fan Fany
U Ay Project
PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE, ALTERATIONS TO
EXISTING BARNS & NEW STUD MANAGERS HOUSE
ARAGON HOUSE STUD, WORNDITCH FARM
BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN - 1:50 STATION ROAD, KIMBOLTON, CAMBS, PE28 0JN

Drawing

PROPOSED PLANS - NEW DWELLING

Date Scale

AUGUST 2014 1:50 @ A1

Project No. Drawing No. Revision
3684 P04

169






Agenda Item 3]

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL 18 JANUARY 2016

Case No: 15/01777/FUL (FULL PLANNING APPLICATION)

Proposal: ERECTION OF A NEW BUNGALOW, 2 BEDROOM
PROPERTY. NEW ACCESS AND DRIVEWAY.

Location: LAND AT 289 OILMILLS ROAD RAMSEY MERESIDE
PE26 2TT

Applicant: MR SCOTT DAVIDSON

Grid Ref: 528228 289442

Date of Registration: 02.11.2015

Parish: RAMSEY

RECOMMENDATION - REFUSE

This application has been referred to Panel as the Parish Council's
recommendation to approve is contrary to the officer recommendation to
refuse.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 This application site relates to a site located to the south of 289
Oilmills Road, Ramsey Mereside, and one other dwelling which lays
to the north of 289 Open countryside surrounds the two dwellings,
and the land use is predominantly farming. The main settlement of
Ramsey Mereside is located further to the south of the site and the
area is rural in character. The Oilmills Road is classified and runs
parallel along the eastern boundary of the site. The sites boundaries
are defined by established hedgerow.

1.2 The site is located in an area liable to flooding and noted on the
Environment Agency’s flood maps as a flood zone 3 area.

1.3 A flood risk assessment and an arboricultural report accompany the
application documents.

14 One silver birch tree would need to be removed to facilitate the
development. A replacement silver birch tree is proposed behind the
existing Hawthorn hedge to be retained.

1.6 The proposal seeks planning permission for the subdivision of the
existing plot relating to No. 289 Oilmills Road. A new two bedroom
bungalow is proposed and a new access point would serve the
proposed dwelling. The bungalow would have an approx. floor area of
57 square metres and measure 4.4 metres to the ridge height.

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) sets out the three

dimensions to sustainable development - an economic role, a social
role and an environmental role - and outlines the presumption in

171



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

favour of sustainable development. Under the heading of Delivering
Sustainable Development, the Framework sets out the Government's
planning policies for: building a strong, competitive economy;
ensuring the vitality of town centres; supporting a prosperous rural
economy; promoting sustainable transport; supporting high quality
communications infrastructure; delivering a wide choice of high
quality homes; requiring good design; promoting healthy
communities; protecting Green Belt land; meeting the challenge of
climate change, flooding and coastal change; conserving and
enhancing the natural environment; conserving and enhancing the
historic environment; and facilitating the sustainable use of minerals.

Planning Practice Guidance (2014)
For full details visit the government website

http://www.communities.gov.uk and follow the links to planning,
Building and Environment, Planning, Planning Policy.

PLANNING POLICIES

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan (1995)
e H23: "Outside Settlements"

H31: "Residential privacy and amenity standards"

H32: "Sub-division of large curtilages"

Enl7: "Development in the Countryside"

En18: "Protection of countryside features"

En20: "Landscaping Scheme"

En25: "General Design Criteria"

CS8: "Water"

CS9: "Water"

Saved policies from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Alterations
(2002)
e HL5 - Quality and Density of Development

Adopted Huntingdonshire Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (2009)

e (CS1.: "Sustainable development in Huntingdonshire™
e (CS3: "The Settlement Hierarchy"
e (CS10: "Contributions to Infrastructure Requirements"”

Draft Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013)

LP 1: 'Strategy and principles for development'
LP 2: 'Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery'
LP 3: 'Communications Infrastructure'

LP 6: ‘Flood Risk and Water Management’

LP 10: 'Development in Small’

LP 11: 'The Relationship Between the Built-up Area and the
Countryside’,

LP 26 'Homes in the Countryside'.

LP 13: 'Quality of Design'

LP 15: 'Ensuring a High Standard of Amenity'
LP 17: 'Sustainable Travel'

LP 18: 'Parking Provision'

172


http://www.communities.gov.uk/

3.5

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

7.2

e LP 24: "Housing Mix"
e LP 26: 'Homes in the Countryside'
e LP 29: 'Trees, Woodland and Related Features'

Supplementary Planning Guidance/Documents.
¢ Huntingdonshire Design Guide (2007)

PLANNING HISTORY

There is no formal planning history relating to this site. However there
have been two preliminary enquiries. The Local Planning Authority
have been consistent in their view in that the site is located outside of
the built framework of the closet settlement, and in a remote and
isolated countryside location.

CONSULTATIONS

Ramsey Town Council recommends approval by 9 votes in favour
with 2 against the development, and 1 abstention. Ramsey Town
Council acknowledges the site is outside the built framework, but
considered the development not to impact upon the countryside.
(COPY ATTACHED).

Officer response - The comments from Ramsey Town Council are
noted by officers. The Town Council make reference to the site being
located outside the built framework of Ramsey Mereside. Members
should be reminded that the application due to its rural location is
contrary to planning policies which seek to protect the open
countryside from unnecessary developments.

Environment Agency: No comments received at the time of writing
the report. Members will be informed of any comments received prior
to the committee meeting.

County Highways: No objection raised to the plans submitted
clarifying the visibility splays can be achieved in relation to highway
safety.

REPRESENTATIONS

Two neighbours consulted - No third part representations have been
received in response to the application.

ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider with this application are:
e the principle of development
e the acceptability of the proposed design and the impacts on
the character and appearance of the area
¢ the impact on residential amenity of surrounding properties
e the impact upon highway safety and
e the impacts with regard to flooding.

Principle of Development:

This site is outside the built up area of Ramsey Mereside and is in the
open countryside for the purposes of the Development Plan and

173



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

emerging planning guidance. The relevant policies are generally
restrictive, and will only permit new residential development where
this is essential for the proper functioning of a rural enterprise.

'Saved' Local Plan policy H23 seeks to locate residential development
within Environmental Limits unless the dwelling is required for the
efficient management of agriculture, forestry and horticulture.

The Core Strategy was adopted in 2009 and therefore forms part of
the Development Plan and offers more up to date policies than the
Local Plan (1995). Policy CS3 defines a settlement hierarchy to
provide a framework to manage the scale of housing development
appropriate on unallocated sites. Ramsey Mereside is designated as
a Smaller Settlement in which residential infilling will be appropriate
within the built-up area. For the purposes of the Core Strategy (as
stated in para 5.15) the built-up area is defined as the existing built
form excluding:

- Buildings that are clearly detached from the main body of the
settlement,

- Gardens and other undeveloped land within the curtilage of
buildings on the edge of the settlement, where these relate more to
the surrounding countryside than they do to the built-up parts of the
village; and

- Agricultural buildings where they are on the edge of the settlement.

This criterion based approach to the built-up area is considered to be
the more appropriate, as it resolves specific problems encountered
with the delineated boundaries of the Local Plan. Importantly this
approach also resolves the perception that any form of development
on any land within a drawn boundary would be acceptable and the
pressure for every piece of land within the boundary to be developed;
and thus damaging the loose knit character of many settlements in
Huntingdonshire by creating harder, more regular edges to
settlements. The reasoned justification for Policy CS3, in paragraph
5.20, sets the threshold of 30 properties as broadly distinguishing (in
planning terms) between the hamlets, groups of houses and
individual properties that lie in the countryside and designated
'smaller settlements'.

The existing dwelling and related site are located to the south of
Oilmills Road and is separated from the main built up area of the
village by land in agricultural use, by approximately 450 metres. The
two existing dwellings forming the sporadic development along
Oilmills Road and in the immediate vicinity does not meet the
threshold of 30 properties. It is therefore considered that the
application site is outside of the built-up area in accordance with the
first part of paragraph 5.15 in relation to Policy CS3, given the
divorced nature of the site from the main settlement and the limited
number of properties. On this basis the site falls within the
countryside and so the next two criteria in para 5.15 do not need to
be assessed in this instance.

An aim of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is to boost
significantly the supply of new homes (para 47), however it advises
that inappropriate development of residential gardens should be
resisted where it would cause harm to the local area (para 53) and
new isolated homes in the countryside should be avoided unless

174



7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

there are special circumstances such as an essential need for a rural
worker to live permanently at or near their place of work (para 55). In
light of this, and in regard to paragraph 215 of the NPPF, it is
considered that the adopted policies can be afforded significant
weight given the general conformity of the local policies with the
NPPF.

New homes in the countryside are guided by policy LP26 and this
sets criteria for when new housing will be supported in the
countryside. The current application does not have agricultural
justification, is not for affordable housing, does not relate to a heritage
asset in terms of viable use or securing the future of a heritage asset,
it does not seek to re-use an existing rural building, and the design is
not of an exceptional quality or is truly innovative in nature. It is
therefore considered that there is no emerging policy support for a
new dwelling in this instance either.

It is acknowledged that the Draft Local Plan to 2036 is an emerging
document; with stage 3 consultation having begun on the 31st May
2013 and this is a further non-statutory stage of consultation.
Paragraph 216 of the NPPF states that relevant policies from
emerging policies can be given weight according to the stage of
preparation, the extent of which there are unresolved objections and
the degree of consistency with policies in the NPPF. As stated, the
Draft Local Plan is at an early stage of preparation however, policies
LP11 and LP26 seek to restrict residential development outside built-
up areas and protect the countryside. In this regard, they are
considered to carry forward the aims of existing development plan
policies, particularly the adopted Core Strategy, are consistent with
the NPPF and therefore it is considered appropriate to attach limited
weight to them.

The neighbouring property to the north is two storey and a scale and
form of a typical farm house, or rural dwelling. The plot width is
comparable to the site subject to this application. The two existing
dwellings are set back from the road on good size plots, open
countryside surroundings the two dwellings. The application proposes
a single storey bungalow to be located south of the two existing
dwellings. The bungalow has been designed using simple forms of
detailing, and the plot size mirrors that of the neighbouring properties.
The application complies with Policy EN25 in this respect. However,
the policies in the NPPF reflect local plan policies as set out above in
recognising the intrinsic character and beauty of the countryside,
Policy LP26, reflects the NPPF whereby developments in the
countryside are restricted unless it can be demonstrated there is need
for such as dwelling, the restrictive policies are in place to protect the
open countryside from unnecessary developments. The
encroachment of this housing development, albeit modest is
considered to form an urban intrusion into the countryside, which
national and local policy seeks to protect.

Housing need:
As Local Planning Authority, Huntingdonshire District Council (HDC)
can demonstrate a record of delivery of housing. The NPPF therefore

requires HDC to be able to demonstrate a continuous 5 year supply
of deliverable housing land with an additional buffer of 5% to ensure

175



7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

choice and competition in the market for land. As can be seen from
the 'Huntingdonshire District Council Local Development Framework -
Annual Monitoring Report December 2013', HDC can demonstrate an
achievable supply of 5028 dwellings for the 5 year period from April
2014, which equates to 218% of the Core Strategy requirement of
481 dwellings a year to 2026. Therefore in accordance with para 49
of the NPPF, the policies relating to the supply of housing can be
considered up to date, and there is no reason to set aside the
concerns outlined above on the basis of the supply of deliverable
housing sites.

As such, the principle of development on this site is considered
unacceptable owing to the intrusion of the built form in a rural
location. The proposal is therefore contrary to The National Planning
Policy Framework (2012) and policies Enl7, and H23 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policies CS1 and CS3 of the LDF
Core Strategy 2009, and policies LP11 and LP26 of the Draft Local
Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013).

The site is located in reasonable proximity to local services and
facilities, and the proposal would contribute to the mix of dwellings
within the local area and add to the local housing stock. These
benefits weigh in favour of the proposal, and the development would
meet the aims of the NPPF in these respects; however the overriding
policy aims to safeguard the countryside and steer residential
development to sustainable areas, where there are services etc, are
considered to outweigh these benefits.

This application seeks to utilise the existing access to the site, with an
enlarged area of hardstanding providing parking for two vehicles. The
utilisation of the existing access will prevent the need for any addition
access and as such would not impact upon the character and
appearance of the area.

Trees:

There are a number of trees and hedges within the site which make a
positive contribution to this area and reinforce its rural characteristics.
The proposal involves the loss of one of the better trees on the site.
The information submitted with the application confirms a
replacement tree will be planted. The replacement tree is considered
to be a reasonable option to ensure the site continues to make a
positive contribution in the rural landscape terms of its planting.

As such the application accords with Policy Enl18 of the Local Plan
and Policy LP29 of the Local Plan — 2036

Residential Amenity:

Given the design and orientation of the property, the proposed
dwelling will not result in any significant overshadowing to the
property directly adjacent, 289 Oilmills Road.

The separation distances and intervening vegetation with the
neighbour will ensure the proposed dwelling will not cause harm or
loss of privacy, the new dwelling will not have a detrimental impact
upon residential amenity of other adjacent properties.

176



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

7.26

As such, it is Officer opinion that the proposed dwelling will not have a
detrimental impact upon residential amenity.

Highway Safety:

The site lays directly adjacent, and would take access from Qilmills
Road. Having received clarity on the available visibility splays for the
access, no objection has been received from the Highways Officers in
terms of highway safety.

The details submitted with the application confirm that space will be
provided within the site for two vehicles to park. The number of
parking spaces which would be provided is considered sufficient in
this rural location

For the reasons set out above the application is considered to be
acceptable on highway safety grounds.

Flooding:

The site is located within Flood Zone 3 *high probability’ as shown on
the Environment Agency (EA) flood zone maps. The proposed
development for a residential dwelling is classified as ‘more
vulnerable use’ in table 2 of the Planning Practice Guidance (2014).

The NPPF states at paragraph 100 that ‘Inappropriate development in
areas at risk of flooding should be avoided by directing development
away from areas at highest risk, but where development is necessary,
making it safe without increasing flood risk elsewhere.’

No comments have been received in terms of flood risk issues from
the EA at the time of writing this report. Members will be fully
informed of any responses from the EA prior to the committee
meeting on the 18t January 2016.

Conclusion

Having regard to applicable national and local policies and having
taken all relevant material considerations into account, it is
recommended that planning permission be refused in this instance as
it has not been demonstrated that there is a dwelling associated to an
agricultural need. In addition the site is in the open countryside and
outside of the built-up area of Ramsey Mereside and causes
significant detrimental impact upon the character and appearance of
the countryside resulting from the intrusion of the built form in this
rural location. The proposal is therefore contrary to The National
Planning Policy Framework (2012) and policies En17 and H23 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policies CS1 and CS3 of the LDF
Core Strategy 2009, and policies LP11 and LP26 of the Draft Local
Plan to 2036: Stage 3 (2013).

177



8.

RECOMMENDATION — REFUSE for the following reasons:

1. The erection of a dwelling at this site would constitute non-

essential development in the open countryside and outside
the built up area of Ramsey Mereside. As such, the principle
of development on this site is considered unacceptable
owing to the intrusion of the built form in a rural location. The
proposal would therefore be contrary to the provisions of
paragraph 55 of the National Planning Policy Framework
2012 and policies H23, Enl7 and En25 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan 1995, policies CS1 and CS3 of
the Local Development Framework Core Strategy 2009, and
policies LP1, LP11, LP13 and LP26 of the Draft
Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036 (Stage 3) 2013

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an audio

version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to accommodate
your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Linda Walker Development Management
Officer 01480 388411

178



PAGE 81

RAMSEY TOWN COLNCTL

3411/2015 18:24 B1487815328

Huntingdonshire

DrsSITRICY COUNCIHL

Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
mail@huntsde.gov.uk

Head of Planning Services
Pathfinder House

St. Mary’s Street

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire PE 29 3TN

Tel: 01480 388388
Fax: 01480 388008
www. huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Appiication Number: 16/01777/FUL. Case Officer Linda Walker

Proposal: Erection of a new bungalow, 2 bedroom property. New access and driveway.
Location: Land At 2890ilmills RoadRamsey Moreside

Observations of Ramsey Town/Parish Council,

Pleage v box as appropriate

‘/ Recommend approval because ...... (please give relevant planning reasons in space below)

q valeg i faous witl, 2 Q\ja{/;p} + [ absferfor
Développont is culsion o Jiflape envelope loud wlf not
'“1fxlCAP On. rMAlel §S£4jr1;4&/¥JL/1

s .
Recommend refusal because. .. (please give Li.-vant planning reasons in space below)

Failure to return this form within the time indicated will be taken as an indication that the Town or
Parish Council do not express any opinion either for or against the application.

(Development Management)

179



Development Management Panel

Application Ref: 15/01777/FUL
Location:Ramsey Mereside

N

P

Scale =1:1,517
Date Created: 21/12/2015

Huntingdonshire

BlSTRIEGCT €CouUNETlL

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015
Ordnance Survey HDC 100022322

M

i

dd e

Rams/ey’
Mereside

.

Legend

B Listed Building

/] The Site

@ Conservation Area




/
7 Kl
A == ==
| \/ il // /// //// /// Disabled Ramp
— e with Hand rail and
| — Glass panels
“wowsy  Proposed Front Elevation Side Elevation Side Elevation

i
é
o

T~

o
o

guality insulation and Double Glazing

Trees and bushes to be left in and driveway laid
for parking, giving privacy and sound deadening

home bullt to lifetime homes standards with high

Soakaway to be a
minimum of 5 metres

— —
| Bed?2
i ™
| 4
Bed 1
|—I
Wardrobe
Floor Levels - 10mAOD
| _ as specified in the flood
S = risk assessment
e 1) wet U
. F/IF ] ) ]
N Patio laid level with
WM _ the opening of the
Kitchen Bi-fold doors for easy
N - access of elderly or
il 'e disabled
| :XOVE%

from the property

Scale 1-50

Tricel Style Septic tank
fed via 110mm pipe
work P6 or 3080 litre
tank to accomodate 6

people

Y
_/

P

NI
<

ing board

Suite 3, 62 James Carter Road, Mildenhall, Suffolk 1P28 7DE
Telephone 07971926112

[m

100 ]
L\
EUEPE]

Oilmills Road, Ramsey Mereside, Ramsey, Huntingdon PE26 2UA

Proposed Elevation and Layout

Mr Scott Davison

Noj} Revision: Date: Date: 16-10-2015
A 00-00-00 Scale: 1:50
B Drawn By: |WK
Drawing No:| 001
Paper Size Al

181




Silver Birch (T3) will need to be removed to
facilitate the construction of the new dwelling.

Ret
Ref Name Age | Cat Rec's
Ilex aquifolium N/A - Third
T1 (Holly) SM| G party tree
Two or three
trees will
need to be
Crataegus removed to
monogyna provide access
Ha (Hawthorn) M | C2 | into the site.
Tree will need
to be
removed to
Betula pendula facilitate
T3 | (Silver Birch) | EM [ Bi |development.
X
Cupressocyparis
leylandii No works
(Leyland required at
Hg Cypress) EM | C2 present
Eucalyptus No works
gunnii required at
Ts | (CiderGum) [ M | B2 present
No works
Salix alba required at
T6 | (White Willow) | M C1 present
Remove if
required (i.e.
Betula pendula for cosmetic |-
T7 | (Silver Birch) | SM | C1 reasons)
Remove if [
Sorbus required (i.e. |
aucuparia for cosmetic [
T8 (Rowan) SM| G reasons)
Fraxinus No works
excelsior required at
Tog (Ash) SM | C3 |__present

The group of trees and Leyland Hedge (Hg4) will
be separated from the working area by way of

protective fencing.

NORTH

A section of the Hawthorn
Hedge (H2) will need to be
removed to allow access
into the site. Once removed,
the sub soil will be
protected from compaction
by way of ground
protection.

To mitigate the loss of Silver Birch (T3), a new
Standard-sized (2m high) Silver Birch will be
planted behind the Hawthorn Hedge.

Tree Protection Plan

AT Category B - includes

/ trees of moderate
( () quality and amenity
\\ value

N

O @

Category C - includes
trees of low quality and
amenity value

Root Protection Area
(RPA) - a layout
design tool indicating
where the protection
of roots and soil
structure is necessary

Area where ground
protection will be
used*

Location of protective
fencing *

Location of new tree
planting (to mitigate
loss of Silver Birch
T3)

* See supporting report for further info

Scale:

1:150 @ A3

Site Address: Land adjacent to
289 Oil Mills Road, PE26 2TT

Client: Drawing No:
Scott Davison | TH/A3/1124/TPP
Job Ref: Date:

THu24 3oth Oct 2015

Trevor Heaps

Aboricultural Consultancy Ltd

07957 763 533
trevor@trevorheaps.co.uk

www.trevorheaps.co.uk




Appeals Determined December 2015

€8T

REF NO APPELLANT | PARISH DEVELOPMENT SITE ORIGINAL APPEAL COS | Panel
DECISION DETERMI | TS Date
NATION/ DEC
Delegated or DATE 1SI0
DMP N
1301209FUL E AndJ Farcet Two gypsy and traveller | Land Adjacent Panel Refused Dismissed
Services sites w@th two caravans, | Conquest House against 18.08.14
an additional family recommendation | 92:12.15
room caravan and a Straight Drove
facilities block for two
extended gypsy Farcet
families
15/00311/FUL | Jan Maciag Alwalton New 2 storey Eco Land South Of 18 Appeal against Dismissed N/A
Architects Home with associated Non
architect's studio and Church Street determination 08.12.15
garage
Alwalton
13018950UT BDW Stives Hybrid application:- Land At Former Golf Panel Refusal in | Allowed 19.1.15
Developments | \Wyton on Hill outline application for Course Houghton Road | accordance with
Ltd And Houghtonand | 1 55 vellings; details - 16.12.15
Wyton ' St Ives recommendation
Trustees Of St | Hemingford of access, layout,
Ives Golf Club | Grey appearance and scale

included (with
landscaping reserved
for subsequent
approval). Full
application for 59
dwellings as Phase 1;
Change of use of land
to Country Park
including provision of a

1l epuaby

v Wa



Appeals Determined December 2015

cycle path and
drainage

78T

15/00477/FUL | Maple Huntingdon Erection of a dwelling Land At And Including Delegated Dismissed
Developments following demolition of | 49
existing garage Hartford Road 15.12.2015
Huntingdon
1400093573 Ryedale Sawtry Variation of Condition 3 | 20 Green End Road Delegated Allowed
Investments of Planning Permission | Sawtry
1001002FUL and Huntingdon 23.12.15
Condition 4 of Planning | PE28 5UX
Permission
1300886FUL to allow
for extended opening
hours from 08.00 to
22.30 Monday to
Saturday and 09.00 to
18.00 Sundays and
Bank Holidays
1401894FUL Mr M Jeakins | Ramsey Erection of dwelling to Rivermill Delegated Dismissed
provide managers Factory Bank
accommodation and Ramsey 29.12.15
office Huntingdon
PE26 2RD
15/00487/FUL | GLS St Neots Erection of dwelling Land At 39 Delegated Dismissed
Developments Dukes Road 30.12.15

Ltd

Eaton Socon




	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3a Spaldwick
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016

	3b Stilton
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016
	panel.pdf
	1500317FUL
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL           17 AUGUST 2015

	01298708
	Site Location Plan_1500317FUL
	Location and Site
	Proposed Elevations
	Ground Floor Plan
	First Floor Plan
	Roof Plan
	Section
	GREEN PAPERS FOLLOW

	ADP3B3E.tmp
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016


	3c Upton and Coppingford
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL       18th JANUARY 2016

	3d Buckden
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016

	3e Catworth
	3f Great Stukeley
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016
	ADP2A7D.tmp
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016


	3g Hemingford Grey
	1500185FUL final
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016

	1500185FUL Site Location Plan IG 2015
	parish comments
	site plan
	general plan
	proposed boundary treatments
	ADP9D6B.tmp
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016


	3h Huntingdon
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016

	3i Kimbolton
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016
	location.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LP001


	site plan proposed 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P001


	site plan proposed 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P002


	site plan - existing.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	S001


	site plan - existing 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	S002


	site sections - proposed.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P003


	site sections - existing 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	S003


	dwelling floor plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P004


	dwelling elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P005


	Barn - proposed floor plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P008


	Barn - proposed elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P006


	Barn - proposed elevations 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	P006


	stable to be demolished.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	S004



	3j Ramsey St Mary
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PANEL        18 JANUARY 2016

	4 APPEAL DECISIONS



